City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Public Document Pack

Committee Agenda

Planning Applications Committee (3)

Tuesday 10th March, 2015

6.30 pm

Rooms 5, 6 & 7, 17th Floor, City Hall

Councillors:

Andrew Smith (Chairman)
Peter Freeman
Angela Harvey
Nilavra Mukeriji

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 6.00pm. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Reuben Segal.

Tel: 020 7641 3160; Email: rsegal@westminster.gov.uk
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

Councillor Angela Harvey is replacing Councillor Louise Hyams.

Councillor Nilavra Mukeriji is replacing Councillor Councillor
Barbara Grahame.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by members and officers of the existence
and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests in matters on
this agenda.

3. MINUTES

To sign the minutes of the last meeting as a correct record of
proceedings.

4, PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Applications for decision

Schedule of Applications

1. 57 RUPERT STREET, W1

2, PADDINGTON CENTRAL, BISHOP'S BRIDGE ROAD,
w2

3. FLAT 9, 8 FRANCIS STREET, SW1
4, GROUND FLOOR AND BASEMENT, 412 HARROW

ROAD, W9
5. 24 BREWER STREET, W1
6. 34 LYALL MEWS, SW1

7. 8 PINDOCK MEWS, W9

(Pages 3 - 30)
(Pages 31 - 62)

(Pages 63 - 80)
(Pages 81 - 88)

(Pages 89 -
114)

(Pages 115 -
140)

(Pages 141 -



8. 10 WARWICK AVENUE, W2

9. 7 ARCHERY CLOSE, W2
Peter Large

Head of Legal & Democratic Services
2 March 2015

156)

(Pages 157 -
184)

(Pages 185 -
202)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE — 10 MARCH 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM References/ SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
No Ward
1 RN 14/04624/FULL | 57 RUPERT STREET, | Excavation to create a new basement and
West End W1 roofing over existing courtyard in order to extend
REPORT)
Recommendation
Grant conditional permission.
2 RN 14/11805/FULL | PADDINGTON Public realm enhancements to the pedestrian
Hyde Park CENTRAL, BISHOP'S | routes under Bishop's Bridge Road and the
BRIDGE ROAD, W2 Westway, the canal side between these routes
and the area around the Sheldon Square
amphttheatre, including alterations to paving,
lighting, seating and tree planting, relocation of
Cycle parking, alterations to the undercroft
beneath, removal of redundant basement exits
and installation of green walls.
Recommendation
Grant conditional permission. _
3 RN 14/06798/FULL | FLAT 9 8 FRANCIS Erection of single storey extension and
Vincent Square STREET, SwW1 installation of green roof at third floar level,
(ADDENDUM
REPQORT)
Recommendation
L Grant conditional permission.
4 RN 10/46117/M GROUND FLOOR Change of use from a restaurant {Class A3) to a
(ENF) AND BASEMENT, 412 | hot food takeaway operation (Class A5 use).
Harrow Road HARROW ROAD, Wg
Recommendation
That an Enforcement Notice be issued fequiring that within 56 days of the notice taking effect
the use as a hot food takeaway operation shall cease except between the hours of 10:00 and
23:00 on Monday to Saturday and 11:00 and 22:30 on Sundays and Bank Holidays and that
the associated ventilation equipment shall not be used except between the hours of 10:00 and
23.00 on Monday to Saturday and 11:00 and 22:30 on Sundays and Bank Holidays.
5 RN 14/09900/FULL | 24 BREWER STREET, | Use of basement, ground, first and second
West End w1 floors as restaurant (Class A3). Installation of
replacement shopfront and window at front first
floor leve!, alterations at roof level to replace flat
roof with part 'M-shaped' and part hipped roof,
and erection of extract duct at roof fevel.
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

Page 1

templatefrch-seh-1



CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE — 10 MARCH 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

/
ITEM References SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
No Ward
6 RN 14/08617/FULL | 34 | YALL MEWS, Excavation of a two storey basement with
Knightsbridge And | SW1 lightwell to first basement level and associated
Belgravia plant and landscaping.
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN 14/07310/FULL

8 PINDOCK MEWS,

Basement extension and replacement of garage

Little Venice W9 door with window in connection with the
conversion of the garage to living
accommodation. Installation of rooflight.

Recommendation

Grant conditionai permission.

8 RN 14/11766/FULL | 10 WARWICK Excavation of basement extension below front

RN 14/11767/LBC | AVENUE, W2 garden, installation of glazed roof over lightwell,

Little Venice demolition and replacement of front garden
boundary walls and railings, removal of two
trees and planting of one replacement tree in
front garden.

Recommendation

Refuse permission and listed building consent — adverse impact on listed building, design and

trees.

9 RN 14/11604/FULL | 7 ARCHERY CLOSE, Erection of glazed openable roof to enclose rear

Hyde Park w2 garden at lower ground floor level.

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

templatefrch-sch-1

F\d_wpdocsishort-telsci2015-03- 1041 2-rel docid

Page 2

02/03/2015




Agenda ltem 1

Iltem No.

1

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
10 March 2015

Classification
For General Release

Addendum Report of

Operational Director Development Planning

Wards involved
West End

Subject of Report 57 Rupert Street, London, W1D 7PJ

Proposal Excavation to create a new basement and roofing over existing
courtyard in order to extend bar (Class A4).

Agent KR Planning

On behalf of Consolidated Property Corporation Ltd

Registered Number 14/04624/FULL TP /PP No TP/14412
Date of Application 15.05.2014 Date 27.08.2014
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Soho

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Within West End Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Premises Licence opening hours:
Monday-Thursday  10.00 - 22.30
Friday and Saturday 10.00 — 00.00
Sunday 12.00 - 23.00
Capacity restriction of 260 persons

1

RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 3




This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

N
Stationery Office. Data Source: A 0 510 20Metres
[N

Citv of Westminster | ©Srown copyright andlor database right 2013 Tiaad



» W1

= |
o
o
=2
)
e
qam |
w 1
o
-
2
|
uw




Item No.

1

SUMMARY

The application was reported to the Planning Applications Committee on 27 January 2015
where it was decided to defer the consideration of the case to allow for a Members site visit. A
site visit took place on 11 February 2015.

Since Committee, as a result of the submission of an Architecturai and Historic Interest
Appraisal prepared by Paul Velluet on behalf of the proprietors of the Yard Bar, there have
been on-going investigations into the historic significance of 57 Rupert Street and courtyard,
and its contribution to the historic character and appearance of the conservation area. It has
become ciear that the significance of the building and its contribution to the character and
appearance of the Sohc Conservation Area is greater than originally thought.

No.57 Rupert Street dates from the 1880s and was built to accommodate stables, a loft,
carriage house, and a small dwelling. Contemporary publications show model designs for
accommeodation of a notably similar design to the building on this tightly constrained urban
site. It is one of few remaining semi-public yards in Soho.

Equine accommodation once found in the area may be divided into three categories:

1. Stables in public streets e.g. Duck Lane, Portland Mews, Richmond Mews, Bridle Lane
etc. These are common and many survive in some form.

2. Stables associated with particuiar large scale buildings/uses e.g. J. Huggmns & Co.,
brewers. These were less common and there do not seem to be any remaining.

3. Stables in yards behind buildings e.g. 45A Brewer Street (Horse Hospital}, 57 Rupert
Street etc. These were also less common and only these two examples seem to have
survived. The former Horse Hospital is a Grade |l listed building.

The application site is accessed via an archway from Rupert Street which opens into a yard
enclosed by No.57 on its west and south sides to a height of two storeys, and to the north and
east by the rear of premises in Brewer Street and Rupert Street which rise to a height of up to
five storeys with mansard roofs above. Above and beyond No.57 to the west is the tall flank
wall of St. James's Residences, and to the south is an open area beyond which is the rear of
buildings in Archer Street.

Internally, it is clear that the original roof structures are intact and at ground floor level there
are some areas of exposed white glazed brickwork, and cast iron coiumns that would have
formed stalls. Otherwise the walls are plain brick or plastered, and there is an interesting blind
arcade along the south side of the building at first floor level. Externally, the building has two
hipped roofs and a small area of flat roof, the walls are of white painted brickwork with some
original windows. The first floor walkway is a modern addition and the ground floor doors to
the former carriage house are also modern. Nevertheless, the outward scale, form and design
of the building makes a positive contribution to the character and appearance of the Soho
Conservation Area and it is significant as a rare survival of a historic building type. its historic
interest and contribution to the conservation area are further enhanced by it being apparently
the only example in Soho of this kind of stabling and because it was designed in accordance
with Jate 19th century best practice. '

The Architectural and Historic Interest Appraisal prepared by Paul Velluet demonstrates that
the proposed alterations, including excavation of a basement and enclosure of the yard
beneath a glazed roof would alter the size, form and design of the building, and significantly
alter its relationship to the yard which is an important part of its historic character and
appearance, and is of particular importance to the way in which it contributes to the Soho
Conservation Area.

Page 6



ltem No.

1

Since the application was presented to Committee in January the applicant has submitted
amended drawings which increase the provision of openable glazed panels within the
courtyard roof, extractor units and intake ventilation ducts. Under the previously allowed
appeal, the Inspector imposed a condition requiring that the roof over the courtyard remained
fixed shut. It is recommended that, if planning permission is granted, in order to protect
neighbouring residential amenity, a condition to this effect be imposed in accordance with the
Inspector's original aims.

CONSULTATIONS

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED AFTER THE PREVIOUS REPORT WAS COMPILED BUT
VERBALLY REPORTED TO COMMITTEE

Two letters and an Architectural and Historic Interest Appraisal raised objections on the
following grounds:

The last remaining open stable yard in Soho couid be lost forever.

+ The building is an unlisted building of merit and should be protected and preserved.

A second application at the site (RN:14/12447/FULL) relates to a roof extension to create
three flats. The applications should be considered by the Committee at the same time.

» The development proposals do not complement or enhance the Soho Conservation Area
and it will be an intensification of use.

+ A well-established and profitable independent operator will be lost and there will be no
controls over who takes the new space, especially as development costs are likely to
place rents out of reach of independent operators.

+ The existing bar appeals to a wide range of customers throughout the day, including
office workers, residents, tourists and the LGBT community.

» Smokers will be displaced onto Rupert Street and this will potentially damage residential
amenity and lead to a rise in anti-sociat behaviour and crime, which we have worked hard
to manage in conjunction with the Police.

» Excavating a new basement will extend the premises and there are no guarantees that a
licence will not be sought for later hours or a greater capacity in time. There are already
adequate facilities for staff and storage.

+ Additional plant will be needed at roof level and ducts within the yard for any future
operation. This will have a further impact on the conservation area and would have an
adverse impact on residential amenity.

» The noise report submitted by the applicant was prepared in 2009 when the premises was
under the management of a different operator and did not have the same level of
popularity. The current operator has employed their own noise specialist to review this
and have submitted these comments to the City Council.

¢ The Committee report contains a lack of information about the changes and investment
made to the existing operation, including use of a sound limiter, and better management of
the site since the previous application was made in 2008,

« The previous application was granted at appeal. Emphasis was placed on the low
numbers of customers and how this would not have an adverse impact on residential
amenity. This situation has now changed considerably and is a material consideration.

¢ [n conservation terms, the building is of considerable interest and significance,
architecturally and, socially and archaeologically and merits every effort to secure its
continued survival without harm. The proposed development will harm the heritage
significance of the building, contrary to national and local planning policies.

One letter on behalf of the applicant raised the following issues:
» The issues relating to noise and smoker relocation were live issues on the previous appeal
when the Inspector found in favour of the applicant.
» Ventilation of the bar is not a planniyg issue-as it is dealt with by othe latory controls.
p nlg% ée e7a y r regulatory



Item No.

1

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED AFTER THE PREVOUS REPORT WAS COMPIILED AND
RECEIVED AFTER THE PREVIOUS COMMITTEE MEETING

COUNCILLOR CHURCH

- The proposal would harm the architectural merit of the application site.

- The proposals will worsen the lives of local residents and compromise local amenity.
- The venue is unique and should remain part of Sohao life for years to come.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

- An updated Architectural and Historic Interest Appraisal which sets out the interest and
architectural and conservation significance of the bar and courtyard.

- One letter of objection received on the following grounds:
The proposal would result in an unacceptable loss of historic character.

600 (approx) objections have been received which raise the following issues:
{As is the Council's usual practice, a copy of each of these has been supplied to every
member of the Commiittee with the officers report).

Amenity and Crime

* The courtyard is essential for providing an on-site smoking solution that is easily controlled
by the management.

* The proposed filling in of the courtyard will affect the running of the business and force
smokers cnto Rupert Street.

s The displacement of smokers will cause additional noise disturbance to residents and
neighbouring occupiers.

+ The displacement of smokers will result in more crime and disorder within the immediate
area.

+ At peak times the courtyard can accommodate 80 smokers. If displaced, this additional
crowd will have a significant impact on the free flow of pedestrians.

» Atthe time of the previous allowed appeal, the public house operation was not popular
and not frequented by large numbers of customers. The Inspector's references to a 'small’
number of smokers who would not noticeably increase noise levels, are incorrect,

» Smokers outside the premises would be difficult for the management to control.

* The loss of the open courtyard will have a significant impact upon local residents,
business and the local environment.

¢ The applicant's noise assessment is based on survey work undertaken in November 2008.
Bearing in mind the changing nature of the local environment, it is apparent that the
survey work is now out of date and does not represent the noise character of the local
area.

» The noise assessment does not consider the potential noise impact of circa. 90 additional
smokers congregating on Rupert Street.

Design

» The application site has been identified as a building of merit, thereby the open courtyard
18 of significance and character. Its loss would be detrimental to the character and visual
appearance of the building and wider conservation area.

» The loss of the open courtyard is contrary to the Council's policy for retaining all open
spaces and their quality, heritage, ecological value, tranquillity and amenity.

Other

» The existing operators of the public house neither need the proposed development to
enhance their operation, nor understand how the proposed alterations will have any
benefit to the operation.

¢ In practice, the proposed layout wlygidgt g]eet basic fire escape requirements.



[term No.

1

e The residential units adjoining the public house are currently under refurbishment (and
vacant). The absence of any objections from these units should not be taken as meaning
that occupiers tacitly support the proposals.

The existing courtyard is a unique facility for patrons and should be protected.

The excavation of a basement could harm the stability of surrounding properties.

The premises is one of the few enclosed, but open to the sky, areas within Soho where it
is possible to drink and smoke and as such is popular with local residents, workers and
the wider LGBT community. This unique environment is part of the historic fabric of the
original development and was not designed to take such physical intervention in the form
of digging out or glazing over which would be harmful to its character and qualities.

e The result of developments such as this, and the consequent substantial increase in rents,
means that only large brands and expensive restaurants can afford the resultant higher
rental levels. This is having a very clear and unwelcome impact on Soho generally which
is losing its character of small, independent and unique venues.

» The loss of the venue is harmful to the LGBT community who have suffered losses of a
number of prominent venues within Scho and wider L.ondon over the past 18 months.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NGO RLMN =

©

Application form. .

Report to Planning Applications Committee and minutes dated 27 January 2015.

Letter from Councillor Church received 23 February 2015.

Letter from Andy Jones, long term leaseholder of 57 Rupert Street received 22 January 2015
Letter from Kieran Rafferty on behalf of applicant received 26 January 2015

Letter from Jonathan Philips on behalf of The Yard Bar received 26 January 2015.
Architectural and Historic Interest Appraisal prepared by Paul Velluet dated February 2015.
Letter from David Watkin, Emeritus Professor of the History of Architecture dated 12 February
2015,

600 (approx) letters/emails received dating from 23 February 2015 — 28 February 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT HELEN MACKENZIE ON 020 7641 2921 OR
BY E-MAIL — bhmackenzie@westminster.gov.uk

jhd_wpdocsishor-te'sci2015-02-10item1.dogid
02/03f2015

Page 9



PLANNING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE DECISIONS 27.01.15

RESELIS TN

"_____,-—-————'—---
6 57 RUPERT STREET, w1

Excavation to create a new basement and roofing over existing courtyard in order to
extend bar (Class A4).

Late representations were received from Clir Gienys Roberts (27.01.15), Kieran
Rafferty (26.01.15), Jonathan Phillips (26.01.15), Andy Jones (22.01.15).

Late respresentations were also receieved from over 600 people objecting to the .

proposed development. \w
Councillor Jonathan Glanz and Councilior Glenys Roberts both spoke before
Members of the Sub-Committee opposing the proposed application.
RESOLVED:

Decision deferred pending a site visit by the Committee.

Page 10



AN ST ST N S IR N By S SO FIRE ST i f E romrione v o ¢ s i AR A P BT 2 G 250 AR W ST, i s e

item No.

e

o

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 27 January 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Operational Director Development Planning West End
Subject of Report 57 Rupert Street, London, W1D 7PJ
Proposal Excavation to create a new basement and roofing over existing
courtyard in order to extend bar (Class A4).
Agent KR Planning
On behalf of Consolidated Property Corporation L.td
Registered Number 14/04624/FULL TP/ PP No TP/14412
Date of Application 15.05.2014 Date 27.08.2014
: amended!/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Soho
Development Plan Context _ .
- London Plan July 2014 Within London Plan Central Activities Zone
- Westminster's City Plan: I .
Strategic Policies 2013 Within Central Activities Zone
- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007
Stress Area Within West End Stress Area
Current Licensing Position Premises Licence
QOpening Hours:
Monday-Thursday 10.00 - 22.30
Friday and Saturday 10.00 - 00.00
Sunday 12.00 - 23.00
Capacity restriction of 260 patrons

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 11



R R e 8 o S T LR MR BT T S F L AL Feae s ey R e S AR B e e o 2 N B A TR A T TR S QL 5 - ha s e

ltem No,

e

r

2. SUMMARY

The site comprises of a two storey bar known as "The Yard" to the rear of 55 and 58-Rupert
Street within the Soho Conservation Area, Central Activities Zone (CAZ) and the West End
Stress Area. It is accessed via a passageway undemeath 55-59 Rupert Street.

Permission is sought for the excavation of a basement to provide additional staff
accommaodation for the bar and the installation of a roof over an existing courtyard. No
changes to the opening hours or capacity are proposed as part of this application. The
existing floor area of the site measures 325m2 and the development would add a further
85m2. The proposatl is identical to an application previously refused by the City Council
(RN:08/07815/FULL), but subsequently allowed by the Planning Inspectorate. That planning
permission has now expired.

The key issues for consideration are:

s The impact of the proposals upon the amenities of neighbouring residents.

* The impact of the works upon both the host building and the wider character and
appearance of the conservation area.

» The impact that patrons displaced from the existing 'smoking yard' will have on the
potential for crime on Rupert Street

The proposals are considered acceptable on amenity, design and conservation grounds and
comply with the policies set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster's
City Plan: Strategic Policies.

3. CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR GLANZ
The application is by the freeholder of the buiiding over the head of the current long term
lessee.

- The proposal would result in the intensification of the use of the site and would therefore
materially adversely affect residential amenity in the area.

- The proposal will result in smokers being displaced onto Rupert Street.

- The premises is one of the few enclosed, but open to the sky, areas within Soho where it
is possibie to drink and smoke and as such is popular with local residents, workers and
the wider LGBT community. This unique environment is part of the historic fabric of the
original development and was not designed to take such physical intervention in the form
of digging out or glazing over which would be harmful to its character and qualities.

- The result of developments such as this, and the consequent substantial increase in rents,
means that only large brands and expensive restaurants can afford the resultant higher
rental ievels. This is having a very clear and unweicome impact on Soho generally which
is losing its character of small, independent and unique venues.

SOHO SOCIETY

Objection. The current use of the property as a bar included good urban design for its purpose
with an open area suitable for smoking. The built environment of Soho has narrow pavements
and should this application be approved, patrons of the premises wouid have to come out anto
the street to smoke thus blocking the public highway. This would create additional noise
nuisance and street crime problems. Increasing the size of the premises would increase the
number of patrons to the detriment of residential amenity. The covering of the outdoor area
would require mechanical ventilation and associated air conditioning units, which would be
unsustainable in design terms. The design of the proposal would go against the heritage as a

stable yard and would not i amprove the character of the conservation area.
age



G g e ety

L TR T et K T Al L AR met” et AR ke ey e 0 A o R Rt £ e AR UTR BRI T o, TSR RGP R e GRS BT 7 1

ltem Ng,

A

WESTMINSTER POLICE LICENSING TEAM

Currently customers of The Yard' smoke within the internal courtyard. If a roof is created, the
many smokers will end up in the street. There is an existing problem with thefts oceurring in
the vicinity and more people outside will result in more crime and disorder.

BUILDING CONTROL
No objection.

DESIGNING OUT CRIME OFFICER
No response received.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to standard conditions and informatives.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 112; Total No. of Replies: 13.

Petition with 2767 signatures in opposition to the proposal.
Eleven letters of objection received on the following grounds:

Amenity and Crime

» The courtyard is essential for providing an on-site smoking solution that is easily controlled
by the management.

» The proposed filling in of the courtyard will affect the running of the business and force
smokers onto Rupert Street.

s The displacement of smokers will cause additional noise disturbance to residents and
neighbouring occupiers.

o The displacement of smokers will resutt in more crime and disorder within the immediate
area.

« At peak times the courtyard can accommodate 90 smokers. If displaced, this additional
crowd will have a significant impact on the free flow of pedestrians.

s At the time of the previous allowed appeal, the public house operation was not popular
and not frequented by large numbers of customers. The Inspector's references to a 'small’
number of smokers who would not noticeably increase noise levels, are incorrect.

e Smokers outside the premises would be difficuit for the management to control.

The loss of the open courtyard will have a significant impact upon local residents,
business and the local environment.

» The applicant's noise assessment is based on survey work undertaken in November 2009.
Bearing in mind the changing nature of the local environment, it is apparent that the
survey work is now out of date and does not represent the noise character of the local
area.

» The noise assessment does not consider the potential noise impact of circa. 90 additionat
smokers congregating on Rupert Street.

Design

« The application site has been identified as a Buiiding of Merit, thereby the open courtyard
is of significance and character. its loss would be detrimental to the character and visual
appearance of the building and wider conservation area.

s The loss of the open courtyard is contrary to the Council's policy for retaining all open
spaces and their quality, heritage, ecological value, tranquillity and amenity.

Page 13



B R L T T P B L T R o o T T e I

Other

» The existing operators of the public house neither need the proposed development to
enhance their operation, nor understand how the proposed alterations will have any
benefit to the operation.

« In practice, the proposed layout wouid not meet basic fire escape requirements.
The residential units adjoining the public house are currently under refurbishment (and
vacant). The absence of any objections from these units should not be taken as meaning
that occupiers tacitly support the proposals.
The existing courtyard is 2 unique facility for patrons and should be protected.
The excavation of a basement could harm the stability of surrounding properties.

One letter of support received on the foliowing grounds:

The middle of a residential courtyard has always been a poor location for a late night
entertainment use as muitiple complaints to Environmental Health attest.

Local residents have suffered excessive noise from the premises for a number of years. Any
application that wilt improve the establishment and ensure peace for residents is supported.

One neutral letter received which neither opposed or supported the proposal.
4. BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The site comprises an uniisted two storey bar (Class A4) known as “The Yard". The premises
are located to the rear of 55 and 59 Rupert Street within the Soho Conservation Area, Central
Activities Zone and the West End Stress Area. The site is accessed via a passageway
underneath 55-59 Rupert Street, which opens into a small courtyard which forms part of the
premises. The bar extends into the first floor where there is a large balcony which is also
accessible to patrons.

4.2 Relevant History

An identical application was previously refused by the City Council (RN:09/07815/FULL), on
the grounds thal the proposals would add to the existing late night activity and disturbance in
this part of the West End Stress Area and would harm the character and function of the area,
the quality of the area’s environment and the generat amenity of the area. However, the
appeal was aliowed by the Planning Inspectorate. The time for the works to commence has
now expired, hence the applicant has submittec a new planning application.

5. THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the excavation of a basement to provide additional staff
accommodation for the bar and the installation of a roof over an existing courtyard. No
changes to the opening hours or capacity are proposed as part of this application. The
existing floor area of the site measures 325m2 and the development would add a further
BSm2, resulting in an entertainment use of 410m2. The proposal is identical to an application
previously refused by the City Council (RN:08/07815/FULL), but subsequently aliowed by the
Planning Inspectorate. This planning permission has now expired.

Page 14



¥ e RO g e i RS AR R e R i 3 0 T A o O T I T T L B S TR U SR

item Np.

A

ra

6. DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposal involves an increase in overall floorspace for a bar (Class A4) within the West
End Stress Area and, on this basis, UDP Policy TACE 10 is relevant. Policy TACE 10 states
permission will be granied for proposals only in exceptional circumstances.

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policy $24 relates to entertainment uses and states that
entertainment uses heed to demonstrate that they do not adversely impact on residential
amenity, health and safety, local environmental quality and the character and function of the
area.

The planning history shows the original permission for the use was granted in 1993 for A3
(food and drink purposes) and is now used as a bar (Class A4), which was previously within
the old A3 Use Classes Order (pre 2005 Use Classes Order). The premises have a licence to
open between 10.00 - 23 30 Monday - Thursday, 10.00 - 00.00 Friday - Saturday and 12.00 -
23.00 on Sundays.

The premises are accessed via a passageway under 55-59 Rupert Street which opens onto a
courtyard area. This courtyard area is generally very busy at peak times, and is aiso
surrounded by a large baicony area at first floor ievel which allows additional patrons to drink
and smoke outside. The existing plans indicate a retractable canopy which extends over the
courtyard. This canopy was in place in 2009, but has since been removed by the current
operators,

The application proposes a new glazed roof which would enclose both the balcony and the
courtyard. Whilst the giazed roof would not add to the overall useable floorspace, it could give
rise to a more intensive use of the floorspace. Subterranean excavation is also propased to
create a basement level. The submitted floorplans show that the new floor area will be used
entirely for staff facilities, however, it is conceivable that this arrangement may alter in the
future and the new floorspace could become availabie to the public.

The appilicant has stated they do not wish to increase the capacity of the bar. The current
premises licence has a capacity restriction of 260 patrons. There is also no intention to vary
the current opening hours which at present has the following terminal hours: 23.30 on
Monday to Thursdays; 00.00 hours on Fridays and Saturdays; 23.00 hours on Sundays, bank
holidays and public holidays.

The proposed glazed roof and basement extension are unchanged from a previous
application submitted to the City Council in 2009 (RN: 09/07815/FULL). The application was
initially refused by the City Council, but subsequently approved by the Planning Inspectorate.
The Inspector considered that, subject to steps being taken to restrict the opening hours and
patron numbers permitted into the premises, the proposal would not intensify the existing use
to a level that would cause additional harm to the amenity of neighbouring residents. A
number of objections to the proposal have been received and these are addressed within the
foliowing sections of the report.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The proposed extension, enclosing the area between the main building fronting Rupert Street
and the outbuilding at the rear is not considered contentious in design terms. While the
proposal is unusual, this area has already been partially enclosed and is only visible from very
limited private views. It is at low level and would not harm the appearance of the building or
the character and appearance of the conservation area. The Planning Inspector in 2010 also
confirmed her view that the proposaﬁagepr:b&rve the character and appearance of the



[tem No.

7

7
conservation area. For these reasons it is considered to comply with Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies $25 and $28 and UDP Policies DES 1, DES 5 and DES 8.

One objection to the proposals refers to the requirement within Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policy S35 to protect open spaces. This palicy reiates to public open spaces such as
parks, pocket parks and civic amenity spaces rather than open spaces which are not public
and are associated with entertainment uses. The policy does not preciude the roofing over of
the existing courtyard.

6.3 Residential Amenity

Noise and the displacement of smoki

The existing premises are somewhat unusual, in that they feature a large external area for
drinking and smoking within a site which is enclosed on all sides by a large number of
residential properties. The City Council’s records indicate that there have been 19 noise
reiated complaints received since 2009. This is unsurprising given that the courtyard can be
very busy during peak hours. One neighbouring resident has written in support of the
proposals as it is their belief that the covering of the courtyard will significantly reduce the
noise disruption currently experienced by neighbouring residents.

The application has been submitted by the freeholders of the premises, not the current
operators of the bar and the operators object to the proposals.

The applicant has submitted a noise report which seeks to demonstrate that the propesed
glazed canopy would significantly reduce noise levels for the occupiers of the residential
properties overlooking the courtyard. The reponi, based on surveys on two separate dates,
states that residents overlooking the courtyard experience a high level of noise late in the
evening where noise levels from the courtyard were between 70-75dB. The report states that
the reduction in noise from the glazed roof is estimated to be approximately 30dBA.
Therefore, the noise levels at the nearest neighbouring residential properties would be
between 45dB to 50dB. The noise reports also assessed noise levels on Rupert Strest, to the
front of the premises and concluded that the displacement of smokers from the premises
would result in a 1dB increase in prevailing sound levels.

A noise report has been prepared on behalf of the operators of the premises to rebut the
findings from the applicant’s noise report. The report states that the applicant’s report is
outdated as it was prepared in 2009 and is not an adeguate reflection of the existing activity at
the application site. The contention is that the bar is now busier than it was at the time of the
previous application (it is suggested that the turnover is now four times greater than the 2009
figures, albeit the Licensing capacity restriction has always been 260 patrons within the
premises at a time). The objectors consider that the number of smokers displaced onto Rupert
Street wilt be far greater than the number anticipated by the applicant's noise consuttant and
the Planning Inspector, who considered that the numbers would be small and would not cause
a demonstrable noise impact.

It should be noted that there will aiways be an eiement of estimation when assessing crowd
noises, given the nature of the noise which is variable rather than constant. For this reason a
judgement needs to be taken on the likely impact that the proposal will have on the number of
smokers outside the premises. Also, it could be argued that if the bar has been busier since
2009, in turn it will be more of a nuisance to existing residents.

The number of noise complaints received in the 12 year period between 1897 and 2009 was
28. In the five year period since 2009, 19 noise compiaints have been received which
indicates that while the bar s busier it is having a greater impact on amenity.

An objection submitted on behafPeh the apGators of the premises highlights that the current
application has been submitted by the freeholder against the wishes of the operators who



Item No.

e

rd

would like to retain the courtyard area for al fresco smoking and drinking. The objectors have
submitted surveys which indicate that at peak hours there are a large number of smokers
within the courtyard and balcony. These smokers, who will be displaced outside the premises,
will be more difficult for the management to control.

It could be argued that the reason that the number of smokers at the premises is so high is
because patrons wishing to smoke are particularly attracted to the premises by its unique
offer, which allows smoking without leaving the premises. It is considered that if the premises
covered the yard, and iost this unigue element, the number of patrons wishing to smoke who
visited the bar may be reduced. It is therefore not unreascnable to consider that the number of
smokers displaced onto Rupert Street may not be as high as the objectors believe.

Rupert Street is a particutarly busy street especially during peak night time hours. It is likely
that the number of displaced smokers would not be significant in the context of the overall
pedestrian flows on Rupert Street. Based on the likely number of patrons who wili be
displaced to the street and the prevailing very busy street conditions, it is unlikely that a
demonstrable noise impact will be experienced by neighbouring residents.

Overall, it is considered that the erection of a glazed roof over the courtyard, without any
increase in the number of customers within the premises, is likely to result in a reduction in the
tevel of noise experienced by neighbouring residents at the rear of Rupert Street. Whilst
smokers will be displaced to the front of the premises, it is debatable whether patrons who
wish to smoke will visit the premises in such large numbers as at present, as a result of the
external smoking area being lost. It is understood that some noise, which at present emanates
from the courtyard will be transferred to Rupert Street as a result of the displaced smokers.
However, as Rupert Street is already a very busy street, it is not considered that this will
cause demonstrable noise harm.

lmpact on crime
A number of objections have focussed on the impact that large numbers of displaced smokers

could have on crime levels within the immediate area outside the premises on Rupert Street
and the junction with Tisbury Court. The concerns, including those expressed by the City
Council's Police Licensing Team, are that this area of Rupert Street is a known crime ‘hotspot’
and that the greater the number of pecople congregating on the street the easier it is for drug
dealers and other perpetrators of crime 1o act nefariously, and that those patrons congregating
cutside the premises are more likely to be victims of crime. However, it is not uncommon for
smokers to congregate outside entertainment premises; in fact this is how the majority of
entertainment uses within Soho operate, and it would not be sustainable to recommend the
application for refusal on these grounds.

Daylight’/Sunlight and Overiooking

The roofing over of the existing terrace is not considered to ¢ause any amenity issues
compared to the current situation in terms of daylight, sunlight and overiooking. it would not
add to any overiooking issues to the neighbouring fiats as it only involves roofing over the
existing courtyard.

6.4  Transportation/Parking

The proposals do not require any additional parking provision.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Any economic benefits generated are welcomed.

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

, Page 17
Not applicable,



tem No.

i

>

6.7 London Pian
The proposal does not raise any strategic implications.
6.8 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. it sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost alf of the Government's existing published ptanning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on pianning obligations and strategic
pianning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Flan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obligations

None required,

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
None required.

6.11 Access

Access to the main building would be unchanged.

6.12 Otherlssues

Comments have been received concerning any potential impact that the basement excavation
would have on the foundations and structural integrity of other buildings, and to the potential
effects on the water tabile and the potential increase in the risk of flooding.

This impact of basement excavation is at the heart of concerns expressed by residents across
many centrai London Boroughs, heightened by well publicised accidents occurning during
basement constructions. Residents are concerned that the excavation of new basements is a
risky construction process with potential harm to adjoining buildings and occupiers.

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements built under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging
engineering endeavour and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ifi-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geclogy and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildinf3a&0@ &Bstructed and used safely, the National Planning
Policy Framework March 2012 states that the planning system should contribute to and



ltem No.

i

rd
enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing development
from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land
instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instabtiity,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by & competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of deveiopment where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures.

To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer’s report explaining the likely
methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of the relevant professional institution
carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that the matter has been
properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is nat cantrolled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

This report has been considered by our Building Control officers who have advised that the
structural approach appears satisfactory. We are not approving this report or conditioning that
the works shall necessarily be carried out in accordance with the report. Its purpose is to
show, with the integral professional duty of care, that there is no reasonable impediment
foreseeable at this stage to the scheme satisfying the Building Regulations in due course. This
report will be attached for information purposes to the decision lefter. It is considerad that this
is as far as we can reasonably take this matter under the planning considerations of the
proposal as matters of detailed engineering techniques and whether they secure the structural
integrity of the development and neighbouring buildings during construction is not controlled
through the planning regime but other statutory codes and regulations as cited above. To go
further would be to act beyond the bounds of planning control.

The City Management Plan will include policies specifically dealing with basement and other
subterranean extensions. This is at an early stage of development and will not carry any
weight as a malerial consideration in determining planning applications until it has progressed
significantly along the route to final adoption.

An objection to the proposal refers to the fact that the proposed layout would not meet fire
escape requirements. This matter is deall with under Building Regulations and planning
permission could not be reasonably withheld.

6.13 Conclusion

The proposals are considered acceptable on amenity and design grounds, and comply with
the policies set out in the UDP and City Pian.

Page 19



lterm No.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form

Letter from Councillor Glanz dated 25 September 2014

Letter from Soho Society dated 13 October 2014

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 15 September 2014

Email from Westminster Police Licensing Team dated 14 October 2014

Mermorandum from Building Contro!

Letter, external smoker survey results, email, comespondence from London Fire and Emergency

Planning Authority and Noise impact Report by Big Sky Acoustics, all submitted on behalf of the

occupiers of the premises at 57 Rupert Street "The Yard” dated 29 September 2014, 20 Octaober

2014, 21 October 2014 and 24 October 2014

8. Letter from owner/occupier of Circa, 62 Frith Street dated 01 October 2014

9. Letter from owner/occupier of Prowler Retail Store dated 04 October 2014

10. Letter from owner/occupier of Flat 1, Tisbury Court dated 07 October 2014

11. Two letters from owner/occupiers of 33 Broadwick Street dated 07 and 08 October 2014

12. Letter from owner/occupier of the Soho Salon, 5 Carlisle Street dated 07 October 2014

13. Letter from owner/occupier of Rupert Street Supermarket, 55 Rupert Street dated 07 October
2014

14. Letter from owner/occupier of 15 St James Residences, Brewer Street dated 07 October 2014

15. Letter from owner/occupier of The Full English, 18 Greek Street dated 08 October 2014

16. Letter from ownerfoccupier of Ronnie Scott's dated 08 October 2014

17. Two letters from owner/occupiers of Flat 6 Ingestre Court, Ingestre Place dated 09 and 10
October 2014

18. Letter from owner/occupier of Flat 13, 23 Brewer Street dated 10 October 2014

19. Letter from owner/occupier of 1st Floor Flat, 33 D'Arblay Street received 20 October 2014

20. Petition in opposition to the proposal containing 2767 signatories.

21. Appeal decision dated 14 September 2010.

NOoOA®N 2

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT HELEN MACKENZIE ON 020 7641 2921 OR
BY E-MAIL ~ hmackenzie@westminster.gov.uk

id_wpdocsishort-1eiss20 5-01-27uternS doc\d
18/0112015

Page 20



14/04624/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 57 Rupert Street, London, W1D 7PJ

Proposal: Excavation to create a new basement and roofing over existing courtyard in order to

extend bar (Class A4).

Plan Nos: A(GA)001; A(GA)P090/B; A(GA)P100/B; A(GA)P110/A; A(GA)P120/B:

A{GA)P300/A; A(GA)P301; Noise Assessment (R3144-1 Rev) and Subterranean
Construction Report (prepared by Pringuer James Consulting Engineers.

Case Officer: Billy Pattison Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 3267

Recommended Condition(s} and Reason(s):

A

The-’déveﬁloéfnéh{hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
- City Council a's_jqcal’ planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

. Reason: R
~. For the avoi_q:_l_ahce-of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Except for basement excavation work, you must carry out any building work which can be heard
at the boundary of the site only:

* between 08.00'and-18.00 Monday to Friday;

* between 08.00 and 13,00 on Saturday; and

* not at-all on-Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

You must carry out basement exc‘éivé.ti'dn-work only;
* between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday; and
" not at ail on Saturdays, Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place outside these hours, (C11BA)

Reason: B o o . S

To protect the environment of neighbouring fesidents.. This is as set out in $29 and $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R11AC)

You must apply to us for approval of samples of the facing materials you will use, including
glazing, and elevations and roof plans annotated to show Where the' materials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry out the work using the approved materials. (C26BC)

Reason: o

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Soho Conservation Area. This is as set out in S25
and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Pre Commencement Condition. No development shall take place, including any works of
demolition, until a construction management plan for the proposed development has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority. The plan
shall provide the following details: Page 21



14/04624/FULL
{i a construction programme including a 24 hour emergency contact number;
(i) parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors (including measures taken to ensure
satisfactory access and movement for existing occupiers of neighbouring properties during
construction};
(iii) locations for loading/unioading and storage of plant and materials used in constructing
the development;
(iv) erection and maintenance of security hoardings (including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate);
(V) wheel washing facilities and measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction; and
(vi) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works.
You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in $29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Notwithstanding drawing number A(GA)P100/B the windows in the glazed canopy hereby
permitted shall be used for emergency access and maintenance only, and shall be kept closed
at all other times.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in $29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R22CC)

No amplified or other music shall be played in the covered courtyard area shown on plan No. A
(GA} P100/A

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in $29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV § and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R22CC)

Customers shall not be permitted within the premises before 10.00 hours or after 23.30 hours
on Monday to Thursdays; or before 10.00 hours or after 00.00 hours on Fridays and Saturdays;
or before 12.00 hours or after 23.00 hours on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.
(C12BD)

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in $29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R22CC)

You must not allow more than 260 customers into the property at any one time. (CO5HA)
Reason:
To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in $29 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25 TRANS 23.
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R22CC)

Page 22



14/04624/FULL
Informative(s):

In dealing with this appiication the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should alsc speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

84 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QF

Phone; 020 7641 2000

Qur Environmental Heaith Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this
permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

As this development involves demolishing the buildings on the site, we recommend that you
survey the buildings thoroughly before demolition begins, to see if asbestos materials or other
contaminated materials are present - for example, hydrocarbon tanks associated with heating
systems. If you find any unexpected contamination while developing the site, you must contact;

Contaminated Land Officer
Environmental Health Consultation Team
Westminster City Council

Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 3153
(I73CA)

Page 23



14/04624/FULL

Asbestos is the largest single cause of work-related death. People most at risk are those
working in the construction industry who may inadvertently disturb asbestos containing
materials (ACM¢s). Where building work is planned it is essential that building owners or
occupiers, who have relevant information about the location of ACM; s, supply this information
to the main contractor (or the co-ordinator if a CDM project) prior to work commencing. For
more information, visit the Health and Safety Executive website at
www.hse.gov.uk/asbestos/regulations.htm (180AB)

Under the Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2007, ciients, the COM
Coordinator, designers and contractors must plan, co-ordinate and manage health and safety
throughout all stages of a building project. By law, designers must consider the following:

* Hazards to safety must be avoided if it is reasonably practicable to do so or the risks of the
hazard arising be reduced to a safe level if avoidance is not possible:

* This not only relates to the building project itself but also to all aspects of the use of the
completed building: any fixed workplaces (for example offices, shops, factories, schools etc)
which are to be constructed must comply, in respect of their design and the materials used, with
any requirements of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992, At the
design stage particular attention must be given to incorporate safe schemes for the methods of
cleaning windows and for preventing falls during maintenance such as for any high level plant.

Preparing a health and safety file is an important part of the regulations. This is a record of
information for the client or person using the building, and tells them about the risks that have to
be managed during future maintenance, repairs or renovation. For more information, visit the
Health and Safety Executive website at www.hse.gov.uk/risk/index.htm.

It is now possible for local authorities to prosecute any of the relevant parties with respect to

non compliance with the CDM Regulations after the completion of a building project, particularly
if such non compliance has resulted in a death or major injury.

Page 24



(RE\'\SI@IS )
= i
# - Basement plan amended o Aug 2014 CT
reflect enginesrs
plant Spiral stalr locasion
amended 1o sull: section line BB
added
B - Ventllation intakn and exiract  Feb 2015 CT
ducting propasal added to plan
EXTRACT VENT
DUCT VENT OUTLET
TO ROOF LEVEL
E‘jllllllllllllH_E, .
5 bl TR = NEW SECONDARY
" Losey“ STAFF ROOM ACCESS STAIR
NEW STAFF CHANGING
ROOM WITH WASHROOM
FACILITIES
B SHOWER | B
STORE ROOM
CLEANERS
STORE
NEW STAIR TO
MEW BASEMENT | '
1 r ]
i o
INDICATIVE EXTERNAL : Flei
LINE OF UNDERPINNING STORE | LI_
REFER TO L1623-05 REV 01 e
T1rred I
Yikg et o |
F1gg |
JEL . r
s v e e INTAKE DUCT VENT INLET .
FROM GROUND FLOOR [
|
|
|
P ot |
Sl !
) |
L A [ Il
[ |
|I l
| /
| !
| |
| |
! I (CPLANNING APPLICATION )
| I
| | "3
| I C y Design
, X
[ |
|
6 v Watbrnugh Saree:
—
S T A A
A A
(o N
HALLMARK PROPERTY GROUP
\ Y,
- Projact This. i
Mew basement and ground and first floor refurbishment
57 Ruper sirest.
Londan W1
\. P,
(" Gravig T A
Proposed Basement Floor 1:100 Proposed Basement Floor Plan
\_ J
(e 1100 @A Date Sartar 2030
n r Drwam cT Crwmmed
0 1 2 3 4 10m r [4xe h 20m R e
LA GA) P090 B
DRAWING LOCATION - FADYAR-HALLMARK\P-HALLMARK PROJECTS\8820 - 57 RUPERT STREET - BAR APPLICATIONDESIGN\DWG01
PLANNING\SHEETS\A(GA) 080.0WG PLOT DATE - 2/8/2015 8:20 PM




rA

EXISTING WASHROOM

BACK FITTINGS

FACILITIES

.

EXISTING STAIR
TO FIRST FLOOR

NEW STAIR TO
BASEMENT LEVEL

INTAKE VENTILATION
DUCT TO BASEMENT

OPEN GRILLE ENTRANCE GATES
PROVIDING FRESH AIR
VENTILATION

Proposed Ground Floor Plan 1:100

SERVICE AREA

BAR AREA

b Danpo 2A

COVERED
GLAZED
COURT YARD

= p

o D "
A - Staircase locatlon amended  Aug 2014 CT
Section line BB added

B - Outine of venflation opening  Feb 2015 CT
and intake/extract duct notes

wdded

EXTRACT
VENTILATION
OUTLET

/— NEW SPIRAL STAIR

H L

EXISTING TIMBER GLAZED
DOOR AND WINDOWS
REMOVED

GLAZED ROOF OPENING
PROVIDING NATURAL
VENTILATION - APPROX 10m*

(( PLANNING APPLICATION )

' ™
C v Design

A8 Grust Markomsge Simst
Londen.
W T
Tebepher: D00 T4B4 D000 Far: 20 TAEM 44

4 R
~

(" cuent

HALLMARK PROPERTY GROUP

r
A

-
p

Dranwing This:
Proposed Ground Floor Plan

.

(s _1:100 B A3 Cinie
Do CcT Cneoaml

0 1 2 3 4 5 10m

DRAWING LOCATION - FADYAR-HALLMARK\P-HALLMARK PROJECTS9620 - 57 RUPERT STREET - BAR APPLICATION\DESIGN\DWGI01
PLANNINGISHEETSIAIGA) 100_VENTILATION PROPOSALDWG

Ay - =39

15m

PLOT DATE - 2/52015 B35 PM

[— L=

A(GA) P100 B




i # 9 . z‘
T | N [ i
ﬂ_ﬁ%ﬂ# S & E
- R » =15
O e I ......... ey 8 ﬁ 'LJ;)I g
Po Dl f L Dttt
l M
s

Page 27




- ——— At 1 o, e e e e
[ revisions )
Ree. Duate. L]
A~ Section lina BB added Aug 2014 CT
8- Vensiation cpening | xtract  Feb 2015 CT
venis and associsted notes added
EXTRACT
VENTILATION
i OUTLET
ol
FLAT ROOF AREA
EXISTING ROOF

4

EXISTING ROOF

e

2 x VENTILATION EXTRACTOR UNITS ON
GLAZED ROOF AREA

NEW GLAZED ROOF STRUCTURE
OVER BALCONY AND YARD SPACE

SLIDING ROOF SECTION
OPEN DURING DRY WEATHER
TO PROVIDE NATURAL VENTILATION

( PLANNING APPLICATION )

Y e
Contemporary Design Solut
A G Mo magh S
|—un-rm'\-:‘t;:*mmmn-
L 5 A
o N
HALLMARK PROPERTY GROUP
LN Y
,Wm 3
Marwi anvdl ground
57 Rupert sirest
London W1
L S
. A
Proposed Roof Plan 1:100 Proposed Roof Pan
%5 s
((sox 108K om tewen )
Page 28 Ee—
I 1 15 20m e =
T T T - " A(GA) P120 B
DRAWING LOCATION - FADYAR-HALLMARKP-HALLMARK PROJECTS 8820 - 57 RUPERT STREET - BAR APPLICATIONDESIGNOWGWN -

PLANNING\SHEETS\A(GA) 120.0WG

PLOT DATE - 2/6/2015 6:38 PM




Mg LTy pODTE - 2UVD L0

- L0gd szJ

— - Sy
- £ -
rreﬂnlls.a - v -}

i e

g8 uoNDeg ayg pasodoid
i e

\
s N

P
SRS LG L5

N e D DU B O FLET B

% o~

4 i

dNOYD ALHIHOHD ¥HYWTIVH

L B
8 3

N

a

suoynos ubisag Amuodwauod

AN o
( NOLLYDI1ddY ONINNYd )

C—

ONINNIdHIONN S0 3NN 3ALLVIIONI —

ININLNO J00Y ONLLSINS —

woz

AT LOE (VDIVELFIHSONINNY 1d

LODMONDISITHOU YISV HVE - LITULS LB 46 - ESNSLIAMOM MEVIVTTVH STV HYADE S - NOLLYOOT SNIMYMO

wsiL ol

] L E 4 b 0

WOOH 3¥0LS

0oLk gg uonoag pasodoid

-
000+
Td'4 "'aHD
TI3MHIVLS R R A NIHOLIN ONINNIdEIONN 20 INIT IALLYIIONI '
IvHIdS Hva ONLLSIX3
- (@)
LEE'Es
T4'4°LSHId 2
TIAMEIVLS . & s e
TvHidS uve FHOLS g
Ll

LINOM4 NI INMLNO 4008

ALH3d0dd LN3OVIQY OL
TI¥AA ON3 378YD 40 ININLNO




M BEF PLOLILDR - 3D 10N

-

¥ 00£d Eozj

- B

— [Tl —

\ e = al-.ﬂ.!.l.al\

_\ ™

Y uDNJeS 8BNS pesodaid
-y il\
N

\(

L e
gt iy
PIEGA £G P S Darcd Dl RIS =

.5 i e

P
4NOMD ALNIOM HHVNTTVH
\ ki

DG DOE [VDIVASL 3IHSOMINNY T

LOMONDIS SONOLLYINdY BVE - LITHLS LH3NY (6 - (2868 1I3M O MEVNTIVH-NEYIN T IVH-EYADY 4 - NOLLYID T DaMvE0

ws i wol

g v £ [4

3 Q

00L:L WY UOl0ag pasodold

0oLz
T44 W0

suopniog ubsaq Lesodwauo]

\

LINM NOD
NIV SHNOSHDIIN

(" NOILYOIddV ONINNYE ) e

HIAWIL ONLLSIXT

¥0O0Q Lix3

AN .1*:_ ONILSXT
wwuid .u......_,u
!

,... w &Aﬁm*ﬁmw |.
PRRE Bud onisia

1334185 183dNY 55

QHVALENOD 03W3A0D uve

I0NANIS

et

ANODTVE Hve I0IN3S

:

|

i

/ ONINNIEIONN S0 INM JALLYIIONI

aNITUNG
= LN3OWIaV 40 3NN

000+
T4'4 06D




Agenda Item 2

Item No.
2

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

Classification

Operational Director Development Planning

PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date
CRRTTeE 10 March 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved

Hyde Park

Subject of Report Paddington Central, Bishop's Bridge Road, London, W2 6BA

Proposal Public realm enhancements to the pedestrian routes under Bishop's
Bridge Road and the Westway, the canal side between these routes
and the area around the Sheldon Square amphitheatre, including
alterations to paving, lighting, seating and tree planting, relocation of
cycle parking, alterations to the undercroft beneath, removal of
redundant basement exits and installation of green walls.

Agent CBRE

On behalf of Paddington Central | (GP) Ltd

Registered Number 14/11805/FULL TP /PP No TP/1419

Date of Application 28.11.2014 Date amended | 23.02.2015

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

The majority of the application is outside a conservation area, but the
northern part of the site next to the canal and the Rotunda building is
within the Maida Vale Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone
Within Paddington Opportunity Area

Within Paddington Special Policy Area

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1 RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 31




KINGDOM _ STREET_

This product includes mapping data licensed f Sinance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s

N
Stationery Office. Data Source: A 0 15 30 60 Metres
1

Citv of Westminster | ©Crom conrignt andir daabase ighi 2013



PADDINGTON CENTRAL, BISHOP’S BRIDGE ROAD, W2




Existing cycle racks under the bridge (top) and existing pedestrian route to be widened
by extending over the void (bottom)

_PADDINGTON CENTR&IQ81S4DP’S BRIDGE ROAD, W2



Proposed new location of cycle racks (top) and trees at the rear of 27 Sheldon Square (bottom)

PADDINGTON CENTRAL, BISHOP’S BRIDGE ROAD, W2
Page 35




Trees along the canal side

PADDINGTON CENTIﬁBIagBésggP’S BRIDGE ROAD, W2



ltem No.

SUMMARY

This application relates to various works to the public realm of Phase 1 of Paddington Central.
These include alterations to the paving, lighting, seating, landscaping including the removal of
41 trees, the relocation of the existing cycle parking, alterations to the undercroft beneath
Bishops Bridge Road to widen the footway, the replacement of the solid parapet wall onto
Bishop's Bridge Road with railings, and new green walls. The application has been amended
to delete the railings along Bishops Bridge Road and pull the green wall away from the
structure of the bridge. Objections have been received from an existing resident in Sheldon
Square on the grounds that the loss of the trees will make overheating of her flat much worse,
the public realm improvements will also result in loss of privacy and more noise and
disturbance,

The key issues are:

¢ The impact of the proposed works on the appearance of Paddington Central and the
adjacent canal.

» The impact on pedestrian routes within the development and the relocation of the cycle
stands.

+ The acceptability of the removal of 41 existing trees and whether the new planting
compensates for the loss of these trees.

« The impact of the aiterations on the amenities of existing residents within Paddington
Central, in relation to their privacy, noise and whether the loss of the existing trees will
make overheating worse.

The highway implications of the proposal in terms of the structural integrity of Bishop's Bridge
Road Bridge.

Overall, the package of improvements to the public reaim are most welcomed and will
enhance pedestrian routes within this part of the development. The Arbericultural Manager
raises no objection to the loss of the existing trees. Despite the objections received, it is not
considered that the removal of these trees wiil make overheating for a number of existing flats
within the development worse. The application is recommended for conditional approval.

CONSULTATIONS

CROSSRAIL
No response received to date.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Supports proposal to move the cycle parking to a new location next to the canal and requests
that the applicant consider increasing the level of cycle parking in the scheme to meet future
demand .As part of the site is under the TLRN and alterations to the bridge are proposed
further discussions are required and the approval of TfL structures will be required. The site is
also located in close proximity to London Underground Infrastructure including the
Hammersmith and City Line tunnels serving Paddington Station and submerged cables under
Bishops Bridge Road. Technical approval will be required for all works by London
Underground Infrastructure Protection and should be secured by condition. Request a
Construction Logistics Plan is secured by condition. Confirm the proposal will not have an
unacceptable impact on their road network.

LONDON UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE
Request condition reserving the submission of detailed design and method statements of all
foundations and other structures below ground level.

Page 37



Item No.

2

CANAL AND RIVER TRUST

Supports the provision of cycle parking beneath the West way, although the loss of existing
cycle parking beneath Bishops Bridge Road is regrettable. This cycle parking is well utilised
and is a more convenient location for cyclists who are using Paddington Station. Although no
net loss of cycle parking, consider that more should be provided. Given the area beneath
Bishops Bridge Road is being widened some parking could be retained in this convenient and
sheltered location. Consider that a row of some 25 Sheffield stands could be located next to
wall without harming pedestrian permeability. Request that the replacement cycle parking is
provided before the existing parking is removed. Concerned that the fandscaping
improvements will create a pinch point around the existing pedestrian footbridge and request
that the tree nearest the bridge's ramp access is omitted from the scheme. If the Council is
minded to approve request an informative is added.

FPADDINGTON WATERWAYS AND MAIDA VALE SOCIETY

Concerns over the relocation of the cycle racks and the impact on pedestrian safety. Before
consenting to the relocation of the racks request that a study should be undertaken by the
applicants to assess the impact of the change. Support the remainder of the proposal.

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
To be reported verbally,

SOUTH EAST BAYSWATER RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

No objection, welcome the improvements as Paddington Central is in need of enhancement.
Have concerns regarding the loss of trees and the proposed guard railing instead of a wail.
The proposed railing onto Bishops Bridge Road seems to be very basic in design terms and is
it strong enough to stand being hit by a car.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER

Various trees - ltalian Alders, Limes and Sweet Gums are to be removed, but requested
further clarification as some of the trees do not feature on the plans. Consider the applicant's
suggestion of Birch trees alongside the canal lack sufficient stature for such a hard part of the
urban townscape. Prefer Alnus incana 'Lancinata. Further details required of the tree and
shrub planting.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Whilst shading is an important mitigation measure, Environmental Health would never accept
shading by trees as being an acceptable solution due to their transient nature and not being
under the control of affected persons ( e.g. the trees could die, be pruned back for safety,
disease or aesthetic reasons. Were trees to offer some mitigation they would need to cover
the full height of all the windows of the premises to be protected and be immediately adjacent
the windows to prevent the changing angle of the sun during the day varying the effectiveness
of the shading provided. Looking at the photographs shown in the application, the trees
appear to offer neither sufficient height or be close enough to provide meaningful mitigation. In
addition, understand that most of the trees removed will be replaced by a different type but of
a similar size. Environmental Health consider the objection to be unsustainable.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
The Highways Structure Team is concerned about the proposed changes and there are a
number of concerns that need to be addressed to ensure highway safety for all users is
maintained. The existing concrete bridge parapet is designed for a 30 tonne rigid HGV with an
impact speed of 65 km/hr and require the same containment level to be maintained and this
may require some design changes. Request a Risk Assessment with the railing height and the
likelihood/consequence of the public falling or climbing over the railing. With regards to the
green wall, a minimum clear horizontal gap of 1200mm required to facilitate access during
routine bridge inspection regime .RE?__l)Jest additional cross sections.

age 38



ltem No.

2

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 369; Total No. of Replies: 4.
All responses received are from one resident in Sheldon Square.

Amenity

* Proposal to remove trees and replace the solid boundary wall onto Bishops Bridge Road
with railings will result in Flat 14, 27 Sheldon Square being overlooked causing a loss of
privacy.

e Increased pollution into flat.

* Increasing the width of the pavement area outside flat will increase the number of people
congregating outside (in the summer months) which will increase noise and cigarette
smoke coming into flat and increased litter.

» Patrons of Smiths and Paddington Central workers smoke outside flat and the
construction associated with Crossrail has resulted in health problems (asthma and
related allergies)

* Proposed viewing rail will result in loss of privacy.

Trees

¢ Object to the loss of trees will result in increased overheating to existing flat at No., 27
Sheldon Square.

These trees currently offer shading to existing fiats.

* Flats have no air conditioning and in the summer temperatures can exceed 50 degrees on
sunny days. There is an Environmental Health report in 2009 regarding heat hazard and if
these trees are removed will make matters worse.

* Request that the three trees to be removed be replanted against the proposed
railing/curved wall in order to provide more privacy.

Other

+ Patrons using Smith's bar block the entrance into the flats and use this area for smoking
and request that a specific smoker's area is created away from residents’ blocks and the
canal side. Entrance suffers from litter .Request that the Management Company
addresses this as include no smoking signs as part of the public realm works.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NQTICE: Yes
Additional Information submitted in respect of the trees, sun path documents, highway works.
Amended plans to delete railings and alternative position of green wall next to bridge.

LONDON UNDERGROUND LIMITED
Confirm now satisfied with the submitted details and no further involvement required.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER

Repeats earlier concerns about the position of the green wall and allowing access to inspect
the structure of the bridge. No further information has been provided on the bollards. In the
absence of detailed design information cannot agree to the principle of development and this
cannot be reserved by condition.

Re-consulted on the proposal to delete the railings and relocate gréen wall away from the
bridge and any responses will be reported verbally.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
To be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 1; Total No. of Replies: ’Page 39



item No.

2

Repeat previous objections to the public realm works, and disappointed that Environmental
Health advised that issues are for the Planning Department and tired that the Council is
passing the buck.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
4.1 The Application Site

This planning application relates to Phase 1 of Paddington Central which is located at the
eastern end of the site next to the canal. Phase 1 is bounded by Bishops Bridge Road to the
south and the elevated sections of the Harrow Road and Westway to the north. This was the
first part of the former Paddington Goods Yard to be redeveloped in accordance with the 2000
outline consent. Phase 1 comprises of two residential blocks {both market and private
housing) with shops and restaurants /bars on the ground floor, two office blocks, and a public
square with shops. There is a pedestrian route running along the canal from Paddington
Station to Pool at Little Venice and a pedestrian footbridge across the canal. There is a
vehicle access from Bishops Bridge Road for dropping off, with the main vehicular access into
the site is via a ramp adjacent 179 Harrow Road.

The majority of the application site is located outside a Conservation Area, although boundary
of the Maida Vale Conservation Area lies to the north and includes section of the canal
footway outside the Rotunda Building, and the boundary of the Bayswater Conservation Area
to the south. The Rotunda Building and 179 Harrow Road to the north are Grade 1* listed, and
Paddington Station to the south is Grade |.

The application site is located within the Paddington Opportunity Area (POA) in the City Plan
and within the Paddington Special Policy Area (PSPA) in the UDP.

The public realm areas in Phase 1 are on private land and not public highway.
4.2 Planning History

On 23 May 2000 outline consent was granted for the redevelopment of the former Paddington
Goods Yard to provide offices, 210 residential units, local shopping and studioflight industrial
units in buildings between seven and 13 storeys high, the creation of new access off Bishops
Bridge Road, new egress ramp, basement car parking and ancillary office accommodation,
new footpaths and pedestrian links including a new footbridge. This decision was the subject
of a section 106 legal agreement.

Reserved matters approval for Phase 1 was granted on 5 November 2001 which included the
public realm works and landscaping. There have been a large number of approvais relating to
the later phases of dévelopment.

In respect of the existing cycle parking underneath Bishops Bridge Road, permission was
granted on 31 January 2007(Ref: 06/09950/FULL). This approval was for 100 cycle spaces,
but there are currently 92 spaces (46 stands),

THE PROPOSAL

This application is for various works to enhance the public realm at Phase 1. These relate to
the pedestrian routes into the site from underneath Bishops Bridge Road and the Westway,
along the canal side and around the Sheldon Square grassed amphitheatre. It is proposed to
alter the paving, install new lighting, seating and tree planting/landscaping. It is proposed to
widen the pedestrian route to the souiB glfd\g) iasheldon square by continuing the deck over



item No.

2

the void below. New green walls are proposed. it is also proposed to relocate the existing
cycle parking underneath Bishop’s Bridge Road to a new location north under the Westway.

Other works include replacing the solid wall facing onto Bishops Bridge Road with railings and
inserting bollards in front of the new railings.

it is also proposed to remove two basement step exits and lightwelis and to infill these areas
with green walls.

The proposal results in the removal of a 41 trees along the canal side .New trees and
landscaping are proposed.

The application has been amended to provide additional information in respect of the removal
of the existing trees and their impact on sun paths to the first floor flat at 27 Sheldon Square
given the objections received on overheating grounds. Further information has been provided
regarding the position of the green walls in relation to the bridge.

The proposal to replace the solid boundary wall with railings has been deleted from this
application, albeit this is likely to be the subject of a separate planning appiication. The

' tted an amended plan in respect of the location of the green wall next to
Bishops Bridge Road Bridge to provide a 1200mm clear space to allow a visual inspection of
the bridge.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS.

6.1 Land Use

This proposal raises no iand use issues.
6.2  Townscape and Design

In general, the majority of the proposal aiterations and improvements to the public realm are
acceptable in townscape terms and will enhance the appearance of this development and
preserve the appearance and character of the Maida Vale Conservation Area.

The palette of materials for the new paving has been simplified. The existing granite setts to
the canal side are retained, with new granite paving alongside. York stone is proposed to the
Bishops Bridge Road entrance and Westway entrance, and the proposal also includes

The most contentious element in design terms, is replacement of the solid barrier with railings
facing Bishops Bridge Road. Whilst there are no design objections to the railings per se, it is
the associated bollards which need to be sited in front of the railings (to provide additional
protection and also for anti-terrorism Purposes) which will represent more clutter in the street
scene. It is recognised that due to anti-terrorism concerns these bollards are now becoming
common features in the street scene.



Item No. —[

6.3 Residential Amenity

Loss of Privacy

An objection has been raised on the grounds that the removal of the solid wall onto Bishop's
Bridge Road and the proposed replacement railings and the loss of trees will make
overlooking worse and members of the public walking along Bishop's Bridge Road and into
Paddington Central will be able to look into existing flats in Sheldon Square.

It is recognised that there is a high level of mutual overlooking, and the proposed open railings
will marginally make matters worse in respect of the first floor flats which face onto Bishop's
Bridge Road. However, this aspect of the proposal has now been deleted by the applicant.

it is recognised that the existing trees do perform a screening function in the summer months,
as do the other trees along the canal side and to the amphitheatre. Whilst it is regrettable that
80 many trees are being removed, the majority of the trees which are located outside a
conservation area could be removed by the applicant without needing the formal approval of
the City Council and a refusal on this basis could not be sustained.

Noise and Disturbance

An objection has been received that the works to improve pedestrian routes will result in
additional footfall and this in turn will result in more noise and disturbance to existing
residents.

The existing pedestrian route into the site from Bishop's Bridge Road is rather unsightly and
cluttered, and this proposal seeks to improve and expand this route into the development.
Whilst it is recognised that the number of pedestrians using this route will increase as a result
of the works, it is not considered to result in such increased levels of noise and disturbance to
harm the amenities of the residents above to warrant refusal.

Overheating

An objection has been raised by a resident in Flat 14, 27 Sheldon Square on the grounds that
the felling of the trees at the rear of this biock will make overheating of this flat much worse.
This flat is located on the first fioor and a number of the affordable housing fiats in Paddington
Central experience overheating. This is due to the lack of mechanical ventilation to these flats,
and their generally southward orientation with largely glazed facades with windows which
have restrictive openings. The objector’s flat has been inspected internally to assess the
impact.

In light of the objection received the applicant has submitted additional information (sun path
drawings) to demonstrate that the removal of these trees will not make overheating worse.

Environmental Health advise that these trees do not appear to offer sufficient height or are
close enough to provide any meaningful mitigation in respect of overheating, and they go onto
state that they do not accept shading by trees as an acceptable solution to overheating due to

become diseased, be pruned and can be removed. Although the objections are well

understood, the City Council is not able to refuse planning permission on the grounds of the
toss of the trees,

Page 42



item No.

2

The existing trees along the canal side, to the rear of 27 Sheldon Square and at the top of the
amphitheatre are not protected by a Tree Preservation Order, or considered to be of such
visual amenity value to warrant a Tree Preservation Order. The majority of trees (with the
exception of the row of trees next to the Rotunda building) are not iocated within a
conservation area; therefore the applicant does not need the approval of the City Council to
remove them. Whilst the objector's concerns regarding overheating are understood, it is
considered that the removal of these trees will not make overheating matters worse. Therefore
this objection cannot be supported.

6.4  Transportation /Highways
Bishop’s Bridge Road parapet wall /railings and green walls

The applicant is proposing to aiter the existing solid barrier on the northern corner of the site
with Bishop's Bridge Road with railings and to install bollards in the pavement in front of the
railings. The applicant wishes to improve the visibility of the entrance and state that the
proposal will not adversely affect highway safety.

Officers have a number of concerns -about this aspect of the scheme. The existing concrete
bridge parapet is designed for a 30 tonne rigid HGV with an impact speed of 65 km/hr and the
Council requires the same containment level to be maintained. Officers have requested a Risk
Assessment with the railing height and the likelihood/consequence of the public falling or
climbing over the railing. They repeat their objections to the railings and do not consider that
given fundamental issues have not been addressed that these matters can be reserved by
condition. The applicant has now agreed to deiete this aspect from this application and submit
a fresh planning application once the additional information is available.

The proposed green wall adjacent Bishop’s Bridge Road Bridge is another area of concern, as
highway officers are concerned that there is sufficient space to facilitate access during routine
bridge inspection regime. Following a meeting with the Highways officers , the applicant
advises that their proposal will allow access for the inspection of the bridge, and once the
design of the parapet wall has been worked up they will be able to demonstrate compliance
with health and safety standards.

The Highways officer’s repeat their concerns about the green wall and the railings. The
applicant needs to demonstrate that there is sufficient space off the bridge and therefore this
will need a redesign. The applicant has now submitted an alternative design which provides a
1200 mm clear space at the rear to facilitate a visual inspection of the bridge. The formal
views of the Highways Planning Manager will be reported to Committee.

Relocation of existing cycle racks

Both the Canal and River Trust and Transport for London consider that more cycle parking .
should be provided within the development. The Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale also
raise concerns over the relocation of the cycle racks and the impact on pedestrian safety and
request that a survey be undertaken. The applicants have carried out surveys of cycle counts
of the existing provision.

Relocating the cycle spaces to a new location underneath Westway will improve the
pedestrian route from Paddington Station and there will be no net loss in the number of
spaces (94).The new location will be suitably lit and monitored by CCTV .The proposatl
therefore accords with Policy TRANS 9 Whilst the provision of more cycle spaces would be
weicomed, this can be addressed in dealing with future planning applications for the rest of
the development. Given there is no net increase in floorspace /units, it is not considered
reasonable to require more cycle parking_ as part of this development.

? i i i



item No.

Pedestrian Access

In terms of pedestrian routes, the proposals to improve the Bishop’s Bridge entrance by
removing the walls and cycle parking underneath the bridge and to increase the size of the
deck above the void below will improve pedestrian access to and from Paddington Station are
supported.

The new widened pedestrian route will also be enhanced by the use of green walls (subject to
agreement with highways regarding space to allow inspections of the bridge), new
landscaping and new lighting. It is not considered that the other proposals to relocate the
cycle spaces to a new position under Westway and the associated new landscaping in
planters will harm pedestrian access along the canal.

Vehicular Access

No changes are proposed to the current vehicular access routes that serve the development.
A Construction Logistics Plan as recommended by Transport for London will be secured by
condition.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

it is not considered that the proposal will affect disabled access within the development.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.7 Other Westminster Policy Considerations

The Canal Side

In respect of the impact on the canal environment, the proposals are considered to be an
improvement and will not harm views of the canal or its ecology. The Canal and River Trust
consider that the landscaping improvements will create a pinch point around the pedestrian
footbridge and request that the tree nearest the ramp that serves the footbridge is removed. it
is not considered that this proposed tree will compromise pedestrian safety.

Lighting

A new scheme of lighting is proposed to address a number of shortcomings associated with
the existing lighting; namely excess light and glare in Sheldon Square, inadequate lighting
along the pedestrian routes pius there is no clear hierarchy of lighting. The proposed new
lighting is considered acceptable in principle and a condition is recommended to secure
details of lux levels to ensure that the amenity of existing residents is safeguarded. It is not
considered that the new lighting will have an adverse impact on the adjacent canal.

6.8 The London Plan

This application raises no strategic issues.

6.9 Planning Obligations

Not applicable.

6.10 Central Government Advice

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
Bageayer y are exp



Item No.

2

applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London, It is a material consideration in determining planning applications. Until 27
March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the Core
Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the framework.

The City Council is now required to give due weight to retevant policies in existing plans
“according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. The relevant palicies in the City
Plan which has replaced the Core Strategy have been discussed in this report and other
policies in the previous report have not changed significantly. Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.11 Environmental Assessment, Sustainability and Biodiversity, Loss of Existing
Trees

The applicant is proposing to remove a number of trees (41) as a desire to improve legibility
and permeability in and across the site and 23 trees are to be retained. The applicant states
that the Lime trees have grown to create dense, dark canopies, and although a number of
trees will be removed, the proposed substantial new trees will enhance the appearance of this
part of the Estate and compensate for the loss of existing trees. The trees to be removed are
those facing the canal, removing a line of Lime trees and the hedge at the top of the
amphitheatre, six Limes at the rear of 27 Sheldon Square, and the Sweet Gums to the
northern section of the canal.

Whilst it is regrettable that so many trees are being removed, the Arboricultural Manager
raises no objections to their removal. Despite the objection received by an existing resident to
the loss of the trees, they are not considered to be of such amenity value to warrant a Tree
Preservation Order. The vast majority of the trees within the Phase 1 are located outside a
conservation area and as such the applicant does not require the Council’s approval to
remove them. The only trees which are within the Maida Vale Conservation Area are the row
of trees along the canal next to the Rotunda Building.

The loss of the trees along the canal side and at the rear of No 27 Sheldon Square will be
compensated by new planting. Whilst it is accepted that only 17 new trees are being planted
to replace the 41 removed, it is considered that the improved landscaping /planting within
Phase 1 together with the provision of new green walis will represent adequate mitigation.

The Arboricultural Manager did consider that the proposed Silver Birches along the canal side
would not be suitable species for such a hard urban location and suggested an alternative
Alnus (Cut Leaf Alder). The applicant has amended the proposal to include 5 Alders along the
canal side with Silver birches. The formal views of the Arboricultural Manager wili be reported
verbally.

Green Walls

The creation of green walls within Phase 1 is encouraged. These walls will provide visual
interest and also offer biodiversity benefits.

Page 45



Iltem No.

2

6.12 Other Matters
London Underground Infrastructure

London Underground have requested a pre-commencement condition to reserve the detailed
design and method statements for all the foundation or any other structures given the
proximity of some of the works to the Hammersmith and City Line tunnels. The applicant
considers this condition to be unnecessary and has supplied further information showing that
the closest works are some distance away from their tunnels. London Underground confirm
that they are now satisfied with the details submitted by the applicant and this condition is not
reguired.

Public Art

This application involves no changes to the existing pieces of public art. The applicant has
indicated that they are looking at displaying new public art at Paddington Central and this will
be the subject of a separate application in the future.

Seating

The existing bench seating on the canal side will be removed and replaced with new bench
seating. New seating is also proposed at the top of the amphitheatre, and this is welcomed
.Details of the new seating will be secured by condition.

Signage
The applicant is proposing new hanging signs to the retail units on Sheldon Square, but these
benefit from deemed consent.

Patrons congregating outside the entrance

The objector requests that Paddington Central address the problems of smokers associated
with Smith’s bar standing outside the residential entrance and affecting residents in the block.
The Estate Director advises that Smith’s have a designated smoking area on the canal side of
the block and that Smith’s employ a member of staff to handle this issue. The Estate Security
Team have been requested to keep an eye on this area in the evening and if smokers are
congregating, they will be asked to move to the designated areas.

6.13 Conclusion

The revised scheme is now considered acceptable and the application is recommended for
conditional approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

L

O N3O A

Application form.

Email from Transport for London dated 18.12 2014,

Email from Transport for London enclosing London Underground infrastructure comments dated
18.12.2014.

Letter from the Canal and River Trust dated 9.1.2015.

Response from the Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale Society dated 15.12.2014.
Response from South East Bayswater Residents Association dated 4.2.2015.

Memorandum from the Arboriculturai Manager dated 28.1.2015.

Email from Highways Planning Manager dated 7.1.2015.

Page 46



Item No.

2

9. Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 10.02. 2015.

10. Emails from Flat 14 27 Sheldon Square London W2 dated 9.1.2015 12.1.2015, 30.1.2015 and
19.2.2015.

11. Email from London Underground dated 13.2.2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT NATHAN BARRETT ON 020 7641 5943 OR
BY E-MAIL - nbarrett@westminster.gov.uk

j-\d_wpdocsishort-telsci2015-02-10tem2 docd
02/03/2015

Page 47



14/11805/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: Paddington Central, Bishop's Bridge Road, London, W2 6BA

Proposal: Public realm enhancements to the pedestrian routes under Bishop's Bridge Road
and the Westway, the canal side between these and the area around the Sheldon
Square amphitheatre, including alterations to paving, lighting, seating and tree
planting, relocation of cycle parking, alterations to the under croft beneath, removal
of redundant basement exits and installation of green walls.

Plan Nos: Covering letter dated 28 November 2014 , letter from British Land dated 3
December 2014 , Arboricultural Impact Appraisal and Method Statement dated 26
November 2014 , Design and Access Statement November 2014 : Public Realm
Enhancements :Phase 2 : ;London-Paddington Cyclist Counting and Intercept

- Report dated February 19th 2014 ; Statement of Community Involvement dated
November 2014, Site Wide External Lighting by Arup, Tree Plan 14406-T1.
2200 Rev A 2210 Rev A;2211 Rev A; 2220 Rev A 2221 Rev A; 2252 RevA, 2253
Rev A;2254 Rev A, 2255 Rev A.2256 Rev A
2258 Rev A,
TOWNNS595(03) 3001, 3004,3005, 3006,3007 , 7001, 7002, 7003
SK_174.1 and SK_174.2; Green wall -typical plans. Tree Strategy Jan 2015; Stone
Selections Feb 2015; Plan from London Underground Limited .Sample of York stone
and Granite .Email dated 23.2.2015 and amended plans in respect of the green wall
next to the bridge A_PCD_SK_184.1 and APCD_SK_184.2 .

Case Officer: Amanda Coulson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1 Th,e!deveigpmént hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents 'FisLed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
- City Council ais-_iocal planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

. Reason: S
- For fhg avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 You'mq_st carryzquf'énybm_lding work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between 08.00 fa'ndj-‘l-:B.Q_O Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturday; and
* not at alf on Sundays; bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place oUts:idé-th.ese hours. (C11AA)
Reason: : : o
To protect the environment of neighbouring residents. This is as set out in $29 and $32 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 200_7.-,_(R1 1AC)

3 The development shall be carried out infaébordanéé with the"é'a'mpfles of granite and York stb_ne
submitted and the proposed palette of materials set out in ithé-DéSi_gn and Access Statement.

Page 48 .



14/11805/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the _
character and appearance of this part of the Maida Vale Conservation Area. This is as set out
in 525 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must carry out the planting shown on the drawings within one planting season of
completing the development (or within any other time limit we agree to in writing).

If you remove any trees or find that they are dying, severely damaged or diseased within 5
years of planting them, you must replace them with trees of a similar size and species,
(C30EA)

Reason:

To improve the appearance of the development, to make sure that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Maida Vale Conservation Area, and to improve its
contribution to biodiversity and the local environment. This is as set out in 8525, 528 and $38 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES
1 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R30CD)

Pre-Commencement Condition: A Construction Logistics Plan (CLP) shall be submitted to and
approved by the City Council in consultation with Transport for London .The development shall
be carried out in accordance with the approved Plan.

Reascn:
In order to safeguard the impact on Transport for London's Road network.

The relocated cycle parking as shown on drawing 2258 Rev A must be provided before the
existing cycle parking underneath Bishop's Bridge Road is removed.

Reason;
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Pre Commencement Condition. You must apply to us for approval of the ways in which you
will protect the trees which you are keeping, as shown on drawing 14406-BT1. You must not -
start any demolition, site clearance or building work, and you must not take any equipment,

machinery or materials for the deveiopment onto the site, until we have approved what you

have sent us. The tree protection must follow the recommendations in section 7 of British
Standard BS5837: 2005. You must then carry out the work according to the approved details.
(C31AC) ‘

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in 538 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 (A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AC)

Page 49



10

11

12

13

14/11805/FULL

Before the new lighting is installed, a lighting contour map in accordance with the Institute of
Lighting standards setting out lux levels to demonstrate that the residents in Paddington Central
shall not be affected by glare shall be submitted to and approved by the City Council as local
planning authority.

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: ‘
To safeguard the amenities of existing residents in Paddington Central as set out in $29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV10 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007,

The new green wall adjacent Bishops Bridge Road Bridge shall be in the revised position to
give 1200mm clear space to allow visual inspection of the bridge as shown on drawings A-
PCD_SK_184.1 and 184.2.

Reason:
Top ensure there is adequate clear space at the rear of the green wall to allow a visual
inspection of the bridge. '

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings and a bio-diversity management plan in
relation to the green walls to include construction method, layout, species and maintenance
regime. '

You must not commence works on the relevant part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us. You must carry out this work according to the approved details and
thereafter retain and maintain in accordance with the approved management plan.

Reason:

To reduce the effect the development has on the biodiversity of the environment, as set out in
S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 17 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R43AB)

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. (C28AA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Maida Vale Conservation Area. This is as set out
in 525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Pian that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of details of the following parts of the development - new
lighting and seating. You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we
have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved details. {C26DB)

Page 50



14

14/11805/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Maida Vale Conservation Area. This is as set out
in 525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE) ;

Before any works start on the green wall adjacent to Bishops Bridge Road bridge ,a Bridge
Inspection Access Strategy shall be submitted to and approved by the City Council .This
strategy will need to include the following :

1. Size of vehicle required for inspections (given the height from ground to the bridge, a
sizeable vehicle will be required)

2. Access route through site from the public highway to inspection location, including width
of access points and height clearances

3. Access process, who to contact beforehand, what notification period they require, is any
other structures needed to be cleared to allow access

4 Space at ground level at inspection location for vehicle, including manoeuvring space, is
anyone ¢lse affected or access blocked by inspection vehicle

5. Ground conditions at inspection location {e.g. levels, material and are these suitable for
the vehicle to base itself on etc)

B. Undertaking to remove the green wall structure if requested by the Council to allow
access to the bridge

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved strategy.
Reason;

To ensure that the proposed green wall does not compromise the safety of the bridge and to
ensure that the bridge can be inspected and maintained.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. in addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements. and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your

Page 51



14/11805/FULL

proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council (as highway authority). (J09AC)

You will need to re-apply for planning permission if another authority or council department asks
you to make changes that will affect the outside appearance of the building or the purpose it is
used for. (I23AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk. -

To meet condition 8 the minimum protection we normally expect is plywood boarding at ieast
1.2 metres high. The boarding should go around the tree at a distance from the trunk which will
keep machinery away from the branches. If this is not possible there should be at least two
metres between the trunk of the tree and the boarding. (I33AA)

When you carry out the work, you must avoid taking, damaging or destroying the nest of any
wild bird while it is being built or used, and avoid taking or destroying the egg of any wild bird.
These would be offences (with certain exceptions) under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981,
the Habitats Regulations 1994 and the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000. For more
advice, please speak to our Biodiversity Project Manager on 020 7641 1951. (I181CA)

Page 52



pIOA

saa.1 Jejdod jjews
12jueld

a8puglooqy 9

eale __mg 'g

spueis ..L_.T.ﬂu v
Q

no-|ds o)l

yauag _X.:.._.Q.I 7

Adoued asusp yum saan awr |
Aay

ue|d ays dunsixy



1E PI0T 12quanon | JuSwalels $5800y pue uBisag | T 3seyd uawdojaaag eaua) uojiuippey

€T

41

4

Tt

ainou uewlsapad papuedx3
adpuq ay) Japun ease papuedx]
Supuejd paysiqunjay

Fuined U010 MEN

duined ajueld man

paysiuajdal jaaeld Buipuig §jas
pauuiy] saai)

spuels 3pAd Alesodwag

sjod pajueld

1em dn siaquu

J|EM UBID

sayIUa0 Jagu |

yieausapun Juguaa yum sayouag

(yanq sans) seau] einpuad g|nlag

vl

‘T

it 8

‘T

ot

Aay

Adajesys als pasodoid

ADILVYHLS TTVHIAO

14

Page 54



St PIOZ Jaquanon | Juswaiels ssaddy pue uBisag | T aseyd Juawdojanag [pRua]) uoiBuippey

4314V 390149 S,dOHSI4



I 1 aseyd Juawdo@nag |enua) uoiBuipped

, 1oz JaquasonN | uBWaels s53a00Yy pue udisaqg |

Mg S,dOHSIE

314V 3¢

4



1 .

$T07 J2qwanon | Juawalels ssaoy pue vdisag | T aseyd wawdojanag [enua) unduipped

H3l



£t PIO7 Jaquanop | Juawalels ssadoy pue udisag | T aseyd wawdojanag |eijua) uoiSuippey

B =

w' .




£9 PLO7 J2quisaop | Juswaiels ssaody pue ufisag | T aseyd Jua

12Aaq |enua) uoyBuippey




IV DOLL MR WOTLLGE e

v | ez | oo

s seauiny Bupwragy o) Leg

ONINNVd

NN

L o s 3 e
ATRLED B W Ty e
e A e

A e .
il
B sy s e w1
“opmanya s
L g s Ry e Sy
e




(1) £v 8715 Bumesg (euiyp  ays uo pexaBYD 84 Of SUDISUBWQ Ily  "AuO sudisuBwig panbly asn  MESS JON OO D79 LAAN UopunT Boeua | ABfp iz ifiey 9/60SED0 aqunu puelul ul p Bay “d77 yory suydoy b

| 5 b -
¥ oo suydoy@DEew 13 L6414 pELL 020 1L |
Evie 00zl ©eds  GLOZ'L00E @eq | 919 LAWN ‘u0puc) ‘Bt Asipeaig Jz f
| dT11 d SPeyY supdoH |

- > asdv St T =
criL v__w_ uopaas - ApNiS ung Jo YajaNg B _

‘ney Jaquny Bumesg 8po) Jog lequeg uojBuipped e e |

wwgoog

Jaquiataq Lz

wﬂn._nwuﬂ 6E
1squisideg/yoey Lz

(pL1090 |- i
Slep Go | m T

_ 19ayg-odo]” 9
| Buimesp <9z_

uoewoju Aeains :
aaJ) Jad se 598} :
Bupsixa jo ubjeH ST oo

seaibag t'29
aunp Lz

wd pp'z| e suop
Apmis yied ung 1

rAlA ———rr

Page 61



(1) £v 875 Bupmeiq jewiug  “ays uo paxsayp aq o) suoisuBW] [l “AjUD SuTISUBWIQ Painbiy aSn  "BIEIS JON Og 9713 | MN Uopuo] asewa) & 1z 69 9/B0SEDO Haquinu pueibu3 ul paiaisibiay a1 dy < iy st
oo supdou@iew 13 1524 vZ24 0201
evIe 00Z:L 9eIs §L0Z'L0'0E @eq 918 LMN ‘Uopua ‘soeua) Asipeoig L2
dnd 'd Py Supdon
- . 5 aodv
—- .‘N. F xw ueld - Apnig ung Jo Y284S algng
“Aay Jsaquiny Bumesqg 8poD Wog lenua) uojbuipped PO |y Uohdioseq ] B

@. 7

o) psodoid ssau) o sur

8q 0] psodosd s8au) jo Buy

wd pp'z| 1e suop
Apms yed ung

CTYLINS
uoljoas

zi




Agenda Iltem 3

Iltem No.
3

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date

10 March 2015

Classification

For General Release

Addendum Report of

Operational Director Development Planning

Wards involved
Vincent Square

Subject of Report Flat 9, 8 Francis Street, London, SW1P 1QN
Proposal Erection of single storey extension and installation of green roof at third
floor level.

Agent DP9

On behalf of Mr & Mrs J Pretorius

Registered Number 14/06798/FULL TP /PP No TP/1831

Date of Application 10.07.2014 Date 10.07.2014
amended/
completed

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Westminster Cathedral

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Core Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

QOutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

% RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 63




ARTH | FRY 2iar

HOwICK PV

—~
- r % Q
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. Data Source: 20 Metres
Lol

© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013,

Citv of Westminster



FLATY9, 8 FRIBIgIgSeSE%EET, Swi1



ltem No.

SUMMARY

This item was deferred at the Planning Applications Committee cn 10 February 2015 for a
Members site visit which has been scheduled for 9 March 2015.

The original Committee report for the 2006 approved scheme to develop the site stated in
para 6.1.2:

"An additional storey is proposed on the main building. Given the scale of the surrounding
buildings... the principle of an additional storey on the main building is considered acceptable.
The proposed additional storey is sufficiently set back so as to appear as a recessive and
subservient final storey of the building. The extent of glazing will also result in a visually
lightweight appearance...”

The current proposal will not compromise the consideration given to the original scheme and
the statement above remains valid. The extension will remain subservient to the existing roof
extension and the main building and it will not be visible from the street. As such, the proposal
remains acceptable in design and conservation area terms.

In terms of the application setting an unwanted precedent, each application is assessed on its
own merits and this would not be a reason to withhold permission. The 2013 application which
was withdrawn proposed an extension with a glass roof, doors that opened out onto the larger
area of flat roof and a landscaping scheme that would require a high level of maintenance. It is
for these reasons the application was not considered acceptable in amenity terms and was
subsequently withdrawn. Officers consider that the current application has adequately
addressed these issues.

The degree of maintenance required for the proposed green roof is infrequent. The schedule
submitted with the application suggests that maintenance once a year during the autumn
would be sufficient. There is no evidence to suggest that a green roof would fail in this
location.

With regard to the concerns about potential light pollution, it is very unusual for purely
internally used domestic lighting to give rise to nuisance to neighbouring properties. The levels
of internal domestic lighting are relatively low and most occupiers will have curtains/blinds etc
for privacy when lights are on at night. Given that the proposed extension has a solid roof and
that the glazed elevations of the proposed extension are perpendicular to the Ashley Gardens
windows, it is considered that permission could not be reasonably withheld on these grounds.

The applicant does not intend to use the roof as a terrace and a condition is recommended to
prevent this, in the same way that a restrictive condition placed on the original permission to
redevelop the site.

As previously reported to Committee, the application is recommended for approval.
CONSULTATIONS
No further consultation undertaken.

LATE REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED AFTER PUBLICATION OF COMMITTEE REPORT
FOR 10 FEBRUARY 2015 BUT REPORTED VERBALLY AT COMMITTEE ON THAT DATE:

WARD MEMBERS FOR VINCENT SQUARE
Raise objection on grounds of the negative impact on the conservation area and the setting of
an unwanted precedent, the negative impact on roof profites in the conservation area,

Page 66



ltem No.

3

unwarranted impact on an unlisted building of merit, impact on local views, maintenance of the
grassed roof and light pollution.

ADJOINING OWNERS/ OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

Letters of objection have been received from two residents within Ashley Gardens, from the
Ashley Gardens Residents Association and the Cathedral Area Residents Group raising
objection on the following grounds:

Design
Inconsistent with the Westminster Cathedral Conservation Area.

» Fundamental change to the roof profile.

» Inappropriate alteration to unlisted building of merit.
¢ Inconsistent with local views,

Amenity

e Light pollution.

Other

» Inconsistent with the public good.

» Inconsistent with original permission to develop the sorting office.
* Set an unwanted precedent.

» Question maintenance of grassed roof.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

AR N

Application form

Report to Planning Applications Committee dated 10 February 2015 and Background Papers.
Letter from the Vincent Square Ward Councillors dated 10 February 2015.

letter from DP9 dated 9 February 2015.

Letter from the Ashley Gardens Residents' Association dated 6 February 2015.

Letter from the Cathedral Area Residents Group dated 5 February 2015.

Letters from the occupier of 145B Ashley Gardens dated 4 and 10 February 2015.

Letter from the occupier of 129A Ashley Gardens dated 4 February 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA JACKSON ON 020 7641 2934 OR
BY E-MAIL - ajackson@westminster.gov.uk

j’\d_wpdocsishor-teisci2015-03-10utem3. docO
02/03/2015

Page 67



Ressrulien)

Planning Applications Committee (3)
Tuesday 10 February 2015

7 FLAT 9, 8 FRANCIS STREET, SW1
Erection of single storey extension and installation of green roof at third floor level.

Late representations from the Ward Councillors, DP9, on behalf of the applicants
and the objector at 145B Ashley Gardens were circulated. Councillor David Harvey
addressed the committee.

During the course of the presentation the presenting officer tabled the following
revised conditicns:

With the exception of the door way in the north elevation, the north and south
elevation of the extension hereby approved must not have any openable windows or
doors. The roof of the extension must be provided as a solid roef as shown on the
approved drawing and thereafter remain as such. The door within the northern
elevation must only be used as a means of escape in case of emergency or for
maintenance purposes.

RESOLVED:

That consideration be deferred for a site visit.

Page 68 7



APPENDL
item No,

A

V.a

P

| CITY OF WESTMINSTER

. PLANNING APPLICATIONS
| COMMITTEE

Classification
For General Reiease ;

% Date
i 10 February 2015

. Operational Director Development Planning

Wards involved
Vincent Squars

2 mSubiect of Report

Flat 9, 8 Francis Stré;t, London, SW1P 1QN " |

) Proposal Erection of single storey extension and installation of green roof at third

E flaor level, o
- Agent DPS B
' On behalf of Mr & Mrs-J Pretorius |
Registered Number 14/06798/FULL (TPIPPNo | TP/1831 |
' Date of Application 10.07 2014 Date | 10.07.2014 §
. amended/ _%
completed ; _ j
Category of Application Minor
| !
. Historic Building Grade Unlisted V " |

H

: E:onsewation Area

§
;
[
H
:

;

Westminster Cathedral

- Development Plan Context
- - London Plan July 2014

; - Westminster's City Plan:

| Strategic Policies 2013

. - Unitary Development Plan

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Core Central Activities Zone

(UDP;VJanuary 2007
| Stress Area Outside Stress Area
 Currant Licensing Position '

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 69



tem Ne”
A

7

SUMMARY

No. 8 Francis Street forms part of the former South West Delivery Office site which has
subsequently been developed to provide a range of uses including nine residential units. The
building is unlisted but is located within the Westminster Cathedral Conservation Area.
Permission is sought to erect a single storey extension and create a green roof to a flat roof at
third floor level in connection with Flat 9.

The key issues for consideration are:

+ The impact of the proposals on the appearance of the building and character of the
surrounding Westminster Cathedral Conservation Area,
*» The impact of the proposals on the amenity of neighbouring residents.

The proposals are considered to compiy with the Council's policies in relation to design,
conservation and amenity as set out in Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan)
and the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and the appiications are recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

WESTMINSTER SOCIETY
Na objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 119, Total No. of Replies: 13,

Letters have been received from and on behaif of occupiers within Ashley Gardens and the
Ashley Gardens Residents’ Association raising objection on the following grounds:

Amenity

Noise from open windows and doors:

Loss of privacy,

Light poflution from extension and lighting of terrace:

Conversations within Ashley Gardens could be overheard;

Loss of daylight:

Plants may grow above parapet casting shadow and resulting in toss of light.

* » & 8 » »

Other

* Proposals would breach the requirements of the original permission;

+ The original condition that the roof is 1o be used for mainténance only should be upheld:

* Green roof would attract pigeons and other vermin:

» Query ownership of roof, what is beneath the roof and who would be responsible for
damage.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The application building is unlisted but is located within the Westminster Cathedral
Conservation Area. The building comprises a number of diferent addresses on Howick Place
and Francis Street relating to the various uses within which include a creative design and arts
centre, offices, a retail showroom, a Royal Mail coliection office and nine residential flats.

The site is surrounded by Howick Place and Francis Street on three sides and the mansion
blacks on Ashiey Gardens separated by a namrow vehicular service lane to the south and
south west. The application specifically relates to Flat 9 which is located to the south of the
site fronting Francis Street, adjacent to the panty wali with the residential mansion blocks @
and 10 of Ashiey Gardens, each cfpla'cﬁéom@ns 32 flats.



ltem N~ |
A

I

4.2  Relevant History

Pianning permission was granted in August 2008 for modifications to the former South West
Delivery Office including the erection of an additional glazed storey, rooflights, plant and
alterations to fenestration in connection with use of building as a Creative Design and Arts
Centre, offices, a retail and/or retail showroom, Royal Mail Public Collection Office, nine self-
contained residential flats and a community safety office with 10 car parking spaces al ground
floor level.

Planning permission was granted in June 2010 for alteration to Fiat 9 including the instaliation
of glazed sliding doors, a green wall and planter shelf fo the inside face of the external parapet
wall to Francis Streel, one new door and the installation of a flue to the roof.

A pianning application was withdrawn in November 2013 for alteration to Flat 9 inciuding a
single storey exiension to create a room which would open onto a landscaped garden which
included decking. The application was not considered acceptable from a residential amenity
perspective on the grounds that the garden would require a high level of maintenance and a
door from the extension accessing the garden directly would encourage the roof to be used as
a terrace.

THE PROPOSALS

Permission is sought for the erection of a single storey extension on part of a flat roof at third
floor leve! in connection with Flat 8. The extension would accommeodate approximately 23m2
of additional residential floorspace. !t would have a solid roof, glass sides and a door opening
to the north elevation for maintenance purposes. A green roof is proposed to the remainder of
the flat roof which is not to be used as a terrace.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposal to extend this residential flat is considered acceptabie in principle and is in line
with Policy H3 of the UDP and $14 of the City Plan.

6.2 Townscape and Design

In design terms, the proposed extension would not be visible from street level and the green
roof would provide an improved aspect for the flat. The extension would feature a solid metat
roof to match the roof of the existing extension and it would have glass sides The works
would be visible from the upper floors of Ashley Gardens. The extension is of a modest scale
largely set below the high boundary parapet wall facing towards Ashley Gardens.

It is considered that the proposals will not harm the character and appearance of the
conservation area or the host building and as such compiies with Policies S25 and $28 of the
City Plan and Policies DES1, DESS, DES6 and DESY of the UDP,

6.3  Amenity

Policy ENV13 of the UDP states that the Council will resist praposals that wouid result n a
material loss of daylight/suniight, particularly to dwellings, and that developments should not
result in a significant increased sense of enclosure, overlooking or cause unacceptable
overshadowing. Similarly, Policy 529 of the City Plan aims to protect the amentty of residents
from the effects of devetopment.

On the west boundary of the site a tall parapet wali surrounds the majority of the third floor flat
roof adjacent to Ashley Gardens. It is ﬁproxim?c—eﬂy 3m tall and 3m in distance from the
age



item Mo
.4

closest windows in Ashiey Gardens, Lower sections of parapet wall exist to the northern and
southern most ends of the flat roof,

The flat roof outside Flat 9, both inside the parapet on Francis Street and the area inside the
parapet facing Ashiey Gardens, is not currently used as a terrace. This has been the case
since the conditions to restrict its use have been attached 10 the originai consent i 2006 and
the subsequent consent for alterations in 2010

The proposed extension would be modest in size and would be located towards the northern
end of the flat roof. The extension would be 3m tall where it meets with the parapet wall, rising
to 3.4m in height where the pitched roof meets the existing extension. it would be set back
from the northern most boundary in a triangular section, approximately 2m from the lower
section of parapet wall, narrowing where it meets the taller section of parapet wall.

The extension would be accessed by a single door from the kitchen within Flat 8. it would
have a solid metal roof to match the roof of the existing extension and wouid have two glass
sides. The north elevation would include an access door which leads to the ramaining small
triangutar section of flat roof which is only to be used for maintenance purposes.

The remainder of the flat roof would be covered with a modular green roof system which
comprises of low level vegetation within plastic carriers. The required maintenance of the
green roof would be minimal. The scheduie submitted as part of the application recommends
that maintenance be undertaken once a year in the autumn.

The applicant has made it clear that this application does not seek the use of the flat roof as a
terrace and that access is only required for maintenance purposes or in case of an
emergency. The green roof has deliberately been chosen to preciude the use of the roof for
walking on or piacing tables and chairs for which it is not suitable.

The proposed extension would for the most part be screened by the exsting tall boundary
wall. Those windows in Ashley Gardens located above the tall boundary wall would look down
on the solid roof andror its glazed flanks. it would also be possible for some of the side bay
windows within Ashley Gardens, located to the north, to view the proposed extension through
the lower parapet wall section, although this would not be dissimilar to the relationship those
windows have with the existing windows in the development such as the kitchen window to
Flat9.

it is considered that a combination of the design and location of the extension, with the
addition of a condition to prevent openings in its roof and southern elevation, and the door in
the northern elevation 1o only be used for maintenance or emergency purposes, that the
extension would not result in an unacceptable loss of amenity including increased noise and
light poliution, or loss of light, sufficient to justify refusing permission.

With regard to the flat roof and the installation of the green roof, subject to the imposition of a
condition similar to those attached to the permissions granted in 2006 and 2010, to prevent its
use as a terrace, the instaliation of a green roof will not result in an unacceptable loss of
amenity including loss of privacy or increased noise.

Subject to conditions the proposals are considered acceptable in amenity terms and will
accord with Policies 29 of the City Plan and ENV13 of the UDP.

6.4  Transportation/Parking

;z 18 not considered that the small extension to this residentiai unit would have a material
impact on traffic generation or on-street parking pressure in this area

Page 72



ftem Na.

6.5  Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6  Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations
Not applicable.

6.7 London Plan

The application is not referable to the Mayor and is not considered to raise strategic issues of
any significance.,

6.8 National Policy/ Guidance Considerations

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost ali of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a materiai consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan even if there is a limited degrae of conflict with the framework
The City Council is now required to give due weight to the relevant policies in existing plans
‘according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan: Strategic
Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant with the
NPPE. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their degree
of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the pian to the policies in the NPPF,
the greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred 1o in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9  Planning Obligations

The proposals are of insufficient scale to generate a requirement for any planning obligations.
6.10 Environmental Assessment

The proposals are of an insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment.

6§11  OGther

The queries relating to property ownership and where the liability for potential damage falls
are not valid planning considerations. They are private matters that would need to be deait
with by the relevant property owners.

6.12 Conclusion

The application is considered acceptable in design, conservation and amenity terms, in
accordance with Policies 825, $28 and $28 of the City Plan and Policies ENVE, ENV13,

DES1, DESS, DES6 and DESS of our UDP, subject to the conditions set out in the draft
decision jefter.

Page 73



item Ne.
A

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Letter from the Westminster Society dated 12 August 2014,

Letter from 140B Astley Gardens dated 20 August 2014,

Two letters from 125A Ashley Gardens dated 20 August and 12 October 2014,
Letter from 1418 Ashley Gardens dated 23 August 2014.

Three letters from 129A Ashley Gardens dated 24 August and 14 September 2014,
Two letters from 1458 Ashley Gardens dated 27 August and 9 September 2014
Letter from 1368 Ashley Gardens dated 29 August 2014. ‘

. Letier from the Ashley Gardens Residents' Association dated 23 September 2014,
10. Letter from 130A Ashiey Gardens dated 18 September 2014.

1. Letter from 131A Ashley Gardens dated 20 September 2014

CEND D W

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT MATTHEW MASON ON 020 7641 2926 OR
. BY E-MAIL - mmason@westminster.gov.uk

H

é
{

T

i %E_wptoosuhe f-teerid015. 02 1 e mT dogid
W68

Page 74



14/06798/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Flat 9, 8 Francis Street, London, SW1P 1QN

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension and installation of green roof at third floor level.

Plan Nos: EX01; EX02; DET90_1 RevA; GAO1; GAO2A; GAO3; GAO4; GAOS; GADB; GAOT:
Site location plan; Grufe Maintenance Scheduie: Supporting Information dated 11
August 2014;

Case Officer:  Vincent Nally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5947

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1 The'de_\kelopm'éht_hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed an this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
City Council as iocal planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter,

. Reason: . _
- For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 You 'muét cérry out any b’ui!qmg work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between 08.00 and.18.00 Monday to Friday.
* between 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturday; and
* not at-all on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place outside these hours. (C11AA)

Reason:

To protect the environment of neighbouring residents. This is as set out in $29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 8 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in-January 2007. (R11AC)

3 All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we Have approved or are required by conditions to this

permission. (C26AA)

Reason; :

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Westminster Cathedral Conservation Area. This is
as set out in 8§25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November
2013 and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

4 The areas of flat roof at third floor level shown on drawing number DET90_1RevA (both inside
the parapet on Francis Street and the areas inside the parapet facing Ashley Gardens) shall not
be used for sitting out or for any other purpose other than as a means of escape in case of
emergency or for maintenance purposes.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in §29
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopt ovember 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted iRAgi@ah2007. (R21AC)



14/06798/FULL

With the exception of the door way in the north elevation, the north and south elevation of the
extension hereby approved must not have any openable windows or doors. The roof of the
extension must be provided as a solid roof as shown on the approved drawing and thereafter
remain as such. The door within the northern elevation must only be used as a means of
escape in case of emergency or for maintenance purposes.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in $29
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
epportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

We recommend you speak to the Head of the District Surveyors' Services about the stability
and condition of the walls to be preserved. He may ask you to carry out other works to secure
the walls. Please phone 020 76841 7240 or 020 7641 7230. (122AA)

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Heaith Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the foliowing address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 8QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000
Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this

permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

With regard to Condition 4, and for the avoidance of doubt, the maintenance of the green roof
should only be carried out once each year in accordance with the submitted Grufe maintenance
schedule.

Page 76



UORINREUCD S0 1ON | 2102 PO /103 BOLVAd |
gy e - i B gl
FR R L TS
T T Wd  HM ueid Joperc3 Bunsid

=

i e e

Buweid  NULATMS G M} IO0NS sioueid B _

el

Page 77




s —

-

! 3
R T e e

e

o P e i AL

bt i
I
1

e i e

= ol

o

el St

¥ i

e,

S o-\.'“;-.y\-&

R

e

Page 78

T




VORIBUOI OON | 2102990 1OV9 601 vk
erlon ¢

- Wid MW o SO DESOU0IY

Gnuusery MOTaIMS B i e S i

Page 79



el |
£

e

Page 80

| | | HONONNSUOND it JON | :owcm.w l LOvE QSSR._

| W | T §

m ik = SUOIIRADIH INOS Pue YYON

| _ LI PEE g W _ wooy 6RO Pasadosq

M Dﬁﬂ “” -. _ Q | st i s it A g §Eﬂa ~ 330

m - - ‘ - “ il Sdsnmh | = gt ol i
L Jom




Agenda Item 4

Item No.
4

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
10 March 2015

Classification

For General Release

Report of

Operational Director Development Planning

Wards involved
Harrow Road

Subject of Report Ground Floor and Basement, 412 Harrow Road, London W9 2HU
Breach Change of use from a restaurant (Class A3) to a hot food takeaway
operation (Class A5 use).
Agent N/A
On behalf of N/A
Registered Number 10/46117/M (ENF) TP /PP No TP/3777
Date Breach Reported 07.10.2010 Date amended/ N/A
completed
Category of Application N/A
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Outside Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Outside Local Shopping Centres

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Premises licence issued on 3 February 2015 (14/09347/LIPT)

1. RECOMMENDATION

That an Enforcement Notice be issued requiring that within 56 days of the notice taking effect
the use as a hot food takeaway operation shall cease except between the hours of 10:00 and
23:00 on Monday to Saturday and 11:00 and 22:30 on Sundays and Bank Holidays and that
the associated ventilation equipment shall not be used except between the hours of 10:00 and
23:00 on Monday to Saturday and 11:00 and 22:30 on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Page 81




HERMES CL

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office. 2
(‘iw nf Wmin ster © Crown copyright apd!or database right 2013, Data Source:

0 510 20Metres
loavalbvnal




(2]
=
m
=
[
<
L
o™
<




ftem No.

4

SUMMARY

No.412 Harrow Road is a three storey mid-terrace property close to the intersection of Harrow
Road and Chippenham Road. The unit occupies the ground floor and basement premises.
The terrace contains local shops and services at ground floor level, but does not form part of a
designated shopping area. Immediately adjacent to the west of the subject property is a
restaurant and adjacent to the east is a dental surgery. There are residential flats on the
floors above the premises, and on the upper floors of the properties either side.

In October 2010 it came to the attention of the Planning Enforcement Team that a change of
use had been undertaken without planning permission from the lawful use as a restaurant
(Class A3 use) to a hot food takeaway operation {Class A5 use). The material change of use
from the lawful use as a restaurant to the current use is unauthorised, and accordingly the
current use is not subject to any conditions including any relating to the hours of operation or
the operation of associated plant.

The late night operation of the premises (currently until approximately 01.00 hours) causes
nuisance to residents in the flats above and adjacent, due to the noise of customers and the
mopeds used for the delivery service leaving and arriving, and due to the operation of the
associated ventilation equipment late into the night.

The impact of the change of use is considered to relate sclely to potential noise and nuisance
resulting from the unrestricted hours of operation and unrestricted operation of associated
plant, which can be effectively controlled by condition. It is therefore not considered
appropriate to use enforcement powers to require the unauthorised use to cease.

It is considered appropriate, reasonable and proportionate to ‘under-enforce’ by serving an
enforcement notice requiring the premises to comply with reasonable conditions restricting the
hours of operation and restricting the times during which the associated plant can be
operated, to protect the current and future residential occupants of the flats at upper floor
levels of the building.

Informal negotiations have failed to resolve the planning breach. The owners have been
repeatedly encouraged to seek planning approval for the material change of use undertaken,
but have chosen not to submit such an appiication.

CONSULTATIONS

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No obiection.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 23: Total No. of Replies:; 2.

» One response raising concerns regarding the operation of the business and its impact
upon residents, regarding the cleanliness of the premises and reports that it has resulted
in mice at the flat above; and concerns that the operation of a hot food takeaway business
affects the saleability of the flat above.

» One response raising concerns achag’Ge&dise of the ventilation equipment.



ltem No.

4

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

No.412 Harrow Road is a three storey mid-terrace property close to the intersection of Harrow
Road and Chippenham Road. The unit occupies the ground floor and basement premises.
The terrace contains local shops and services at ground floor level, but does not form part of a
designated shopping area. Immediately adjacent to the west of the subject property is a
restaurant and adjacent to the east is a dental surgery. There are residential flats on the
floors above the premises, and on the upper floors of the properties either side. The property
is not listed and is not within a conservation area.

The ground floor contains a counter with menus displayed in illuminated panels above, and a
kitchen area to the rear. There is space for six to seven persons to consume food on the
premises, which is considered an ancillary part of the primary use as a takeaway operation.

4.2 Relevant History

21 May 1892 - planning permission was granted for a change of use from a delicatessen/off-
licence to a restaurant (RN 92/00009/FULL).

12 September 1996 - planning permission was granted for relocation of the rear kitchen
extract duct (RN 96/06668/FULL).

THE BREACH OF PLANNING CONTROL

Within the last 10 years and without the necessary express planning permission, the material
change of use of the premises from a restaurant with ancillary hot food takeaway service
(Class A3 use) to a hot food takeaway operation with ancillary seating (Class A5 use).

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The site is not subject to any specific designations in the City Plan or UDP that would restrict a
change of use from the lawful use for Class A3 (restaurant) purposes. Accordingly, the impact
of the change of use relates solely to amenity implications which are assessed in Section 6.3
of this report.

6.2  Townscape and Design

No material alterations have been undertaken to the premises as a result of the unauthorised
use.

6.3 Amenity

There are residential flats immediately above the use at first and second floor levels in the
property, and further residential flats at first and second fioor levels within the terraced
properties adjacent either side.

Hours of operation

It is understood that the current operation closes at approximately 01,00 hours, with deliveries
undertaken by the three mopeds used for the delivery service until this time. Such operation
causes noise and disturbance to the immediately surrounding residential occupiers, and in
particular those on the first and second floor levels above the premises, as a result of people
entering and leaving the premises and datgf@gBMthe street outside the premises, and also



Item No.

4

the noise of the delivery vehicles starting up and pulling in to park on the pavement below the
front-facing windows.

It is recognised that there is a tendency for takeaway operations such as pizza outlets, kebab
shops or fried chicken shops to generate late night noise and disturbance, and this leads to
unwelcome impact on the residential environment. The Planning Practice Guidance published
in 2014 specifically mentions takeaway fast food activities as having the potential to ‘have
particular impacts, not least because activities are often at their peak in the evening and late
at night’.

Such late night operation fails to comply with City Plan Policy S29 which states that ‘the
Councif will resist proposals that result in an unacceptable material loss of residential amenity’
and Policy $32 which seeks to minimise exposure to external noise. It also fails to accord
with UDP Policy ENV 6 relating to the impact of noise from development on noise sensitive
properties, and the Westminster Noise Strategy 2010-2015 which seeks to guard against
noise-generating uses in areas with a strong residential character.

Itis considered that the proposed hours of opening between 10:00 to 23:00 Monday to
Saturday and 11:00 and 22:30 on Sundays and Bank Holidays are appropriate in noise and
amenity terms, and that restricting the use to comply with these hours will safeguard the
amenity of surrounding residential occupants.

Operation of associated plant

Concerns have been raised that the ventilation duct associated with the use causes noise that
is clearly audible within the flats above. During a site inspection within the flats above the
premises it was noted that the ventilation duct is positioned immediately adjacent to the rear-
facing windows, which are within the kitchens of the two flats. The inspector who visited
confirmed that the ventilation duct does generate noise within the complainant’s kitchen. The
equipment was installed in 1996 following grant of planning approval, and is therefore iawful,
However, in view of the concern raised, it is recommended that a condition be imposed to
restrict the hours of use of the plant in order to address this issue.

Accordingly, it is considered appropriate to include a condition restricting the use of the plant
pertaining to the use to between the hours of 10:00 and 23:00 on Monday to Saturday and
11:00 and 22:30 on Sundays and Bank Holidays. The condition would ensure that the use of
the equipment complies with UDP Policy ENV 6 relating to the impact of noise from
development on noise sensitive properties, and the Westminster Noise Strategy 2010-2015
which seeks to guard against noise-generating uses in areas with a strong residential
character.

6.4  Transportation / Parking

No objections raised by the Highways Planning Manager.

6.5 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.7  Planning Obligations

Not applicable. Page 86



ltem No.

4

6.8 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
The proposal is of an insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment,

6.9  Other Issues

Not applicable.

6.10 Conclusion

The change of use is considered acceptabie in land use, amenity and highways terms.
Subject to restrictions relating to hours of operation and the use of associated plant, the
change of use will accord with the National Planning Policy Framework (2012): Ptanning
Policy Guidance (2014); Policy 7.15 of the London Plan (2011); Policies S29 and S32 of the
City Plan (2013); ‘Saved’ Policy ENV6 of the adopted Unitary Development Plan (2007); and
the supplementary planning guidance contained in the Westminster Noise Strategy 2010-2015
(March 2010).

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. Premises licence issued on 22 February 2013 (12/10331/LIPN)
. Copy of application for temporary licence for external tables and chairs (13/03794/STTC) and
letter confirming withdrawal of application foliowing refusal of planning permission.
Certificate of Lawfulness of Existing Use dated 3 June 1997 (RN. 97/03773/CLEUD)
Planning permission dated 18 June 2013 (RN 13/03314/FULL)
Planning permission refused on 8 April 2014 (RN 12/09342/TCH)
Email from owner/occupier within Chenies House dated 11 November 2014.
Email from ownerfoccupier within Chenies House dated 12 November 2014

Nookw

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT KAREN BALL ON 020 7641 2932 OR BY
E-MAIL — kball@westminster.gov.uk

1'd_wpdocsishort-te\sci201 5-03-10%tem4. docio
02/03/2015

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Iltem No.

5

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
10 March 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of

Operational Director Development Planning

Wards involved
West End

Subject of Report 24 Brewer Street, London, W1F 0SN
Proposal Use of basement, ground, first and second floors as restaurant (Class
A3). Installation of replacement shopfront and window at front first floor
level, alterations at roof level to replace flat roof with part 'M-shaped'
and part hipped roof, and erection of extract duct at roof level.
Agent Pegasus Planning Group Ltd
On behalf of Chilango Mexican Kitchen
Registered Number 14/09900/FULL TP /PP No TP/5738
Date of Application 23.09.2014 Date 07.10.2014
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Soho

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Core Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Within West End Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Premises licence allows for the following opening hours: 10.00 - 23.00
Monday to Friday, 10.00 — 00.00 on Saturdays and 12.00 — 22.30 on

Sundays

1:

RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 89




AN 5T
DENNM 2o

D Aane.-9(

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office.
Citv of Westmingter | ©Crown copyright andior database right 2013.

Data Source: 20 Metres
O PR Fosalbenel



24 BREWER STREET, W1
P 91




Item No.

5

SUMMARY

No. 24 Brewer Street is an unlisted building located within the Scho Conservation Area, the
Core Central Activities Zone and the West End Stress Area. The entire property currently has
lawful use as an adult cinema. Permission is sought for the change of use of the premises to a
restaurant (Class A3}, the installation of associated plant including an internal extract duct
which will vent at main roof level and air conditioning units at rear first floor level. Alterations
are also proposed to the front and rear elevations and to the roof structure.

Planning permission was granted in March 2010 for the loss of the cinema. Following the
grant of planning permission unauthorised works including the operation of a restaurant, the
installation of ductwork and works to the roof were carried out. This proposal would remove
some of the unauthorised alterations and reinstate the property to its previous condition.

The key issues for consideration are:

¢ The loss of the adult cinema.
¢ The impact of the proposed plant equipment on residential amenity.
« The impact of the proposed restaurant operation on residential amenity.

The loss of the adult cinema is considered acceptable taking into account the history of the
premises. Subject to appropriate conditions, the proposed restaurant and external alterations
are also considered acceptable in design, land use, highways and amenity terms and will
accord with the relevant Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies (City Plan) policies.

CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR GLANZ
- Requests the application is determined at Planning Applications Committee.
- Supports the objections raised by neighbours.

SOHO SOCIETY

Objection on the following grounds:

- Potential impact upon residential amenity resulting from the servicing hours, glass
crushing and the opening hours of the premises.

- They consider the rear first floor flat roof area should only be used as a means of escape.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

THAMES WATER
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 114; Total No. of Replies: 6.
Six letters (two from the same person) of objection raising the following:

Amenity
» Noise disturbance to residents fr%ﬁét@?nt patrons.



ltem No.

5

» Noise disturbance to residents resulting from the servicing of the restaurant (specifically
deliveries and rubbish collection).

» Noise disturbance to residents resulting from the operation of the plant.

o Concern that the rear flat roof area will be utilised for smoking / entertainment purposes.

» Concern that the submitted acoustic report is flawed as there is unlawful plant currently
operating at a neighbouring premises which may have artificially elevated the background
noise levels.

* Potential odour issues.

Other
o Lack of public consultation.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

Brewer Street is a mixed use street, with a variety of retail, restaurant and bar uses at ground
floor level with office and residential uses on the upper floors. No. 24 Brewer Street is an
unlisted building situated within the Soho Conservation Area, the Core Central Activities Zone
and the West End Stress Area. The existing property comprises of basement, ground and two
upper floors. The property is currently vacant, but has lawful use as an adult cinema.

Extensive building works have taken place at the property including the installation of an
extract duct at the rear of the property, demolition of the rear walls and the rebuilding of the
roof. Some of these works formed part of a planning approval granted in March 2010 while
other works are unauthorised.

The rear of the site is overlooked by a number of residential flats (some including balconies)
along Green's Court and Peter Street.

4.2 Relevant History

Planning approval was granted on 7 February 2002 for the use of the building as a cinema
showing adult films. The officer's report concludes that the use of the building as an adult
cinema would be preferable to the existing (at the time)} use of the building as a strip show.
Photographs taken at the time show advertisements on the building advertising 'live exotic
peep show'. Previous to this granting of permission the property had a nil use due to the
extensive enforcement action and refused applications for the use of the property as a peep
show over an extended period of years.

Planning permission was granted on 1 May 2003 for a variation of Condition 2 of permission
dated 7 February 2002 (RN: 01/02697) for the use of the building as a cinema showing adult
films; namely, to vary opening hours to 10.00-00.00 hours.

The adult cinema stopped operating in July 2008,

A Certificate of Lawful Existing Use for the use of the ground, basement and first floor as a
drinking establishment was refused on the 3 August 2009. Insufficient evidence was
submitted to support the claim that the property had been used as such for the preceding ten
years and the Council also held conflicting evidence that indicated it had been lawfully used
as an adult cinema for a period of that time. '

Planning permission was granted on the 4 March 2010 for the dual/alternative use of
basement, ground and part first floor apraigb(@&s A1) or restaurant (Class A3) measuring



Item No.

5

169m2; use of part first and second floors as a two bedroom residential unit {Class C3);
installation of plant within acoustic enclosure at first floor roof; and installation of extract duct

rising to high level.

A restaurant did operate from the site for approximately six months between January 2013
and July 2013. However, none of the pre-commencement conditions attached to the March
2010 planning permission were discharged. [t is therefore considered the above planning

permission was not implemented.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the use of the entire building as a restaurant (Class A3). The
basement will be used as a store area with a separate waste / recycling area, the ground floor
will include a kitchen / servery with seating and a disabled toilet. Additional seating and toilets
are proposed at first floor level with associated staff and office accommodation at second floor
level. Permission is also sought for the erection of a high level extract duct to terminate above
the height of the main roof level and the installation of four air conditioning units under the
existing metal stair leading to the flat roof area at rear first floor level. Works are proposed to
re-instate the historical roof pitch and to re-instate the rear walls of the property which have

been demolished.

The total floorspace of the proposed restaurant wouid match that of the existing lawful cinema
(as there are no proposed extensions) and would amount to 251m?.

Existing Cinema

Approved restaurant

Proposed restaurant

Floorspace 251 159 251

(m2)

Covers Un-restricted 30 80

Hours of 10:00 — 00:00 Daily N/A 08.00 — 23.00 Monday

opening to Friday; 08:00 — 00:00
Saturdays and 09:00 —

22:30 on Sundays.
Licensing N/A 07:00 — 23:30 Daily Monday to Friday 10:00

hours granted

to 23:00

Saturday 10:00 to
00.00

Sunday 12:00 to 22:30.

Ventilation /
extraction plant

Existing plant on rear
first floor flat roof,

N/A

Air conditioning plant
on the rear first floor flat
roof; extract duct
terminates at high level,
adjacent to 22 Brewer

Street.
Waste storage | Provided at basement | Air intake duct housed | Provided at basement
level. on the first floor roof, levet.

extract duct terminates
at high level, adjacent
to 22 Brewer Street,

Page 94




Item No.

5

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use
Qverview

Planning permission was granted on the 4 March 2010 for the use of the basement, ground
and part first floors as either retail or restaurant accommodation and a residential unit at part
first and second ftoor levels with associated plant and a high level extract duct. There were a
number of conditions attached to this permission both in respect of the restaurant / retail use
and the approved residential unit. Five of the conditions relating to the restaurant use were
‘pre-commencement conditions’ which meant they required further information to be submitted
to the City Council for approval before the restaurant use could commence. However, none of
these conditions were discharged before the restaurant began trading. As none of the pre-
cemmencement conditions were discharged, it is not considered that the restaurant use was
lawful, nor was the March 2010 planning permission implemented. This permission has now
expired.

6.1.1 Loss of Adult Cinema

Permission was granted for the use of the whole building as an adult cinema in February
2002. The cinema stopped operating from the property in July 2008. As the 2010 permission
was not considered to be implemented, the iawful use of the property is still considered to be
as a cinema.

Policy TACES of the UDP seeks to protect arts and cultural uses, of which cinemas are
included. Part A(1) stipulates that planning permission will not be granted for change of use
from an arts or cultural use. The reascning for the policy is that these uses “represent a
valuable amenity for residents, workers and visitors to the city.” It also states that “smaller-
scale arts and cultural facilities and activities in particular can add to the vibrancy and quality
of life of local communities.”

It is difficult to extend this protection to an adult cinema, and as the loss of the adult cinema
has previously been considered in 2010, its loss is therefore considered acceptable.

6.1.2 New restaurant use

As the proposal is for a new entertainment use comprising 251m2 it needs to be considered
under the TACE pclicies. Policy TACE 9 of the UDP states that permission for restaurant uses
{Class A3) of between 150m?® — 500m? of gross floorspace inside the Core CAZ and
designated West End Stress Area, may be permissible, where the proposed development will
have no adverse impact on residential amenity or local environmental quality, and no adverse
effect on the character or function of its area. Policy $24 of the City Plan also relates to new
entertainment uses and has similar policy requirements for units of this size.

Objections have been received from nearby residential occupiers and the Soho Society to the
additional restaurant floorspace in the West End Stress Area. However, taking into
consideration the current lawful permission for use as an adult cinema with an unrestricted
capacity and the manner in which it previously operated, it is considered that the restaurant
use with planning restrictions will improve amenity. Furthermore, as permission has previously
been granted for a restaurant, the objections to the principle of the restaurant use are not
considered sustainable.

Page 95



[tem No.

5

The existing lawful use has no conditions restricting the capacity of the premises. The
applicant has stated that if permitted they intend to provide a sit-down restaurant with 80
covers, a condition is recommended to restrict the capacity to this number.

An objection has been received on noise and disturbance from patrons leaving the
restaurant. The latest terminal hour is proposed as midnight on a Saturday. This is considered
acceptable and in accordance with Paragraph 8.88 of the UDP which states that ‘as a general
rufe, the Council expects that, in entertainment uses in predominantly residential areas, it will
impose planning conditions that no customers will be allowed te remain on the premises after
midnight on Sundays to Thursdays, and after 00.30 on the following morning on Friday and
Saturday nights’. In order to further ensure the protection of residential occupiers in the
vicinity, a condition is proposed requiring the submission of an Operational Management Plan
to ensure the restaurant is managed effectively. On this basis the objection is not considered
sustainable.

There is arear flat roof at first floor level and the Soho Society has commented it should only
be used for emergency purposes. It is considered that the use of this area for sitting out could
have an adverse impact on neighbouring residential properties and a condition preventing its
use for dining/smoking etc. is recommended.

A neighbouring residential occupier to the rear within Peter Street has commented on the
potential for noise and disturbance from the premises if the windows on the rear elevation are
left open. These are considered legitimate concerns and a condition is recommended
requiring the windows on the rear elevation to be fixed shut at all times.

Environmental Health consider the high level extract duct proposed suitable to enable the
discharge of cooking odours without detriment to neighbouring residential amenity. An
abjection has been received to potential cooking odours, the proposed duct will terminate at a
higher level than the nearby residential windows and this complies with the City Council
standards for dispersing cooking odours. it should also be noted that the proposed extract
terminates at a higher level than the extract duct which was previously approved in 2010.

Due to the close proximity of Piccadilly Gircus Underground Station and the multipte bus
rautes which run along Shaftesbury Avenue and Regent Street, the proposed restaurant
would be located in an area with very high accessibility to public transport, and it is therefore
unlikely that it would result in any increase in traffic or parking demand which would be
harmful.

The Cleansing Manager has confirmed the waste store as shown on the submitted drawing in
the basement of the premises will be sufficient for the requirements of the restaurant. A
condition is therefore attached to ensure that this waste store is provided and retained.

In order to protect residential amenity and ensure the noise of the restaurant is contained
within the premises, a condition is proposed to ensure the single door shown on the drawings
is only utilised in case of emergency and is not used as a standard access point for
customers. A condition is also proposed to ensure any music played within the premises is not
audible outside the premises to further protect the amenity of neighbouring residential
occupiers.

The principle of the proposed restaurant is therefore considered to be in accordance with UDP
Policy TACE9 and City Plan Policy S24.

6.2 Townscape and Design

Reinstatement of the building to the form it was in prior to demolition is acceptable, and
routing the new extract duct througrﬁ&@éﬂ@r@ will minimise its visual impact. It should be



ltem No.

5

noted that this is a significant design improvement on the scheme previously approved in
2010 where the extract duct ran horizontally along the rear ftat roof at first floor level before
rising vertically up the rear elevation of the property. The air conditioning plant located under
the external metal stairs at the rear will have no adverse impact on the appearance of the
building or surrounding conservation area given the highly enclosed nature of the space and
other plant on neighbouring buildings.

Alterations to the street fagade including a new shopfront and reinstated first fioor sash
window will improve its appearance and the proposal as a whole accords with Policies S25
and S28 of the Westminster City Plan and Policies DES 1, DES 5 and DES @ of the 2007
UDP.

6.3 Amenity

The application has been considered in the context of Policies ENV6 and ENV7 of the UDP
and S32 of the City Plan. These policies seek to protect nearby occupiers of noise sensitive
properties and the area generally from excessive noise and disturbance.

The acoustic report specifies that the plant will only be in operation between the hours of
08.00 and 00.00. There is unauthorised plant currently in operation at a nearby restaurant (28
Brewer Street — Janetaria) which is the subject of on-going planning enforcement action. A
neighbouring objector has commented that the unauthorised plant would have artificially
elevated the measured background noise levels and this is not consistent with the revised
guidance within BS 4142. The Environmental Health officer dealing with the application was
alerted to this issue, and they have concluded that the background noise measurements do
include the unauthorised plant on the neighbouring property. From the noise readings it is
evident that the unauthorised plant is switched off at 22:00 as there was a significant drop in
the background noise measurements at this time. After 22:00 the background noise levels
followed a similar trend to what would be expected in this area and stayed at a near
continuous level through the early hours of the following morning.

The lowest background noise level is taken from 00:00 (when the unlawful plant had been
switched off) and is measured as 46dB which is consistent with what Environmental Health
would expect in this area. To accord with City Council policies the noise levels from the plant
would have to be no greater than 36dB at the nearest noise sensitive property which was
identified as being the rear windows of 10 Green’s Court at a distance of 3.2m from the
nearest plant items.

The expected noise levels from the air conditioning units is 50dB, which would not comply with
the standard noise conditions. The applicant has recommended that the air conditioning units
are fixed on anti-vibration mounts and are housed within an acoustic enclosure.
Environmenta! Health has no objection to the proposal on the basis that the acoustic
enclosure is secured by condition, in addition to the City Council’s standard noise conditions
on this basis, neighbouring residents amenity will be protected.

6.4 Transportation/Servicing

The Highways Planning Manager considers that the number of people arriving and departing
from the proposed restaurant would be comparable to the lawful cinema use. The site is
located within a Controlled Parking Zone which means that single and double yellow lines in
the vicinity allow loading and unleading to occur. The original information submitted by the
applicant stated that servicing would take place between 00:00 and 04:00 daily. Objections
were received from neighbouring residents concerned that noise from deliveries would
adversely impact upon their amenity. The applicant has subsequently confirmed that to accord
with the conditions on the premises licence, servicing would take place between 07:00 and
23:00. The Soho Society considers serr_z,i&i&gesfg%d take place between 08:00 and 22:00



Item No.

5

daily, however, the hours requested by the applicant are considered reasonable and it is not
considered necessary to restrict them further. It is not considered servicing of the restaurant
between these hours would impact upon neighbouring residents and the objections with
regard noise from servicing are not considered sustainable.

The applicant is not intending for the restaurant to provide a delivery service and a condition
will be attached to control this.

Taking into account the size of the restaurant, to accord with the requirements of Policy
TRANS10 of the UDP, three cycle parking spaces must be provided. A condition is proposed
requiring the submission of amended drawings to show this cycle parking provision and it is
considered this could easily be provided in the basement of the premises.

6.5 Economic Considerations
Any economic benefits generated are welcome.
6.6 Access

A number of improvements are proposed inciuding level access to the ground floor. A
disabled toilet is also proposed at ground floor level for restaurant patrons.

6.7 Other 'UDPMIestminster Policy Considerations

An objection has been received to the lack of consultation for the application. The objector
states that they have not received a letter and that the only notification of the planning
application was on a lamp post and not on the premises itself. City Council records indicate
that a consultation letter was sent to this property. It is unfortunate that this was not received
by the occupant. Taking into account the number of objections which were received to the
scheme, it is concluded that letters were received by neighbouring residents. The City
Council did send out further consultation letters during the course of the application following
amendments to the scheme.

Site notices are nearly always fixed to a lamp post close to the application site. It is very rare
that site notices will be fixed to buildings as these may be removed. It is considered that the
City Council has carried out its duties with regards to public consultation and therefore the
objection on these grounds is not considered sustainable.

An objection has been received on the grounds that this will be a chain restaurant which will
impact on the character of Soho. Planning policies do not allow us to consider the user, only
the use. Therefore, the objection is not considered sustainable.

6.8 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published pianning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London, it is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Page 98



Item No.

5

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise,

6.10 Planning Obligations
The application does not raise a requirement for a planning obligation.
6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The scale of the proposed development does not require the submission of an Environmental
impact Assessment or provide opportunities for additional sustainability measures.

6.12 Conclusion
The proposals are considered acceptable in land use, transport, amenity and design terms

and accord with the relevant City Council UDP and City Plan policies. The application is
therefore recommended for conditional planning approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NG hAWN=

- o

11.

12.

0.

Application form.

Emait from Councillor Glanz dated 20.11.2014.

Memoranda from Environmental Health dated 28.11.2014, 04.02.2015 and 24.02.15.
Memorandum from the Highways Planning Manager dated 21.10.2014.

Memorandum from the Cleansing Manager dated 06.11.2014,

Email from the Seho Society received 06.11.2014.

Email from Thames Water dated 24.10.2014.

Email from the residential occupier of 15 St. James Residences, 23 Brewer Street, London
received 10.11.2014. :

Email from the residential occupier of Flat 3, 10 Green's Court, London dated 05.12.2014.

Emails from the residential occupier of 52 St. James Residences, 23 Brewer Street, London dated
16.12.2014.

Emails from the residential occupier of 2 Salvo House, 20 Peter Street, London dated 21.12.2014
and 22.02.14.

Email from residential occupier of 3 Salvo House, 20 Peter Street, London dated 20.02.15

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLLEASE CONTACT HELEN MACKENZIE ON 020 7641 2921 OR
BY E-MAIL — hmackenzie@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishort-telsci201 5-0:3-1Mitem5.doci0
Q2/0372015

Page 99



14/09900/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 24 Brewer Street, London, W1F OSN

Proposal: Use of basement, ground, first and second floors as restaurant (Class A3).
Installation of replacement shopfront and window at front first floor level,
alterations at roof level to replace flat roof with part 'M-shaped' and part hipped
roof, and erection of extract duct at roof level.

Plan Nos: Site Location Plan, Acoustic Report dated 22nd December 2014, Drawings:
CHI-BRE-M01 RevB, CHI-BRE-M02 RevB, {(12037_PL) 115 Rev4, 116 Rev5,
117 Rev6.

Case Officer: Matthew Giles Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5942

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1 The deveiopmént hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings
and other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved
- subseguently by the City Council as local planning authority pursuant to any conditions on
this decision letter.
Reason: _
" For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 You"'must carry out 'any.building work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00and 13. 00.0n Saturday; and
* not at- ail on Sundays bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place outside these hours. (C11AA)

Reason: S

To protect the envuronment of netghbourlng residents. This is as set out in $29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we.adopted in January 2007. (R11AC)

3 Before anyone moves into the property, you must provide the separate stores for waste
and materials for recycling shown on drawing number 12037_PL_116 Rev05. You must
clearly mark them and make them available at all times to everyone usmg the restaurant.
(C14FB)

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide su1table storage for waste as set out in 544 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

4 Al new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appéarance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to
this permission. (C28AA)

Page 100



14/09900/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Soho Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted Novermber 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must install the 'brick-slip outer cladding to match existing building' as shown on
drawing 12037_PL_117 at the same time as the high level extract duct is installed. It must
thereafter be maintained in this position for as long as the extract duct remains in place.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Soho Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and 828 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 8 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not allow more than 80 customers into the property at any one time. (CO5HA)

Reason:
We cannot grant planning permissicon for unrestricted use in this case because it would not
meet TACES of our Unitary Development FPlan that we adopted in January 2007. (RO5AB)

Customers shall not he permitted within the restaurant premises before 08:00 or after
23:00 on Monday to Frigay, before 08:00 or after 00:00 (mid-night} on Saturday and before
09:00 or after 22:30 on Sundays.

Reason:
VWe cannot grant planning permission for unrestricted use in this case because it would not
meet TACES of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (RO5AB)

You must not attach flues, ducts, soil stacks, soil vent pipes, or any other pipework other
than rainwater pipes to the outside of the building unless they are shown on the approved
drawings. (C26KA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it confributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Soho Conservation Area. This is as set out in
825 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R28BE)

You must paint all new outside rainwater and soil pipes black and keep them that colour.
(C26EA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Soho Conservation Area. This is as set out in

Page 101



10

11

12

13

14

14/09900/FULL

$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not put any machinery or associated equipment, ducts, tanks, satellite or radio
aerials on the roof, except those shown on the approved drawings. (C26PA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Soho Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 86 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not use the rear first floor flat roof area of the building for sitting out or for any
other purpose. You can however use the roof to escape in an emergency or for
maintenance of the building / plant.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in
829 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

All servicing must take place between 07:00 and 23:00 on Monday to Sunday. Servicing
includes loading and unloading goods from vehicles and putting rubbish outside the
building.

Reason:

To avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the environment of people in
neighbouring properties as set out in 842 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 20 and TRANS 21 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R23AC)

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or
pavement. (C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in 541 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and
TRANS 3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or
will not be intermittent, the ‘A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery
{(including non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when
operating at its noisiest, shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum
external background noise, at a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and
other noise sensitive property, unless and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by
the City Council. The background level should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0,
15 mins during the proposed hours of operation. The plant-specific noise level should be
expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

Page 102



15

14/09900/FULL

{2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will
be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery
(including non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when
operating at its noisiest, shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum
external background noise, at a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and
other noise sensitive property, unless and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by
the City Council. The background level should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90,
15 mins during the proposed hours of operation. The plant-specific noise level should be
expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include;

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected
window of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating
features that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;
(f) Measurements of existing LA20, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front
of the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate.
This acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity o BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

{g) The lowest existing L A20, 15 mins measurement recorded under {f} above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set
out in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)}{(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we
adopted in January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive
properties is protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as
set out in 832 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by -
contributing to reducing excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that
applicants may ask subsequently for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case
ambient noise levels reduce at any time after implementation of the planning permission.

The plant/machinery hereby permitted shali not be operated except between 08:00 hours
and 00:00 (mid-night} hours daily.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenity of occupiers of noise sensitive properties and the area generally
by ensuring that the plant/machinery hereby permitted is not operated at hours when
external background noise levels are quietest thereby preventing noise and vibration
nuisance as set out in S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted

Page 103



16

17

18

19

20

21

14/09900/FULL

in January 2007.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of
greater than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as
defined by BS 6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENVB6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of
noise or vibration.

No music shall be played within the premises that is audible outside the premises.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise and vibration nuisance, as set out in $29 and
S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13AC)

You must not operate a food delivery service from the premises.

Reason:

To avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the environment of people in
neighbouring properties as set out in S42 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 20 and TRANS 21 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R23AC)

The single entrance door to the east of the main entrance doors at ground floor level to
Brewer Street is not to be used by customers for access to the restaurant premises except
in the case of an emergency and must be kept closed at all other times.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in
$29 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

You must apply to us for approval of details of secure cycle storage for the restaurant use.
You must not start any work on this part of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then provide the cycle storage in line with the approved details
prior to occupation and make it available at all times to everyone using the premises. You
must not use the cycle storage for any other purpaose.

Reason:
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must apply for approval of amended drawings to show the provision of the required
acoustic enclosure for the units at rear first floor level, you must also provide the
manufacturers specification of the enclosure and calculations to show that it will provide the

Page 104



22

23

24

25

26

14/09900/FULL

required acoustic mitigation. You must not install the plant at rear first floor level until we
have approved these details. You must thereafter install the enclosure at the same time as
the plant; finish / paint the enclosure dark grey and maintain it in this form for as long as the
plant remains in place.

Reason: :
To protect neighbouring residents from noise and vibration nuisance, as set out in S29 and
$32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13AC)

You must implement all the acoustic mitigation requirements as stated in the acoustic
report dated December 2014 at the same time as the plant is installed. The plant must
thereafter be maintained in this form for as long as it remains in place.

Reason;

To protect neighbouring residents from noise and vibration nuisance, as set out in $29 and
832 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13AC)

The windows at rear first and second floor levels must be fixed shut and maintained in this
form in perpetuity.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in $24, 828 and 332 of
Waestminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13FB)

If you provide a bar and bar seating, it must not take up more than 15% of the floor area of
the property, or more than 15% of each unit if you let the property as more than one unit.
You must use the bar to serve restaurant customers only, before, during or after their
meals. (COSGA)

Reason:
We cannot grant planning permission for unrestricted use in this case because it would not
meet TACES of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (ROSAB)

You must apply to us for approval of a management plan to show how you will prevent
customers who are leaving the building from causing nuisance for people in the area,
including people who live in nearby buildings. You must not start the restaurant use until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the measures included
in the management plan at all times that the restaurant is in use. {(C05JB}

Reason:

To make sure that the use will not cause nuisance for people in the area. This is as set out
in $24, $29 and $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November
2013 and TACE 9 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R0O5GB)

The Class A3 use allowed by this permission must not begin until you have fitted self-

Page 105



27

28

14/09900/FULL

closing doors to the Brewer Street entrance. You must not leave these doors open except
in an emergency or to carry out maintenance work.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in S24, 529 and 332 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, (R13FB)

The high level extract duct hereby approved must be installed before the restaurant use
can commence, it shall thereafter be permanently retained in situ and maintained for as
long as the restaurant is in use.

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in 529 and 532
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV 7
and DES 5 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14AC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the
development - proposed new shopfront. You must not start any work on these parts of the
development until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these detailed drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Soho Conservation Area. This is as set outin
825 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary '
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive
way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development
Plan, Supplementary Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written
guidance, as well as offering a full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be
considered favourably. In addition, where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the
applicant at the validation stage.

Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on al! catering
establishments. They further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats,
Oils and Grease, the collection of waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle foe the
production of bio diesel. Failure to implement these recommendations may result in this
and other properties suffering blocked drains, sewage flooding and pollution to local
watercourses. Further information on the above is available in a leaflet, 'Best Practices for
Catering Establishments’ which can be requested be telephoning 020 8507 4321.

Page 106



14/09900/FULL

Please contact our Environmental Health Service (020 7641 2971) to register your food
business and to make sure that all ventilation and other equipment will meet our standards.
Under environmental health law we may ask you to carry out other work if your business
causes noise, smells or other types of nuisance. (I06AA)

Please contact our District Surveyors' Services to discuss how you can design for the
inclusion of disabled people. Email: districtsurveyors@westminster.gov.uk. Phone 020
7641 7240 or 020 7641 7230. If you make a further planning application or a building
regulations application which relates solely to providing access or facilities for people with
disabilities, our normal planning and building control fees do not apply.

The Equality and Human Rights Commission has a range of publications to assist you, see
www.equalityhumanrights.com. The Centre for Accessible Environment's 'Designing for
Accessibility', 2004, price £22.50 is a useful guide, visit www.cae.org.uk.

If you are building new homes you must provide features which make them suitable for
people with disabilities. For advice see www.habinteg.org.uk

It is your responsibility under the law to provide good access to your buildings. An
appropriate and complete Access Statement as one of the documents on hand-over, will
provide you and the end user with the basis of a defence should an access issue be raised
under the Disability Discrimination Acts.

Please make sure that the street number and building name (if applicable) are clearly
displayed on the building. This is a condition of the London Building Acts (Amendments)
Act 1939, and there are regulations that specify the exact requirements. If you would like
more information, you can contact Ray Gangadeen on 020 7641 7064. (I54AA)

Regulation 12 of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992 requires
that every floor in a workplace shall be constructed in such a way which makes it suitable
for use. Floors which are likely to get wet or to be subject to spillages must be of a type
which does not become unduly slippery. A slip-resistant coating must be applied where
necessary. You must also ensure that floors have effective means of drainage where
necessary. The flooring must be fitted correctly and properly maintained.

Regulation 6 (4)(a)} Schedule 1(d) states that a place of work should possess suitable and
sufficient means for preventing a fall. You must therefore ensure the following:

* Stairs are constructed to help prevent a fall on the staircase; you must consider stair rises
and treads as well as any landings,

* Stairs have appropriately highlighted grip nosing so as to differentiate each step and
provide sufficient grip to help prevent a fall on the staircase,

* Any changes of level, such as a step between floors, which are not obvious, are marked
to make them conspicuous. The markings must be fitted correctly and properly maintained,
* Any staircases are constructed so that they are wide enough in order to provide sufficient
handrails, and that these are installed correctly and properly maintained. Additional
handrails should be provided down the centre of particularly wide staircases where
necessary;

* Stairs are suitably and sufficiently lit, and lit in such a way that shadows are not cast over
the main part of the treads.

Page 107



14/09900/FULL

Buildings must be provided with appropriate welfare facilities for staff who work in them and
for visiting members of the public.

Detailed advice on the provision of sanitary conveniences, washing facilities and the
provision of drinking water can be found in guidance attached to the Workplace {Health,
Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992.
www.opsi.gov.uk/SI/si1992/Uksi_19923004_en_1.htm

The following are available from the British Standards |nstitute - see
http:#/shop.bsigroup.com/:

BS 6465-1:2006: Sanitary installations. Code of practice for the design of sanitary facilities
and scales of provision of sanitary and associated appliances

BS 6465-3:20086: Sanitary installations. Code of practice for the selection, installation and
maintenance of sanitary and associated appliances. (I80HA})

if licensable activities are proposed in the commercial premises a new application for a
Premises Licence will have to be submitted to the Licensing Service under the Licensing
Act 2003. The applicant should have regard to the City of Westminster Statement of
Licensing Policy with regard to operation of the licensed premises.

The premises should be constructed to ensure the requirements of the Workplace (Health
Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992, and BS 6465-1:2006: Tables 10.

There is more guidance available in the following publications

' Workplace (Health Safety and Welfare) Regutations 1992 (L24) (Approved Code of
Practice and Guidance)(1992). See the Health and Safety Executive website at
www.hse.gov.uk.

' BS6465-1:2006, Sanitary Installations Part 1: Code of Practice for the Design of
Sanitary Facilities and Scales of Provision of Sanitary Appliances.

Conditions 14 and 15 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that
you meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure
that the machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (182AA)

Page 108



e

= |
L0L d Le0Z) i
o Bummay 1
g
Bugsy
ﬁ Ei!..m.' =]
051 1eayg aey jand pavosy] 4
v @ g . e | L Suum Suwa | e

o
£v@os:| sEss

B b wp—
a0 B i i

4 At i bt s 8 3 1 8 A o £ 3 e
e S S A 0 e ST S S s e

T Loy WALV N TR S0 345 a3 0 4 et

i e . AT 043 L A 3.1 e 191 5 3 B

Bamr T i s oSty i Lkt e bt 4 s st
e St

rmrmsatn e

o ]

e b4k Tamioen e o ot bt s 3 b e P
- o

e ey w5

e g b

ufiisag ueqin  siouag BINPARYY

NOIS3A NIV

v

Joop Jaquy Bugsoeg

JUBINEJSAI O}
sioop paze|B Buiispxg

100p

05t IV
NOILYAZTI LNOYAS

ooy seddn o} __

adeasa auy Jaqui Buy

uils eRsEd Jagui|

LNNMIVHD

Bunyby ybnoy Buysxg

Mopum oy o

Mopumiioop Ul payaolg

06} 8|Eag

NOILYATTI "¥v3y

ANy
jueineisay ‘HOOT4 ANNOYD

wooo+

AN
fi8ys fdw3 ‘HOOT4 151
wop g+

sAEls [aais Bunsixg

Buipping

1edesed BuunoqyBiau anoge

Page 109

B siomjanp Buisixg

SVEYESE




- . AT B e et e i R ey wea MR
Lk d Leozk i Frrrrr LI e i) e | o Sny
- I T T 1 T 1 T 1 T T 1 .lhda-lﬂui“!duﬂullin!hﬂhnﬂullllh ublsaq uegqin  SsoL@| ansayiyaly
i wg o ...l.l!.a!....... u .n...... e et s 4418 6 Mt o4 b
=1 OwAH Ul suogenarg pesodoig |11 gt b i UK B £v@0g:| sieos D] Zw_wmo ZMI_ _<E
— L ] Wl sy i Buwwaey Foedr) Bl 6o L1 ¥ et
o wigdears pesepedny bl o0z © s Lottt}
20 oy wiowan pesnay oL pavg £ T s e R e o el o et o B o s
o5 1RA0g semaig e Ll 15 3
o B e Eaiow | wiva | rew Soren st e g
05’} 3Tv0S 05°F 3W0S

NOILYAZT3 INOY4 3S0d0¥d NOILVYAT13 ¥v3d d3S0d0dd

4
A e oo
- s woo'o+
anoqe Fi iz B
MOPLUIM UD Paiusd Joop \ K %
sjanop uiEp - £ 4 \
Buize(B jeibaju i Y 7
i Juoydoys Jequi ) iy N i
e % v Agub yojey
* Sl pijos umoys Buysix3

sbBeubys o) jpuey ejpsey 1NQ IPRIXNT [BWBIU| MaN “ “

e Ay
juenEsey ‘MO0 151 a5 it _l
‘@SEJNENS YiEsUaq pauoyisod wore+ AREEST = R -
slssuapuos Bujuompuos Jiy % - - - h 5

Joop ix@ auy Bunseg

@218 snolnadd o}
PEIBISUIE) MOPLIM YSES

lspual juswes
pues | pepeibidn

S)E)S |aa)s Bunsncy

S | Wweass pajujed doy

diH MmN

panowsas sBuipnow Jaqui |

-
EBIE JJEIS/B0WO ‘YOO PUZ

. Page 110

wgzgr -
HElsp |lem snowmaid
yajew o Buydd map
EMOPUIMIOOD PELUEL) JBGLUII MaN
\ 0 T T 5 O O A0 1 1
e
Joos snowesd sjeoydal wag'ge
B Jaquu) o} pasnai sajy joas Buysixg
Jedesed jo doj FReiy 5 I [ [ I i
T B, iy
janaabpry T |
wgs 6+ W_
jedesed Buy Jjodo)
jadesed 6 qubiau jo do,
jodoy 0002
i Buppng Bugsixa yojew o) Buippeje
L 1810 dijs-4oUq LM PajESDUCD
2 Wyomganp ‘uonisod Map

yesodoid




=l

LN

00L:L 8jeas

NV1d 400714 LSHId ONILSIX3

lipys Adwz

e

Bs

jooy il

f12ys fdw3

th.&.m

001" 1d2£02} . R hmong i :
== ! | e Pl T e SIGETT | UBSIQUEUN SIS SISl
s R o Ev@00i:1 21608 NOIS3A NITIVIN
e n basa [———
LT T = .
o Dy 0 s | B Fuva | A3u
001’} s[eag
NV1d LNINISVE ONILSIXT
1=J MW u_!.._._amj
saxog OM SN - _ |
EoL}08|] S
—a
00L:| aleag
NV 1d 40074 ANNOYD DNILSIX3
JBINE)SaY

Page 111




9LL 1d LE0Z)

s ELE T A —

wea .
— oo m— T = St
s | ¥ * . . ! 5 , ! : 1 et e ek ubsag uequn  sioualy) amaiiypRy
B : ¥ ] e s NOIS3A NIV
e | OWAH s oo es_w_n& e A R . ev@ool1 sieds S e e b gy s et E
am e |y 13
= wa Vel A PRI ST SUASHIY 13 - ll!i-l“.
240 S OGNS PR z VISR iy iy g o P 8 b B 06 B g g e
e e - '
o B ] I saion | aivd | A | e
004} 8jeag

NY1d 1INJW3SYE d3S0d0dd

=
. 7

00i:} 8jedg
NY1d 40074 ANNOYD A3S0d0Hd
, i - ueuay
18 1900 Uﬁ_ﬂu"u.._r.___“ﬂ:"" “w.l.ﬁ“ [ \«M-“- i ||_ﬁ _ .i-nm-u_,.ym\.w__n\\‘_.un- _" ||||H.J_“ \m
sajealpul aur payseq ”.ui.r.l,u ||||||||| i H iy h i __| S | D e
\ i o ]
L | i Y H \
Bugessg g sl ! =51 -
souenug A m uw._.ﬁwﬁl_m_u -
waisAs Uuele aily o) paxul| “_ . i e N i o
¥00] osubew uo pasop F I_J!_._ L T T 3 —i
Pplay Joop adessa aig 11 H L i i e S O i R T —
= [ [T |
)
001} 2fe2S (@))
NV1d 30014 1S¥I4 A3SOdO¥d mua
Jasd DWAH feweju) u 4 @
AT I G
i ST Y
E m..__uwum SIOSUspUDD) Joo1 1e|4 @
TS __
00L:L 8jeag

NY1d 40014 ONOD3S d350d40dd

— M‘uﬁ| [T
19S1M DVAH IBWalY|
e jes Aped spiema) joou ! Baly Yejs/eoic

yBnouy BuiBreyasip jana|

f
Buipea je unu janp |EWsU| 3
Ty
1
= n T
TITTIT IR ITILITITLIT __—____1

V. L.-.—-.-I—Lhh-—____--_._____—_____-—_____-____._-—..P
- pasodoid

=

Buipying BuunoguBiau




2oL 1d Ze02t LTI I I T —————rrryrry —
S I 1
CTEN i a
e o B £vB00L:1 sieos
!ﬂw Sy
0oL L woem sad pivasy] o+
o B g o e | 1 oM Auwa | A3

SR Y S —

f..._
e O e R aunpsiRIY

e i g i Bl .3 RS D SOG4 2 T LRI 8 B

s R — NOIS3A NITIVIN

smmrena e
Vi by bt
- v o et S ot e e
T o e Lo 2 A g e S 4y
S cmp e

SOLOHd WHO4 4004 SNOIATHd

L R,

SOM -HOO0Td LNIWISYE
wegz-

0044 aeag
NY1d 4004 ONILSIX3

™

ooy ¥orbs

NOILO3S ONILSTAT
(D)

(@)]
@®©
55

einessy HOOT4 ANNONSD
wpo'o+

Haus Adw3 WO 151
Wk g+

feus Adwia :HOOTd PUZ

weZ'a+

uwiog joos snoiraid jo sung

J3A3 300

WRE G+




shhdzeozyl | | | e g | T T Do o
e hrororr Y ] i b
o Bases L T T T T T T L _o .ﬂlﬂ.ipﬂ:-‘"!lll.u.lfx_".ﬂlwiz.mmﬂﬂ- l.u ufijsaq uegu  ssouE| SN
B uar e usgaes pesodang ev@ook:| ejeas ¢ somasurns NOIS3A NITIVIN
o pusst it by e e 4 A e St B 8§ RO S |
na e g ot o o e ks o ARSI SR
R i o Ty S o A e e S e S ey
it et IT) " By oy e e
00} @jess
NV71d 4004 350d0dd
HH HH
§ass 3 ) Hvl.
HH : k-
I [
__....r__—__._——ﬂ_....___._.H._._.H....._._______....._______._.a.h”__ﬂ nl._m!._wu..-uo
PBIXT OYAH ———————— e e
PHOM ON OO INIWESYE [
wge'z- <t
—
001} 9eag poi:1 sreos
NOILD3S a3S0d0¥d NOILO3S Dm@On_Ow_&
Weinelsey OO ANNOYS 1:.5.-..5“:1 ‘40014 ANNOYS [@))
wop 0+ wiop 0+ ©
L |
_ * _ _ : {JWHMMH_
JUBINEISSY HOOT 151 M 'HOOT4 5L " T - . ST ;
wor'es wore+ L B ISR i =
Buipping —
Ulum |Bueul
Binau pomong
BaUE YEISEOYO acu_w _a.._m BEUE JJBIS/E0WO0 HOOTL PUZ !
wez'or el
Jone sare3
sid oLl
RENEN LI i uofesn)
wee'e+ |- pesodold | g RAXT JVAH [Bwaiu)
Bupying Buunogybiau
BuunogyBisu ysiew o}
sdijs-youq U pef yiomiang S opc A
Ul pej2 jonp PeAXT DWAH

v=s O&ncﬁ.




Agenda Iltem 6

Item No.
6
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS Date Classification
R 10 March 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Operational Director Development Planning Knightsbridge And Belgravia
Subject of Report 34 Lyall Mews, London, SW1X 8DJ
Proposal Excavation of a two storey basement with lightwell to first basement
level and associated plant and landscaping.
Agent DP9
On behalf of Mr E Bertarelli
Registered Number 14/08617/FULL TP /PP No TP/21954
Date of Application 28.08.2014 Date 14.01.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Belgravia

Development Plan Context : S
- London Plan July 2011 Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

QOutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position Not Applicable

g RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 115



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office.

N
Citv of Westminster | ©Crown copyright andior database right 2013, . A o5

-

0 20Metres
Laisal



34 LYAL[!’ah‘ﬂgEg\fi, fyﬁ




ltem No.

6

SUMMARY

No. 34 Lyall Mews is a single family dwelling comprising of lower ground to third floor level.
The building is unlisted but lies within the Belgravia Conservation Area.

Permission is sought for the excavation of a two storey basement with lightwell to first
basement level and associated plant and landscaping.

The key issues in this case are:

* The impact on residential amenity.
» The impact on the character and appearance of the Knightsbridge Conservation Area.

The proposals are considered to comply with the Council's policies in relation to design,
conservation and amenity as set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and the application is accordingly recommended
for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR ROBATHAN
Size of extension is disproportionate to the existing scale and nature of the mews;
overdevelopment; raises significant issues re: construction traffic.

COUNCILLOR DIMOLDENBERG
Request that the application is reposted to Committee for a decision.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Proposal falls within Flood Zone 1, is less than 1 hectare and development is not within 20m
of a main river therefore the agency does not need to be consulted on the proposal.

THAMES WATER
Applicant to incorporate within their proposal, protection to the property by installing for
example a non-return valve or other suitable device to avoid risk of backflow at a later date.

BELGRAVIA RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
Any comments to be reported verbally.

BUILDING CONTROL
Structural method statement acceptable.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
No objection subject to conditions to secure hard and soft landscaping.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection subject to a condition protecting the existing garage.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 43; Total No. of Replies: 15.

Land Use
» Concern that basements will be used as a recording studio.
» Basements will not provide good quality accommodation.

Page 118



[tem No.

Design

e Qut of scale and character with host building, mews and conservation area.

+ Presence of basement would be visible from private views to the rear of the building along
Chesham Place due to the large lightwell.

e Impact on Grade Il listed buildings to the rear along Chesham Place.

* Indicative landscaping does not provide enough detail.

» Other houses in mews have permission for single basement only.

Other

Construction traffic within the narrow mews.

Structural damage to adjoining properties.

Risk of ground movement.

Impact on the water table/geological and soil conditions.

Only single storey basements should be considered.

Depth of excavation will cause excessive and prolonged disruption to those living within

the mews.

= Concerns about content/details in submitted Construction Management Plan i.e. position
of hoardings, skips, use of out riggers etc.

+ Failure of applicant to consult with adjoining neighbours prior to submission of application.

e Application drawings inadequate and not consistent with submitted technical documents.

» Completion of Certificate A of the application as opposed to Certificate B.

Amenity
e Impact of appearance of garden.
» No acoustic report submitted.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

No.34 Lyall Mews is an unlisted single family dweliing located within the Belgravia
Conservation Area. The building is a three storey building with a basement plant room and
wine cellar and a single storey rear extension. The application site has an established rear

garden with a mix of soft and hard landscaping.

The application site is bounded to the rear by Nos. 34 and 35 Chesham Place which are
Grade !l listed buildings. Access into the mews is from Lyall Street.

4.2 Relevant History

Planning permission was granted in 1988 for excavation to the rear garden to provide an
underground plant room and store with air vent above and new stair to garden level and new
railings to the rear garden.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the excavation of two storey basement with a lightwell to the first
basement level and associated planting and landscaping of the rear garden area.

Page 119



Item No.

6

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposed works seek to create a two storey basement. The provision of additional
residential floorspace is considered acceptable in terms of Policy S14 of Westminster's City
Plan.

Concern has been raised by residents that the use of the basements has not been specified
and that they may be used as recording studios and provide little in the way of good quality
accommodation, except as a series of basement rooms. The submitted plans indicate that
basement 1 will provide a dining room, family room, cinema area and associated store and
plant area and basement 2 will provide a kitchen, gym, laundry area and plant area.

Environmental Health have advised that whilst the proposed basement rooms are not
compliant with the minimum requirements of the Housing Act 2004 for habitable rooms if they
were separately occupied, they are however considered acceptable on the grounds that the
principal living rooms at ground floor level and above are compliant with the Act and that the
property is to be used as a single family dwelling.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The existing mews property is constructed over three floors with a basement plant room and
wine cellar under the rear garden area. The existing basement comprises an area of
approximately 32m2 and is 2.8m deep but does not extend beneath the mews house. There
is an existing ventilation shaft that extends above ground which is accessible by stairs from
the rear garden area to the basement.

The proposed works seek to provide a two storey basement beneath the main building and
rear garden area. The proposed basements will have an overall depth of approximately 7.5m
with basement 1 having a floor to ceiling height of 3m and basement 2 a floor to ceiling height
of 2.5m. The proposed basement will involve the removal of the existing ventilation shaft, stair
access and associated railings and soft landscaping. As part of this, a lightwell is proposed in
the location of the planting bed along the rear property line to provide natural light into
basement 1. A glazed baiustrade is proposed around the lightwell but an amending condition
Is recommended to secure details of simple black metal railings to the lightwell area, which will
be more appropriate to the period of the property and to the character and appearance of the
conservation area.

The application site is located to the rear of 34 and 35 Chesham Place, both of which are
Grade |l listed buildings. Historically the mews properties on Lyall Mews would have been
linked to the houses in Chesham Place and would have been used to provide ancillary
facilities to the main buildings. The application site is not listed and the proposed basements
wilt be set back from the boundary wall by approximately 0.5m for basement 1 and 0.9m for
basement 2. The application site is separated from 34 Chesham Place which is located to the
rear of the application property and the neighbouring Lyall Mews properties by existing
boundary walls. The only external manifestation of the proposed basement will be the new
lightwell which will be located to the rear part of the garden area and will only serve the
basement 1 level.

The lightwell area will contain a soil depth of 0.6m and will be pianted with a new tree. In
design terms this is considered to be a minimal intervention to the garden area as it will not be
visible from the public realm, but only in limited views from the adjoining properties and is
considered acceptable.

Page 120



Item No.

6

There have been a large number of objections from other residents within the mews. There
are seven other properties within Lyall Mews that have had planning permission or Lawful
Development Certificates granted for the formation of single storey basement extensions
(Nos. 1,2, 3, 4, 49, 51 and 55) between 2003 and most recently October 2014. The proposal
for a two storey basement will be the first within the mews and a number of objectors
considered that this represents an overdevelopment of the site and is disproportionate to the
scale of the existing building and the function of the mews. However, given the subterranean
nature of the proposed two storey basement, which will have a minimal impact on the
appearance of the existing building, the development will result in a neutral impact on the
Belgravia Conservation Area.

The structural method statement originally submitted with the application indicated that the
rear wall, roof and internal floor levels of the house would be demolished in order to facilitate
the excavation of the new basements. The applicant has subsequently submitted an
addendum to the structural method statement confirming that the proposed basements can be
excavated without the need for demolition of the existing building. The City Council is not
approving any works of demolition to the building and an Informative is recommended to this
effect.

The proposed landscaping of the garden area as a result of the proposed basement works will
be subject to conditions to ensure hard and soft landscaping is reinstated.

6.3 Amenity

Policies 529 of the City Plan and ENV13 of the UDP seek to protect residential amenity in
terms of light, privacy, sense of enclosure and encourage development which enhances the
residential environment of surrounding properties.

Lyall Mews is a private mews and concern has been raised that the proposals will result in
noise, dust and disturbance to properties within the mews particularly to those adjoining the
application site. Whilst it is recognised that there will inevitably be an element of disturbance
to residents, particularly during the construction of the new basements, conditions are
recommended to restrict the hours of building works in order to mitigate the impact on nearby
residential occupiers. In terms of disturbance from construction works, it is considered that
works can be adequately controlled by use of the City Council’s standard hours of work
condition. An Informative is also recommended to encourage the applicant to join the
nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme as well as keeping residents
informed concerning the works.

A Construction Management Plan has been submitted as part of the application. A number of
criticisms have been raised by residents regarding the detail of the Construction Management
Plan i.e. that it does not adequately address the access and egress of construction traffic into
the mews, the existing site constraints of the mews, the fact other properties which have
permission for basement extensions could undertake their works at the same time and that
Grosvenor own the southern side of the mews (opposite the application site).

in order to address these concerns, a condition is recommended requiring the submission of a
revised Construction Management Plan.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

The proposals do not result in any changes to the public highway. The Highways Planning
Manager has recommended a condition to ensure that the existing garage is retained.
However, as the proposed works are confined to the rear in terms of the formation of the new
basements such a condition is not considered necessary in this instance.

Page 121



ltem No.

6

6.5 Economic Considerations
The economic benefits generated are welcome.
6.6  Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.8  Planning Obligations

The proposal does not trigger any requirement for Ptanning Obligations.

6.9 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The substantial private garden that is a part of this property is not typical of mews buildings in
Belgravia. However, the existing garden provides an element of soft landscaping which
contributes to the character and appearance of the Belgravia Conservation area.

The existing garden area is made up of a paved area and includes various shrubs in planters
and beds. There is an existing semi-mature Himalayan Birch to the rear of the garden.

The proposed basement will be located under the main part of the garden area, To the rear of
the garden in the area where the Himalayan Birch is located an area of unexcavated soil to a
depth of 1.2m will be maintained. Itis proposed to replace the Himlayan Birch tree with a new
tree. In the lightwell above basement 2, a soil depth of 0.6m is proposed. There are several
trees in the neighbouring garden of 33 Lyall Mews. Trial excavations have been undertaken
which demonstrate that the tree roots are not growing beneath the foundations of the
boundary wall.

Concern has been raised that the submitted drawings show an indicative landscaping scheme
and do not provide detailed information concerning the landscaping of the garden area. The
Arboricultural Manager has raised no objection subject to conditions to secure hard and soft
landscaping details of the garden area.

Page 122



Item No.

6

6.10 Other Issues

Basement extension

The impact of the basement excavation is at the heart of concerns expressed by objectors.
They are concerned that the excavation of new basements is a risky construction process with
potential harm to the property and adjoining buildings. One neighbour is particularly
concerned about the impact on neighbouring listed buildings. Studies have been undertaken
which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban envircnment, especially
basements built under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging engineering endeavour
and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the existing and neighbouring
structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-planned, poorly constructed
and does not properly consider geology and hydrelogy.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildings {o be constructed and used safely, the National Planning
Policy Framework {NPPF) March 2012 states that the planning system should contribute to
and enhance the natural and local envircnment by preventing both new and existing
development from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely
affected by land instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures. To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer's report
explaining the likely methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of the relevant
professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that
the matter has been properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

This report together with the objections raised concerning the method of excavation has been
considered by our Building Control officers who advised that the structural approach and
consideration of the local hydrology appears satisfactory. We are not approving this report or
conditioning that the works shall necessarily be carried out in accordance with the report. Its
purpose is to show, with the professional duty of care, that there is no reasonable impediment
foreseeable at this stage to the scheme satisfying the Building Regulations in due course. This
report will be attached for information purposes to the decision letter. it is considered that this
is as far as we can reasonably take this matter under the planning considerations of the
proposal as matters of detailed engineering techniques and whether they secure the structural
integrity of the development and neighbouring buildings during construction is not controlled
through the planning regime but other ﬁ%ﬁ%(yf%s and regulations as cited above. To go



ltem No.

6

further would be to act beyond the bounds of planning control. A condition requiring more
detailed site investigations to be carried out in advance of construction works commencing,
tegether with the written appointment and agreement of a competent contractor to undertake
the works is not therefore considered reasonable.

The City Council adopted its supplementary planning document on basement extensions in
November 2014. The SPD is a material consideration in assessing basement extensions;
however, the document does not include any new planning policy which restricts the extent to
which basements can be constructed but supports the implementation of adopted policies in
the Council's development plan. It provides guidance on information that needs to be
submitted and how planning applications will be assessed in relation to the adopted policy
framework. The City Council has yet to formally introduce a basement policy which limits the
extent to which basements can be built. The City Council can only assess the proposed
basement in terms of ensuring it can be undertaken without causing harm to adjcining
properties.

Plant rooms at basement level

The proposed basement plans show a number of rooms which will accommodate new
mechanical plant. The application does not include any new external mechanical plant or
vents. An Informative is recommended to advise the applicant that permission would be
required for either external plant or vents. Environmental Health have raised no objections
subject to our standard noise conditions.

Procedural issues

One neighbour is concermned that the applicant has not consulted with neighbours prior to
submitting the application. Whilst the City Council undertakes its own form of consultation, it
is at the applicant’s discretion as to whether they liaise with neighbours prior to the submission
of a planning application.

The applicant initially completed Certificate A of the application form. However, as the works
invelve excavating under the party walls of the adjoining properties notice was required to be
served on the adjoining properties. The applicant accordingly amended the application and
completed Certificate B.

Concern has been raised that the level of information contained within the technical
documents has not been shown on the planning drawings. The drawings have been
amended to show the proposed iandscaping in more detail. The structural method statement
is for information purposes only at this stage and will form the subject of a Building
Regulations application in due course.

6.11 Conclusion

Following revisions to the proposals and subject to appropriate conditions, it is not considered
that the objections raised can be sustained to warrant refusing the applications. The proposal
is considered acceptable in land use, amenity, design and highway terms subject to the
conditions set out in the draft decision letter.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

AW

Application form,

E-mail from Councillor Paul Dimoldenberg dated 4 October 2014.
E-mail from Councillor Rachael Robathan dated 4 December 2014.
E-mail from Thames Water dated 16 Rag@bd2214.



i i S

12.
13.

14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.
21.

ltem No.

6

E-mait from the Environment Agency dated 17 September 2014.

Memorandum and e-mail from Building Control dated 15 September 2014 and 7 November 2014,
Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 22 October 2014.

Memorandum from the Arboricultural Manager dated 11 November 2014,

Memorandum from the Highways Planning Manager dated 11 February 2014.

. E~mails from the residential occupier of 12A Lyall Mews, SW1 dated 22 September 2014 and 13

November 2014.

. E-mails from the residential occupier of 2 Chesham Close, SW1 dated 3 October 2014 and 23

January 2014.

E-mait from the residential occupier of 36 Lyall Mews, SW1 dated 6 October 2014,

Letters on behalf of the owner/occupier of Flat 5, Chesham Place, SW1 dated 6 October 2014
and 29 January 2015,

Letters from TLT Solicitors on behalf of 35 Lyall Mews, SW1 dated 3 October 2014 and 28
January 2015.

Letters from Chesham Place Limited on behalf of 30 to 37 Chesham Place, 2 Lowndes Place and
32 Lyall Mews dated 2 October 2014 and 27 January 2015.

Letters from Kerman & Co LLP Solicitors on behalf of 32 Chesham Place and 32 Lyall Mews
dated 3 October 2014 and 27 January 2015.

Letters from Maurice Turnor Gardner LLP on behalf of 35 Chesham Place, SW1 dated 6 Qctober
2014 and 22 January 2015.

E-mails from the residential occupier of 33 Lyall Mews, SW1 dated 9 October 2014 and 11
October 2014.

Letter from the residential occupier of 14 Lyall Mews, SW1 dated 9 October 2014.

E-mails from Grosvenor dated 14 November 2014 and 19 January 2015.

E-mails from Austin Mackie Associates Ltd on behalf of the residential occupier of 33 Lyall Mews,
SW1 dated 9 October 2014, 13 October 2014 and 23 December 2014.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF
THE BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA JACKSON ON 020 7641
2934 OR BY E-MAIL — ajackson@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishomrt-teisci2015-03-1 item7.doeiQ
02/03/2015

Page 125



14/08617/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 34 Lyall Mews, London, SW1X 8DJ

Proposal: Excavation of a two storey basement with lightwell to first basement level and
associated plant and landscaping.

Plan Nos: 001, 001 Rev. P1, 000 Rev. P1, 200 Rev. P1, 002 Rev. P1, 003 Rev. P2, 010 Rev.
P1, 011 Rev. P1, 020 Rev. P1, 201 Rev. P2, 202 Rev. P2, 203 Rev. P2, 210 Rev.
P1, 211 Rev. P1, 220 Rev. P2, 222 Rev. P1, 223 Rev. P2, 226 Rev. P1, 227 Rev.
P1, 229 Rev. P1, 230 Rev. P1, 231 Rev. P1, 021 Rev. P1, G421 Rev. P1, 225 Rev.
P1, 228 Rev. P1, Planning statement in support of proposed development prepared
by DPQ dated August 2014, Design and Access Statement prepared by Boundary
Space and Revised Tree Survey - Arboricultural Impact Assessment - Arboricultural
Method Statement prepared by Challice Consulting Ltd (ref: CC/1225 AR2230)
dated 20 August 2014,

For information purposes: Structural Methodology Statement prepared by Heyne
Tillett Steel dated August 2014 and 34 Lyall Mews - Structural Method Statement
Addendum (see informative 5) and Construction Management Plan prepared by
Knight Harwood (see informative 4).

Case Officer:  Zulekha Hosenally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2511

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1 The _d_evelopméht\hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
" City Council as local planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

\ Reasch: , -
_For'th_g_e_ avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 Except for basement excavation work, you must carry out any building work which can be heard
at the boundary of the site only:
* between.08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturday: and
* not at ail-on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

You must carry out basement excavation work only:
* between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday; and
" not at all on Saturdays, Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take p!ace’butside)these hours. (C11BA)

Reason: _ :
To protect the environment of neighbouring residents. This is as set out in $29 and $32 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R11AC)

3 All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless

Page 126



14/08617/FULL

differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Belgravia Conservation Area. This is as set out in
825 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Pre Commencement Condition. No development shall take place, including any works of
demolition, until a construction management plan for the proposed development has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority, The plan
shall provide the following details:

{i) a construction programme inciuding a 24 hour emergency contact number;

(i) parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors (including measures taken to ensure
satisfactory access and movement for existing occupiers of neighbouring properties during
construction);

(i locations for loading/unloading and storage of plant and materials used in constructing
the development;

(iv) erection and maintenance of security hoardings {(including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate);

(v) wheel washing facilities and measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction; and

(vi) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works. .
You must not start work untit we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in 529 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration(s) to the
scheme:

- the glass handrail to the proposed rear lightwell must be replaced with a simple black metali
handrail.

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. (C26UB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Belgravia Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES & or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of a hard and soft landscaping scheme
which includes the number, size, species and position of trees and shrubs. You must not start

Page 127



14/08617/FULL

work on the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the landscaping and planting within one pianting season of completing
the development (or within any other time limit we agree to in writing).

If you remove any trees or find that they are dying, severely damaged or diseased within 3
years of planting them, you must replace them with trees of a similar size and species.
(C30CB)

Reason:

To improve the appearance of the development, to make sure that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Belgravia Conservation Area, and to improve its
contribution to bicdiversity and the local environment. This is as set out in 825, $28 and $38 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES
1 (A} and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R30CD)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted scund pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background levei
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A’' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council, The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the mast affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location: .
(f} Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures:;

Page 128



10

14/08617/FULL

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under {f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise ievel to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A}(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in 832 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeq 16
hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and the
related Policy Application at section 9.76, in order to ensure that design, structure and acoustic
insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the same or
adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

You must apply to us for approval of details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating.
that the plant will comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 7 of this
permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

Reason; '
Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S$32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

Page 129



14/08617/FULL

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is fikely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

For the avoidance of doubt the Construction Management Plan required under condition 4 shall
be limited to the items listed. Other matters such as noise, vibration, dust and construction
methodology will be controlled under separate consents including the Control of Pollution Act
1974 and the Building Regulations. You will need to secure all necessary approvals under these
separate regimes before commencing relevant works.

This permission is based on the drawings and reports submitied by you including the structural
methodology report. For the avoidance of doubt this report has not been assessed by the City
Council and as a consequence we do not endorse or approve it in anyway and have included it
for information purposes only. Its effect is to demonstrate that a member of the appropriate ERT
institution applying due diligence has confirmed that the works proposged are feasible without
risk to neighbouring properties or the building itself. The construction itself will be subject to the
building regulations and the construction methodology chosen will need to satisfy these
regulations in all respects.

You are advised that this permission does not allow any demolition of the main mews building:
Should any demolition works be required in order to implement the works to form the new
basements then this will require planning permission.

The proposed basement 1 and basement 2 plans (201 Rev. P2 and 202 Rev P2} shows the
provision of plant rooms. This permission does not permit the installation of any new external
mechanical plant or vents that would allow for the ventilation of any internal plant. Therefore a
separate planning application accompanied by an acoustic report would be required for either
external plant or vents.

You are advised that the proposed basement rooms are not compliant with the minimum
requirements of the Housing Act 2004 for habitable rooms and should not be let or separately

Page 130



10

11

12

14/08617/FULL

occupied. The scheme is considered acceptable on the grounds that the principle living rooms
at ground floor level and above are compliant and that the property is to be used as a single
family dwelling.

The applicant will need technical approval for the works to the highway {supporting structure)
prior to the commencement of the development. The applicant should contact Andy Foster
(0207 641 2541) in Engineering and Transportation Projects to progress the applicant for works
to the highway.

Legal changes under The Water Industry (Scheme for the Adoption of private sewers)
Regulations 2011 mean that the sections of pipes you share with your neighbours, or are
situated outside of your property boundary which connect to a public sewer are likely to have
transferred to Thames Water's ownership. Should your proposed building work fall within 3
metres of these pipes we recommend you contact Thames Water to discuss their status in more
detail and to determine if a building over / near to agreement is required. You can contact
Thames Water on 0845 850 2777 or for more information please visit our website at
www.thameswater.co.uk

Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a |
developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer.
In respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows
are attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. .
When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be
separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not
permitted for the removal of groundwater. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a
public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required. They can
be contacted on 0845 850 2777. Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the
site shall not be detrimental to the existing sewerage system.

Thames Water requests you to incorporate within your proposal, protection to the property by
installing for example, a non-return valve or other suitable device to avoid the risk of backflow at
a later date, on the assumption that the sewerage network may surcharge to ground level
during storm conditions.

Where a developer proposes to discharge groundwater into a public sewer, a groundwater
discharge permit will be required. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site
dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site
remediation. Groundwater permit enquiries should be directed to Thames Water's Risk
Management Team by telephoning 020 8507 4890 or by emailing
wwariskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk. Application forms should be completed on line via
www . thameswater.co.uk/wastewaterguality. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed
illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991

The construction manager should keep residents and others informed about unavoidable
disturbance such as noise, dust and extended working hours, and disruption of traffic. Site
neighbours should be given clear information well in advance, preferably in writing, perhaps by
issuing regular bulletins about site progress.

Conditions 7, 8, 9 & 10 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that you
meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not, You should make sure that the
machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I82AA)

Page 131



g = o= = e Sy A 2 FH,’Mrl

e B

3 el - .: W _|

i FQT{%

i
i

ot
®

Page 132




[E—— it §

m_H
[rNpae—— [

T4 00 Wiy 816 @
ey s




o e R

O @V §
3ovas auvannos | @) e w316
NIHOL
a8
TIVH
- ‘Ssyuanc] NOON 1SVAYVINE
'$S3uaQqy |

Va
N2

TIWH

Page 134

WNOOY DNIMVHA




£\
)

YJ

ASE COP

TP:
N:
ADDRESS:

l%ﬁ”
¥

g |

@

Page 135




@

CASE COPY

TP:

RN:

ADDRESS:

H

Page 136

75



== | SS3uAay |
DS | _ __

zd 0ZZ Yy 816 _ %

s s e _ -dl

_\..\ / g
£ i
LS 5
74 TIVH NIHOLIN T
ﬂ WOOY ANV WOOY ONINIG
§

\\\\%\hﬁ %

b .r. I
=0

e |
1=

Page 137




.................
30¥dS AMVONNOE @ d 020 W 816
i aaldti folh
= e T
il o R
M |
&
PR o B8
< . ba
A
B
A
e
a4 poki ' Sy v - AR
ary v e MR s
s g i e A 4 S
s o o e i
o Sy W U BRI B ) MR

S v

Page 138




E
) s T
L} 5
§
| 5 i
ér«f
!
M H
4
L #

/

i

Page 139

i#

iz
il
1.

Ia4! |




-
i
fri 2

it f|’
af i
'!s i

lf ith

DRESEING ROOM

/

(LLLI
UL

[ERERE]
[EREN)

Page 140

[ ———

———
P1

Jum—

Section F

Enisting indiative

.....
918 Arch 231
.




Agenda ltem 7

Item No.
4
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 10 March 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Operational Director Development Planning Little Venice
Subject of Report 8 Pindock Mews, London, W9 2PY
Proposal Basement extension and replacement of garage door with window in

connection with the conversion of the garage to living accommodation.
Installation of rooflight.

Agent Mr Jeremy Butterworth

On behalf of Mr Rahul Patkar

Registered Number 14/07310/FULL TP /PP No TP/20334

Date of Application 24.07.2014 Date 10.12.2014
amended/
completed

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area Maida Vale

Development Plan Context _ s

- London Plan July 2011 Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position | Not Applicable

% RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 141



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's




8 PIN DqgggMeE\%i,gvg |




Item No.

7

SUMMARY

The application site is a three storey dwellinghouse within the Maida Vale Conservation Area.
Planning permission is sought for the excavation of a new basement storey beneath the
existing footprint of the building, and changes to the front elevation of the building to facilitate
the conversion of the existing garage to habitable living space.

The key issues in this case are:

+ Whether the changes to the front elevation are acceptable given the character of the
mews and the surrounding conservation area;
+ Whether the principle of the basement excavation is acceptable.

The proposed development is considered to comply with the relevant policies in Westminster's
City Plan: Strategic Policies (the City Plan) and the Unitary Development Plan (UDP). As
such, it is recommended that planning permission is granted subject to the conditions set out
in the draft decision letter.

CONSULTATIONS

KAREN BUCK MP
Enclosed correspondence from constituents regarding concern about impact of construction
works on local residents and regarding the replacement of a door with a window.

COUNCILLOR CAPLAN
Written emphasising importance of Construction Management Statement in determination of
application.

PADDINGTON WATERWAYS AND MAIDA VALE SOCIETY
Concern about loss of off street parking and loss of garage door which will alter streetscape.

Second consultation undertaken on 19 February 2015 - Any response to be reported verbally.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Objection on grounds that there is no means of escape.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Objection on the grounds that proposal would result in the loss of off street parking.

BUILDING CONTROL
Layout does not comply with fire safety requirements. Structural method statement is
acceptable (email 21 November).

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
Any response to be reported verbally.

THAMES WATER
Comments relating to waste and surface water drainage.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consuited: 25; Total No. of Replies: 10.
Objections received on the following grounds:

Design
¢ Principle of basement excavat"ghi@aé);{[%aﬂate for mews environment.



ltem No.

7

« Objection to the loss of the garage door and replacement with a window, being considered
out of character with the remainder of the mews.
e Impact on cobbled street with excavation of basement area.

Transportation Issues
» Impact of loss of garage on demand for parking spaces in vicinity of property.

Construction Impact

» Concern about impact of building works including additional noise generated through
building works,

No detail submitted of noise protection measures through building works.

Health and safety considerations relating to basement excavation and construction works.
Concern about loss of highway during construction works.

Concern that Construction Management Plan does not adequately show how waste is to
be moved in and out of the site during building works.

Insufficient detail on construction works.

Concerns about emergency vehicle access, and access for refuse and recycling vehicles,
delivery vehicles during construction phase.

Access to neighbouring properties during construction works and pedestrian protection.
Insufficient detail of vehicular movements in and out of the mews.

Ne flood risk assessment prepared by applicant.

Risk of flooding and disruption to water table.

Further consultation taken place on 19 February 2014 - Any further responses to be reported
verbally. '

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The application site is an unlisted mid-terrace mews building, located along Pindock Mews
within the Maida Vale Conservation Area. Pindock Mews is a characteristic example of a
traditional mews located between Castellain Road and Warwick Avenue, accessed from two
narrow entrances from either road.

4.2 Relevant History

The existing building was converted to a residential dwelling following planning permission
granted in 1989. A further planning application was granted the same year to permit the
current arrangement of dormer windows in the roof.

THE PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought for the excavation of a new basement storey beneath the
existing footprint of the building to enlarge the amount of habitable residential accommodation
within the building. Te facilitate the conversion of the existing garage to habitable living
accommodation, changes are also proposed to the front elevation of the building, involving the
replacement of the existing garage door with a window.

Page 145



Hem No.

7

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposal will result in an increase in the amount of habitable living accommodation within
the mews building. Such works are consistent with the City Council’s policies on encouraging
residential extensions, as set out in Policy S14 of the City Plan and Policy H3 of the UDP.

6.2  Townscape and Design

A number of objections are raised regarding the loss of the garage door, which is considered
to typify the character of the mews in which the building is located. Following advice from
officers, the applicant has now amended the plans to show a traditional window and folding
door in line with guidance set out in the Supplementary Planning Guidance note on Mews.
The existing garage door has a modern design and the replacement window, whilst losing the
function of a garage, is considered to compliment the character of the surrounding mews.

The basement is to be constructed entirely beneath the footprint of the existing building. It
does not have any external manifestations, and would not have any impact on the surrounding
streetscene. It is therefore considered acceptable in principle in design terms.

The applicant proposes to install a rooflight on the roof of an existing rear dormer. This would
not harm the appearance of the building and would only be visible in very limited private
views, It is not contentious in design terms.

The proposed development accords with Policies $25 and $28 in the City Plan and Policies
DES1, DESS and DES@ in the UDP, and the City Council’s Supplementary Planning Guidance
on Mews. Given that the building has an established use as a single family dwelling, all the
works proposed in this application are considered to fall within the parameters of ‘Permitted
Development’,

6.3 Amenity

The only above ground manifestation of the proposed development would be the new window
on the front elevation. This would not have any adverse effect on the amenity of surrounding
residents.

Environmental Health express concern that mechanical ventilation may be necessary for the
new basement accommodation. The fact that such ventilation is not shown on the plans
however, does not constitute a reasonable ground to withhold planning permission in itself. An
Informative has been added to the decision notice advising the applicant that, should
mechanical ventilation be proposed, planning permission may be required.

The proposal is considered to be acceptable in amenity terms and accords with Policy S28 in
the City Plan and Policies ENV6 and ENV13 in the UDP.

6.4 Highways/Parking Issues

The Highways Planning Manager has objected to the proposal on the grounds that it would
result in the loss of an off street parking space. It has, however, been established that the
ariginal planning permission that permitted the existing garage does not have a condition
requiring the retention of the garage space for the purposes of off street parking. As such, the
conversion of the existing garage to habitable living accommodation, whilst regrettable, could
be undertaken under permitted development rights set out by Central Government in the

Page 146



ltem No.

7

General Permitted Development Order 1995. For these reasons it would not be reasonable to
refuse the application on the grounds of the loss of the existing off street parking.

The proposai otherwise relates to internal alterations that do not raise highways issues.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities {including Access)

Not relevant to this application.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None reievant.

6.8 London Plan

The proposals do not raise strategic issues.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to
their degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations

The scheme is of insufficient scale to require planning obligations.

6.11  Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity issues
The new basement accommodation is to be constructed immediately beneath the footprint of

the existing building, and in light of this it is not considered ltkely to have an impact on the
rooting environment of surrounding trees within the vicinity of the site.

Page 147



iem No.

7

6.12 Otherlssues
6.12.1 Basement Excavation

A number of objections relate to the principle of a basement excavation in this location.
However, under the current legislative framework set out by Central Government, a basement
excavation that falls directly under the footprint of an existing building, as with the proposal
now under consideration, can be carried out under Permitted Development rights.

The Council does not currently have a specific planning policy relating to basement
development but is working with local residents to develop one in revising our adopted City
Plan to incorporate detaited policy. Until this plan has been adopted, the Supplementary
Planning Document ‘Basement Development in Westminster', adopted 24 October 2014 is
relevant and has been taken into account in the assessment of this planning application.

Objections from neighbouring residents relate to concerns about the impact of the proposed
basement in terms of drainage impact, structural stability and as a result of noise and
disturbance from construction works. Indeed, the impact of this type of development is at the
heart of concems expressed by residents across many central London Boroughs, heightened
by well publicised accidents occurring during basement constructions. Residents are
concerned that the excavation of new basements is a risky construction process with potential
harm to adjoining buildings and occupiers. Many also cite potential effects on the water table
and the potential increase in the risk of flooding.

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements built under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging
engineering endeavour and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geology and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildings to be constructed and used safely, the National Planning
Policy Framework March 2012 states that the planning system should contribute to and
enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing development
from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land
instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures. To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer’'s report
explaining the likely methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of the relevant
professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that
the matter has been properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can beﬁ%néguaf%g)n the particular site having regard to the site,



item No.

7

existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

Building Control have assessed the report and consider that the proposed construction
methodology appears satisfactory. Should permission be granted, this statement will not be
approved, nor will conditions be imposed requiring the works to be carried out in accordance
with it. The purpose of the report is to show that there is no foreseeable impediment to the
scheme satisfying the Building Regulations in due course. It is considered that this is as far as
this matter can reasonably be taken as part of the consideration of the planning application.
Detailed matters of engineering techniques, and whether these secure the structural integrity
of the development and neighbouring buildings during the course of construction, are
controlled through other statutory codes and regulations, as cited above To go further would
be to act beyond the bounds of planning control.

6.12.2 Construction Management

Objections have been raised regarding the impact of building works in terms of dust, noise
and disruption to the public highway. In response to these concerns, it is recommended that
the standard conditions are imposed to restrict the hours of construction works, particularly
noisy works of excavation.

The applicant has submitted a draft Construction Management Plan. This sets out general
information about traffic management relating to the excavation works, and some detail of the
construction programme. It demonstrates that thought has been put in to how the
development is to be undertaken although some detail, such as a 24 hour emergency number,
has not been provided at this stage. Objectors have raised a number of comments regarding
the process through which construction is to be undertaken, drawing attention to the limited
detail set out in the draft report.

The concerns raised by residents are understandable given the constraints of the site: there
is no pavement, the properties open out onto the street and the access points to the main
mews (from Castelfain Road and Warwick Avenue) are narrow. There is clearly, however,
sufficient highway width to accommodate the type of building works that are necessary to
support a basement excavation project of this nature, and indeed excavations have taken
place on significantly more constrained sites within other parts of the City. It would not be
reasonable to refuse planning permission on the grounds of inadequate detail being provided
in the draft Construction Management Plan at this stage. Furthermore, many of the points of
understandable concern expressed by residents, such as of construction traffic blocking the
highway, are matters that technically fall outside the scope of planning control.

It is recommended that an updated and more detailed Construction Management Plan,
meeting the terms of the City Council's standard condition, is submitted prior to the
commencement of works. This is considered to be as far as the City Council can realistically
take this matter within the current legislative framework.

6.13 Conclusion
In summary, the proposed development is considered to be acceptable in land use,
conservation and design, residential amenity and environmental terms and would accord with

the relevant policies in the City Plan and UDP. As such, the application is recommended for
conditional approval.

Page 149



Item No.

7

BACKGROUND PAPERS

LoNGOOTAWLN 2

—
—

O T G A T Gy
OO~ WN

Application form

Correspondence with Karen Buck MP dated 28 November 2014
Correspondence with Councillor Melvyn Caplan dated 6 December 2014
Undated memo from Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale Society.
Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 4 November 2014.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 13 November 2014
Memorandum from Building Control dated 19 January 2014.

Memorandum from Building Control dated 13 November 2014,
Consultation from Thames Water dated 13 November 2014,

. Email from Tom Spreutels dated 9 November 2014,

. Email from neighbour dated 12 November 2014.

. Email from neighbour dated 12 November 2014.

. Email from neighbour dated 12 November 2014,

. Email from neighbour dated 12 November 2014.

. Email from neighbour dated 14 November 2014.

. Email from neighbour dated 16 November 2014.

. Letter from occupier, 1 Pindock Mews dated 16 November 2014.
. Email from occupier, 4a Pindock Mew, dated 20 November 2014.
. Email from occupier, 17 Pindock Mews dated 24 November 2014,

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT NATHAN BARRETT ON 020 7641 5943 OR
BY E-MAIL — nbarrett@westminster.gov.uk

J¥d_wpdocsishort-tetsei2015-03- 10tern7 docho
02/03/2015

Page 150



14/07310/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 8 Pindock Mews, London, W9 2PY

Proposal; Basement extension and replacement of garage door with window in connection
with the conversion of the garage to living accommodation. Installation of rooflight.

Plan Nos: Site Location Plan, 140810-101, 140610-102,140610-103,140610-104 rev 02,
140610 rev 02,140610-106,140610-106A. Letter dated 25 July 2014 from J
Butterworth Pianning and Deveiopment, Construction Management Plan by Caviow
Construction. For information only: Structural Methodology Statement by Ecos
Maclean,

Case Officer: Neil Holdsworth Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5018

Recommended Condition(s} and Reason(s):

1 Th_e'ﬂeVéldpmehL_hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
-~ City Council as .Ioca! planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

- Reqsoh: . :
- Forthe avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 Except for basement excavation work, you must carry out any building work which can be heard
at the boundary of the site only:
* between 08,00 and -18.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and 13.00.0n Saturday; and
* not at-all on Sundays; bank holidays and public holidays.

You must carry out basement exc‘éigétitﬁn‘work only:
* between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday; and
" not at all on Saturdays, Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take p‘l.‘ag'e Outéi'ife,_th'ése hours. (C11BA)
To protect the environment of neighbouring residents. This is as set out in 529 and S32 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R11AC)

3 Ali new work to the outside of the building must match existing origina! work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are requited by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA) - _

Reason: S
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Maida Vale Conservation Area. This is as set out

Page 151



14/07310/FULL

in 325 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Pre Commencement Condition. No development shall take place, including any works of
demolition, until a construction management plan for the proposed development has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority. The plan
shall provide the following details:

0] a construction programme including a 24 hour emergency contact number:

(i) parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors (including measures taken to ensure
satisfactory access and movement for existing occupiers of neighbouring properties during
construction);

(i) locations for loading/unloading and storage of plant and materials used in constructing
the development;

{iv) erection and maintenance of security hoardings (including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate);

(V) wheel washing facilitiss and measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction; and

(vi)  ascheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in S29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV & and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007,

Informative(s):

in dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre appiication advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

Page 152



14/07310/FULL

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www. ccscheme.org.uk.

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and srmoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Heaith Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974,

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000

Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this
permission if your work is particutarly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

This permission is based on the drawings and reports submitted by you including the structural
methodology report. For the avoidance of doubt this report has not been assessed by the City
Council and as a consequence we do not endorse or approve it in anyway and have included it
for information purposes only. Its effect is to demonstrate that a member of the appropriate
institution applying due diligence has confirmed that the works proposed are feasible without
risk to neighbouring properties or the building itself. The construction itself wiil be subject to the
building regutations and the construction methodology chosen will need to satisfy these
regulations in all respects.

This planning permission does not specifically authorise mechanical ventilation to be installed in
the new basement accommodation. Should you wish to instalt mechanical ventilation facilities,
planning permission may be required.

Page 153



8
|
|
|
!
H

ks U] UL = |
- . . |ehoiddy s0) pares  ¥1/i0/80 00
soL-oLeovL ‘ON 9Ma 20 “A3Y jmhoicdy oy panes| ST/ 1O
Evaomy =k [ ey e o {eaciddy oy panss|  ST/ZO/E0 20
SNOLLYAFTS 0350004 Fum otmveg L smpuspiey [ nng oy [zuapnt 03 Ao sie e
SMIN HOOONId B Ful towvosd @ |eaiddy oy [ Aemuiaig % puR ST ] wen) uBisag oy 9 PRUAUADI M SHouRdmnng
= “Eyaam o aus 54 o oy Buimetan 9114 weiy 9E08 101 og
3 Huentue
TN WD T pewi og oy B
— |
_.. — N ||“ |“| 1 —mm |
. s e L - eyl WSO 0
st ZIIIET _
il e
A _

Page 154

ﬁ! - — |_£ _. . | .___ =, _._ __.._____._.

| A A B
| ] § ) ] I P R I Y |
: i Y, P AT ) 2 VD M St £ (SN (TR
(i T S S A S i U W e e e
> e —




ANINNOD 3V A3 R B ..o..{ cbinc
. fio/0 oD
OL-0L90VL  ONOMA ZO0 A et e
Ev# 007 T aves [ iy [ |escstdy o pnes|  ST/ZOMED 2D : " o
S E&R Tu— o el ind ot sEEp Sear] RMBRELI) Wea) JBiSH0 Tl 01 PILCAR 39 1S PSUIUIR BIIYM SROURTR]
i : — T @ wedve) [ G om0 " PR B 101 BIEST 10U O
“RunRse)
e ‘maSIgany pea 5 o Bumeig
ueld Jooj4 juswaseg pasodold « ~ ¥ 4 ki 1o apEs
77, ey T 1111
g s _| 1 t
/ Jrave— s \M won l_‘ e l__ ey
”..\ ; \ ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ ———
iy _ X i ATN
7 w \\.\...m
. —t
’, Y |J.u7/.\.\.
77 __ ww Tk
R
s LTS SR
7 7
7 7
() s £ i L3
ueld jooy pesodoid ' ueld J100|4 puooag pasodoid - ¢ ue|d Joo|4 }sii4 pesodoid « ©
______H_._q__.___._._ - ot b ] LS _H.i
____,___”,”_”_____________w.q__ R 7)Y 1 VR D ) B 7 3 e T = e Lo
e i 118 0 5 thﬂ s _
I i || 5 2 A 1 ) R 158 L
I I 1 | i d T
| g i i o = 1 T % ) il
| I 11 I A LT ."u_l 5 B = - ..,_,_ i —_— ST
T I ] Rk __| el . | | o o | |
i 1 8 I ) | R |1 [ VR J _z
& i =0 iy b= | e I
P __ __ R - m-nBE |\_ QL_I,L ¥ e
= 7 T - = == =1y = \ . T3
e v B~ Zeges &
s e | -1 NEEH =] BN
- u_ _._ ‘J‘Molhu ] y ...i:: ¢ N ;
I oot e [l PSSR . T & i 3 po 8
o o 5 B, —c Hm R _l,_
__ 3 | Ik y
- ] T
i e S, bl
T
I ____ _.___ﬁ_ i , ]
____ I H_p__u_____ﬁ____ __ S 5 p— 7
1 1 L0 3 |
= I T i
ﬁn»ﬁ.hmﬁ..__,____._L_____r__u__________J_ _____”_____.___._______:.___r_ " s




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Item No.
8

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
CRmr: 10 March 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Operational Director Development Planning Little Venice
Subject of Report 10 Warwick Avenue, London, W2 1XB
Proposal Excavation of basement extension below front garden, installation of

glazed roof over lightwell, demolition and replacement of front garden
boundary walls and railings, removal of two trees and planting of one
replacement tree in front garden.

Agent fourfoursixsix

On behalf of Mr Michael Secretan

Registered Number 14/11766/FULL TP /PP No TP/21843

14/11767/LBC

Date of Application 27.11.2014 Date 27.11.2014
amended/
completed

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Grade |l Listed Building

Conservation Area Maida Vale

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position | Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Refuse permission and listed building consent — adverse impact on listed building, design and
trees.

Page 157



N

l“.‘_:._

m This product includes mapping data licensed froff Ordnance N
Survey whhthe pornission o the Contrfle ofHor Mefesty'
onery Office. &
City of Westminster | Crom copnont sncor databasa rgni2013.__ it K 55 s




10 WARWBE&%’E{%IS, W2




ltem No.

SUMMARY

The application site is a two storey semi-detached Grade 1l listed building located on the
eastern side of Warwick Avenue within the Maida Vale Conservation Area.

Planning permission is sought for the excavation below the front garden area of this listed
building to create a basement extension. The proposal involves the roofing over of a front
lightwell, the introduction of a stone balustrade within the front garden and the removal of a
tree.

The main issues for consideration are;

» The impact of the proposal on the special architectural and historic interest of this Grade I
listed building and the setting of neighbouring listed buildings.

e The impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of this part of the Maida Vale
Conservation Area.

¢« The impact of the proposal on the amenities of neighbouring properties.

¢ The impact of the proposal in highways and parking terms.

« The impact of the proposal on trees.

Obijections are raised to the roofing over of the lightwell and installation of a balustrade within
the front garden, both of which would be alien features that obscure and detract from
important features of the host listed building. Further concerns arise over the loss of a tree
within the front garden with insufficient soil velume proposed for its replacement and the
applications are recommended for refusal on these grounds.

CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR CAPLAN
Requested the applications be heard at a Planning Applications Committee.

PADDINGTON WATERWAYS AND MAIDA VALE SOCIETY

Objected to the scheme. Raised concerns that the loss of the lightwell detracted from the
appearance of the property and resulted in loss of run off. Also stated the loss of trees was
unacceptable and the proposed replacement inadequate. Suggested railings should be
consistent with other railings in the area.

BUILDING CONTROL
Any response will be reported verbally.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to conditions to control hours of building works.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER

Objected to the scheme on the basis of insufficient soil depth being retained over the
basement. Suggested concerns over location of replacement trees could be dealt with by
condition.

THAMES WATER
Offered advice on requirements for the application.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 15; Total No. of Rﬁﬁ_gﬁeuﬁo



[tem No.

8

One letter of objection was received from Park Place Amenity, who agreed with comments
made by Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale Society insofar as they expressed concerns
with the impact of the proposal on the character of the area.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The application site is a two storey semi-detached dwelling located on the eastern side of
Warwick Avenue. The property is not subject to any Article 4 directions but is located within
the Maida Vale Conservation Area and is a Grade |l listed building.

4.2 Relevant History

There have been a number of applications for works to the front of the property. Planning
permission was refused in March 2012 for the following development:

‘Demolition of retaining wall and concrete stair and excavation of front garden and
construction of basement extension (RNs: 11/12252/FULL and 11/12253/LBC)’.

The reasons for refusal given related to the infilling of the lightwell associated with the
scheme, obscuring important features of the listed building and eroding the symmetry to the
front of the site. Additional concerns were raised over the lack of detail given for the proposed
alterations to the front boundary wall.

Subsequent applications for a front basement extension were approved in 2013 (RNs
12/09575/LBC and 12/09574/FULL). These applications retained the front lightwell, albeit with
alterations to the staircase, with the extension infiling space under the front garden around
the lightwell.

The most recent applications submitted prior to the current proposal (RNs 14/02400/FULL and
14/02401/LBC) proposed alterations similar to the scheme approved in 2013, but the lightwell
was covered by a glazed roof to incorporate the lightwell into the basement level as a
habitable room. These applications were refused due to the glazing over of the lightwell,
removing an important feature of the host listed building. A further reason for refusal given
was the lack of room and soil depth for a replacement tree to be planted on the site.

THE PROPOSAL

The appilicant proposes to excavate under the front garden area on the property to create an
extended basement level of accommodation. The proposal involves erecting a glazed rooflight
over an existing lightwell in the front garden area and the creation of an opening between the
lightwell and basement similar to the scheme refused in 2014 (14/02400/FULL and
14/02401/LBC). The departure from the refused application being the introduction of a stone
balustrade within the front garden area with a view to screening the alterations.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

There are no objections in land use terms to this small increase in residential floorspace. The
scheme would comply with Policies H3 of the adopted Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and
S14 of Westminster’'s City Plan.

Page 161



[tem No.

8

6.2 Townscape and Design

The application site is an extremely sensitive one, being located within the Maida Vale
Conservation Area and with the host property being a Grade |l listed building. With specific
reference to listed buildings, Policy DES 10 of the UDP requires all applications to respect the
character of host properties while Policies $28 of the City Plan and DESS of the UDP seek a
high standard of design in all new development. Policy DES 5 goes on to specifically state that
objections should be raised where added floorspace is obtained by the roofing over of
basement areas.

The proposal is considered to fail to meet the aims and objectives of these policies. The
proposed glazed roof over the lightwell will serve to obscure views of a number of key and
significant features of this handsome villa, including its pier bases. Additionally, in combination
with the roof, the opening between the existing lightwell and basement extension would create
an internal through room severely compromising the original plan form of the host property.
Features that have traditionally formed the external frontage of the dwelling and an integral
part of its setting would be replaced by internal rooms and create an external manifestation of
this significant basement extension.

The applicant has pointed towards other rooflights installed in the locale in the hope of
justifying the current scheme. It is acknowledged that there are examples of such glazed roofs
on neighbouring listed buildings but none appear to have gained planning approval under
current policy guidance and as such are looked at as examples of development that should be
avoided rather than setting a template for future change. Further examples given related to
non listed buildings or proposals where like for like replacements were proposed, none of
which are considered sufficient to justify the current proposal.

The applicant has endeavoured to provide additional supporting information for the current
application, which raises the same design concerns as the previously refused applications on
the site. This involves highlighting screening from hedging to the front of the site and
proposing a balustrade to the front of the lightwell offering further screening.

With regards to the screening provided by the hedge, this has been acknowiedged within
previous schemes. Public views would be restricted as a result of the hedge. However, such a
screen may be removed without the benefit of planning permission so it does not guarantee
restricted views for the lifetime of the development but also, more importantly, it is not
considered acceptable to introduce unsympathetic alterations to buildings on the basis that
they would be obscured from public view. To screen the development would not overcome
concerns over impact on the heritage value and architectural integrity of the host listed
building, with policies and legislation designed to preserve such buildings regardless of
whether they are publicly visible.

Further screening is proposed through the installation of a stone balustrade, to match
treatment on the adjoining property (8 Warwick Avenue). On the basis of the above, such
screening is considered not to overcome concerns raised, with the additional issue that a non
original feature would be introduced into the front garden that has the potential to further
detract from the frontage of the property. The balustrade on No.8& Warwick Avenue appears to
have gained planning approval in 2005, and permission was granted on the basis that it was
being relocated from another area of the front garden. As such, the existence of this feature
on No.8 Warwick Avenue alone is considered insufficient reason to justify the current scheme.
The introduction of this alien feature into the front garden which would, in its own right, have
the effect of obscuring some of the original features of frontage of the site and is therefore
considered unacceptable.

As has been considered within previous applications, the basement extension to the front of
the property, aside from the conc?;rggogtl‘tﬂg?above, is acceptable in principle. However, due



Item No.

8

to the roofing over the front lightwell and installation of a balustrade, the proposal is
considered to detract from the character of the host property and surrounding area and to be
contrary to Policies 525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan and DES 1, DES 5, DES 9, DES
10 (A) and paras 10,108 to 10.146 of our UDP.

6.3 Residential Amenity

The alterations proposed, being primarily at or below ground floor level, are considered not to
raise any concerns in terms of impact on neighbours amenities. The changes are notofa
scale or location that are likely to impact on light or outlook to neighbouring properties and no
concerns in terms of loss of privacy arise over the existing arrangement.

As such, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies ENV 6, ENV 10 and ENV 13 of
the UDP and S29 of Westminster's City Plan.

6.4  Transportation /Highways

This proposal raises no transportation issues.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant in the determination of these applications.
6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant in the determination of these applications.
6.7 Other Westminster/UDP Policy Considerations
No further policies are relevant to the current applications,
6.8  Central Government Advice/Guidance

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect
on 27 March 2012, It sets out the Government’s pianning policies and how they are
expected to be applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's
existing published planning policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on
planning obligations and strategic planning in London. It is a material consideration in
determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies
in the Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict
with the framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant
policies in existing plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF.
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13
November 2013 and is fully compliant with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight
should be given to relevant policies according to their degree of consistency with the
NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the greater the weight that may
be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered
to be consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

Page 163



ltem No.

B

6.9 LondonPlan

This proposal raises no strategic issues.

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not applicable.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

In terms of landscaping proposed, the proposal is similar to previous schemes in plan form,
with which no concerns were raised subject to a new tree and soft landscaping to replace the
loss of 2two existing trees (a False Acacia and Apple). It has already been agreed as
acceptable within the previous approval on the site (ref: RN 12/09574/FULL) for a single
replacement tree to be installed in their place.

However, objections have been raised by the Arboricultural Manager with the soil depth
retained on the site. Whereas previous proposals have retained a soil depth of 1m to allow for
the retention of hedging and the planting of a replacement tree, the depth has now been
reduced to 80cm. Objections are raised that this soil depth is not sufficient for replacement
planting and landscaping and the proposal is therefore considered to conflict with Policies
ENV 4 and ENV 16 of the UDP.

6.12 Other Matters
Excavation of Proposed Basement

The principle of the basement extension has been considered acceptable within three
previous applications on the property, with issues arising primarily restricted to the design of
the scheme and impact on trees. Since the most recent refusal, the Council has adopted its
SPD ‘Basement Development in Westminster'. The current scheme, aside from the issues of
soil depth raised above, is considered to meet the aims and objectives of the SPD. A Traffic
Management Plan and Construction Method Statement have been submitted with the
applications and no objections have been raised by local residents on these grounds.

6.13 Conclusion

Because of their design and location, the glazed rooflight over the front lightwell and stone
balustrade would obscure and detract from important features of this Grade |l listed building.
The scheme is therefore considered to detract from the architectural character and integrity of
the host property and the appearance of both the host property and surrounding area. In
proposing insufficient soil depth the scheme would not be able to provide sufficient
replacement planting for the loss of two prominent trees. The scheme would therefore conflict
with Policies 525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan and DES 1, DES 5, DES 9, DES 10 (A),
ENV 16 and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of the UDP.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

SRS

Application forms.

Comments from Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale Society dated 15 January 2015.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 10 December 2014.
Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 13 January 2015.

Memorandum from Arboricultural Manager dated 6 January 2015.

Email from Thames Water dated 18 %@@61@44'



Iltem No.

8

7. Email from occupier of 24 Maida Avenue W2 dated 30 January 2015
8. Email from Councillor Melvyn Caplan dated 30 January 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT NATHAN BARRETT ON 020 7641 5943 OR
BY E-MAIL — nbarrett@westminster.gov.uk

v _wpdocsishori-te\sci2015-03-10%itema. doc\d
02/03/2015

Page 165



14/11766/FULL

DRAET DECISION LETTER
Address: 10 Warwick Avenue, London, W2 1XB

Proposal: Excavation of basement extension below front garden, installation glazed roof over
lightwell, demolition and replacement of front garden boundary walls and railings,
removal of two trees and planting of one replacement tree in front garden.

Plan Nos: Design and Access Statement, Construction Method Statement, Supplementary
Report on Conservation, Development and Planning, Heritage Assessment, Letter
from Tim George (Tree Services Limited), GA150 rev X, GA151 rev X, GA160 rev X,
GA1681 rev X, GA182 rev X, GA200, GA201, GA300, GA301 rev X, GA400, GA401,
D500 rev X, GA101 rev X, GA120, GA120A, GA121, GA121A, GA130A, GA130,
GA131, GA131A, GA140, GA141, GA100 rev X, VB0O and V801.

Case Officer: Matthew Rees Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 6248

Recommended Reason(s) for Refusai:

Reasont =~ . :
1 Because of th’_efrdesign and prominent location; the glazed roof over the front lightwe!l and
stone balustrade would harm the character, appearance and architectural integrity of this grade
2 listed building. It would also fail to maintain or improve (preserve or enhance) the character
and appearance of the Maida Vale Conservation Area. This would not meet $25 and 528 of
<. Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1, DES 5, DES 9,
. DES' 10 (A) arid paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007. '

Reason: IR

o Because of thé lack of room and soil depth provided above the new basement, the proposal
would be incapable of providing a suitable replacement tree and planting, to offset the loss of 2
existing trees and landscaping which is considered to be important to the character and setting
of the grade 2 listed building and surrounding Maida Vale Conservation Area. This would not
meet ENV16 of our.Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s):

1 In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way so far as
practicable. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development -
Plan, Supplementary Planning documents, planning briefs:and-other informal written guidance,
as well as offering a full pre application advice service. However, we-have been unable to seek
solutions to problems as the principle of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory policies
and negotiation could not overcome the reasons for refusal. . g

Page 166



Address:

Proposal:

Plan Nos:

Case Officer:

14/11767/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

10 Warwick Avenue, London, W2 1XB

Part removal of an internal wall on the lower ground floor, between the kitchen and
hallway; construction of a new room under the front garden and a recessed glazed
canopy to the exiting lightwell and removal of two trees and replaced by a new
specimen tree.

Design and Access Statement, Construction Method Statement, Supplementary
Report on Conservation, Development and Planning, Heritage Assessment, Letter
from Tim George (Tree Services Limited), GA150 rev X, GA151 rev X, GA160 rev X,
GA161 rev X, GA162 rev X, GA200, GA201, GA300, GA301 rev X, GA400, GA401,
D500 rev X, GA101 rev X, GA120, GA120A, GA121, GA121A, GA130A, GA130,
GA131, GA131A, GA140, GA141, GA100 rev X, V800 and V801.

Matthew Rees Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 6248

Recommended Reason for Refusal:

Reason

1 Because of theit- -design and prominent location; the glazed roof over the front lightwell and
stone balustrade would harm the character, appearance and architectural integrity of this grade
. 2 listed building. It would also fail to maintain or improve (preserve or enhance) the character
. and appearance ‘of the Maida Vale Conservation Area. This would not meet $25 and $28 of
.. 'Wesfmlnsters City. Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1, DES 5, DES 9,
- DES'0 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007 '

Page 167



o0s:1 FIOZ 0L/ L0
£V @ 903§ alog

_o_ VO

“oN Bumpig

|~ : Y 3US
T

L
“ON 138l00g

LdIDINDD
N0E

WNNOOGNOT
[ETEEE]

SNUBAY AD|MIDM O
aeloag

T T T

RISHES IO 0
PRy (2along

03 LGS B

24 943 Jal
ioaaey tew e
uUB|3I38S BN
14D

¢ ;

A BRI 40 AT 360430 (2SR
aking By, Q) PRECTE G O ORI Ay
L MRA S 0 RuSENIAL B
AU DY G LG LA 40) 30 B
I D iiiuﬂlﬁrﬁ.ﬁ-«

[ (I (LY S 19 TS

o 10 0 POBIRISE LRI S
a5 s B 240D Sy
¥ sion

%10l #5+  090Z CrvL 0F fol prs
aoabuoy NYF WiD3 uopuo]
wggns 3 g wgor 15 £r

XISXIS.NOUNO)

i

00571 8ID2g

NV1d LIS

e R ——

Page 168




S

507 wsesingy JubAd03 8
ool
£Y B 3035

e
| N L NE)

‘oM Bupmpig .e
H¥ld 50074
ONNDED $3MOT DNILEIXKS
Slitl Bupwoin
i LITS uB|d o0l PUNCISD 18MOT
: DNILSIX3

‘o 2alang
1433NDD
e
AN "NOaNOT : __
ULITETA] . “ !
BNUSAY ADIMIDM 0| _.f e
tasfony f : “
% |
= i il
: \ )1
- J I 'R
N !
: ' |
N )
3 ! __ ]
' A 41
v = bl e 5!
o e il — T R, G — — — — — — — - —— - —— -~ !
2 1 / o gy g I _
} : T |
" . 1 ' 4 - ’ — 1 FJ _J\ & \.-—\f\/4 __
{ i I i A
ihemenll] | v
e r- % |
I X R
I " Gl
| | ! B
1 | N I
e, ’ 3 it
] i bY N | 1
1 = -
L= 5 g ol
\ b | I
= ! f !
St =] ) N\ il
=g i
- - ’ |
5 1] Il i sl 2
S8 AR ——a i _w “ |
— 3 | __ ’ | u
b1 N\ i
iy Bs | i 1 !
| A | I
| __, .
i e
I * ! I
s
St ne,
- BT
\
\
/i—
IIHHHIIHIIIllIllHlIllIIlIHIlIlIIIlIIHHIIHHHHIH.W".“
e L o PR
e wma !““ﬂ.;‘hﬂ tn_u.-_ i o i : :
g png i \ g !
e ERIEMONO) P4 il
IBHuuy 4oeloly 1 il
’ 411
k I
I e S ’ !
L RE i i A
........... el ’ 1!
w2085 ANy \ i
’ |
\ |

a2

TSI it AR RIOHRY (B
L G Oy GO0 3G Of FLOTRIING Ay
e e e b et

Do

DL G TR U S0 SO B

XISXIS.NOWPNO) k-




801 marnagy Adel 3

001:1 | wLOZ/0LE0
A3y £Y @ BjDO5 3jog
s e |

o Bupoug e
N¥1d #0074 ONAOED 43MOT TN LGE0/T | DWBYDIS PAIUBILOD O BUIT - - —
&) Bumoug
oLl UDjY JDO)] PUACUD) JBMDT

a3sodoad

‘oN jasiond

1433802
o

AN "NOANDT
ugyoa0

BNUBAY AD2MIDM 01
aslong

..... ™ awg [

@|
‘ﬁ-lﬂlrullrf.lfmw.zlaam \

MY,

e

d.l

__‘. ! Mﬂ.ﬁmOQ 4SVvD

11

B e

SR INOLRG
18Iy DY j28i0Ig

A S g
T .

e 5}
UBIRIDRE ANYY
(Tl

PaKioD 90 gl 0 g Lod
LD 1080 TUCIOAITE MO MOTS
SBIoN

000F &4 R 990F 7264 0 fol rrs
GBI 53 wopuo)

Simayag 9 VORI SYOT I§

XISXIS.N0JNO} o



o0 wnnEng) (W0LIE3 &

ool riOZ/fov/i0
¥ EY @ 3joog s100
oN Bumedg

HY 1400 ONNOKD SNILSING
a1 Bumoog

21t
‘oN joeloug

1432M0D
FLTT S

N "NOANCT

SNUSAY NIMIOM O
saaload

RIS e
®|SHISINOING]
138Hy Y joeloug

................ o
054 943 481
..............

uea. um N
I

A0S e A Sy RN
2.0
i) o 100 80 RN 4RI 40y o i)

. VORI LA 4 2 BT Y

VIR I IO | PIIRC

I 0 o 4 BIOCRAID PUE DRCTG

s Aoy e nlven.u.-:n.:ile
4] 15 410 40 AL i WIS

a.fssucﬁul-unlnuunlv. o Aadny yic

SNy oakig ) ) iﬂ-ﬂwg

FUOTRG IO TGOS0 S0 ST )
RN

__Sm _u'q_q_s 0P0E EZEL E__
101 youd: d NYF WD W -v-. _
12 Himiang v 18245 wyor if

XISXIS.NOJNOY

i

weg

uEld o0l puUnaig

ONILSIX3

Lo

el71

.

2¢h)
‘Pa

abpay janig




01 wensane s 8
y 0oLl | FLOZ/OLIL0
L] £V B Seog aeg

00Z VO

‘on Buimoug
Y NYId 30074 NNOED
Sy Bumoug

2L
‘oM josiodg

1d3DN0D
o

30 'NOONDY
uoyoao]

BNUBAY ADMIDM DL
RELIETE]

X|SKISINONO)
12 ay 28fg

M B R R
.....

T TUALIGD MG AUD 24T DB
Tl i 1y U ] O AR bty
S0 DR B 0 SN y D
AN W (DU 3] UOHINIIT0 104 50U Buma

! pog
ST ST T Y 0 SIS IY
e e e L T e

<21 g iy | YOS G R
(TR 0 e S AT Y LHRAKID LB DN
5 s o e D ] Jat i i

E A0 S SO

i PUD 0 PSS! FUAGDUD DUO

SUENEID oM TN IPORTS IBWMOD JO0 By

940N

0005 85 0rl (0] #9902 £TEL0Z 0l Fre
0140 AayEking NYF WI33 Uopu)
12 Hemimgang 9| R et i Oy

X|SXIS:NOUNO}

R I AR et LR ST

1N/ PES60/Z| SWBYDS PBIUSIUDD O

surn - -

uD|d 100l PUNGID

d3s0d0ud

[

T
~]

L iz
pOasds Wy
BOWDDIAE Buisna




a0 wnEpn) jlAses g

X _, nm__¥ ¥LOE/01 L0
AdY Ev @ 9o3g aog ws'g wig
0Sl VO
- ; UMDUS BDUSNDSE
‘ “oN Bupmoig 14 [Eapiam |Of) SpCm JO Loy Bdwod
TIVAN N30V INO¥S DNILEINT gxetioy ua S0 Iy |EACLS.
a1 Bupaoig @91 Bupoy e o Busddns Suos Of PRISuLDD WowWa
211 oy @ 57 SPICpUDis pauind § pejoss U0 SBuBe! jous 0342 5 1oy By Feioved (3)
‘oN |38l0ud Bl Ut PAIT Nl WO RS PES aBuRDy 5w U000 193]S PR -
143aM03 8 uoyoag Sl i SFI0)E MOpBA AU TouG U PEINUEIOT B4DD UG O UD)DASS |USWSADY
wois Q35040¥d ONY ONILSIXI b oo, A sninnsa Q35040dd ANV ONILSIX3
AN NOAONOT ARIAS |DS02 JSPDRY SU0 SUELS PRHOFIVCD 'HORA B0 R
ueynaaT £ 'puog gom uspuod ysiBus wosw youg wou sBugoy 310N 0 o @jod Bulsg
BnUBAY AIMIOM 0| |
RELILTH] s = i ¥ 1 W iaraave
&
: o g 7
3 SUTHS 0 OBP 10) 2
151 w2y Bupmoip a8g i
. _
v M Wg A ﬂ
..... RIS 1 3
Uiy wALOogE
=¥ BBpEy By
el T s
SSHy 10V | V( wasAs Ayul £
| oy PO T
Ny ﬂ = KoQUEET -
= __ B
oy _. 0592 sbpay mag | 1
b | TS ¢
AdOD 35y |
s * i
S B sigemr= oo S |
¥ uoy23% lies uspioB juoij jo uold
Q3sOd0dd ANV ONILSIX3 d3sOd0dd ANV DNILSIX3
“n

i

wiinavanve & T

e e T
ORLE CEEL 563 ay
By T

*|S¥|SIN0,NO)
3@y (P8l

Wi

O G e I W
T 13

eI iR 108
uBjBLI8g Ay

juayD

LIS 10 AUD SR3OS
A G 5 OS] B O HERIGURES Msy
B T )

POy

SR VIR TR LAY 18 S HRANAD Y
(SRR DI G 1D S

) Gl A (DI AT ) L) s

| 0 Y D AT e UORTIRAIDD A BT
= Do O PRI 3 JOu O Auing 0d

005 44 OFd _u_re? 0F0Z €204 0 [0l rre
01 10: 4930ung NYF WED3 uOpuoy
L pawityang #y 18804 9ol 45 gv

XISXIS.NOUNO) fic:

Page 173



o masmiplin yasns

. 00Uk | FIOZ/OLILO _
ABY EY & ®D3§ aog

1yl VO

“an Bupmeug

i
HOILYAT 1 NIDHYD DNISING
@|i1L Butmong

LAR)
o joelolg

1d3DN0D
0I5

3N "NOONOT
uapaae]

@NUBay A2MI0M 01
spoelald
)

(Buliuoid noyiim umoys) JONDABR apInD

ONILSIX3

BNUBAY 3DMIOM § BAUBAY JINMIOM (]

L

CAGDD Jovye m m :
D) arJi' (a0 m
I

T 1

B F

OFCE GELL 8D [ [
i (|38

o R | L0 LT [ L | e

B e )

B S AL il

AN ehs

oG i .\\\\!\.\\\\.\\\!
ey

Page 174

H(l
L
(L

-

RN g Gy) 3 uauad

maq aamy A Sk Syruls g aay suge
1 SUAD ) A AU MU0 Ui OGS 4

0OUS 66 OFB (0] #9e  0FOZ £Z6L O b0l Fee
o oy 39afluog HYF W23 uopuo)
[EE L S TR L 1§ wuel 15 Cr

e B r— e

XI$X18,N0HNO} _| |._

B e Sl




ai nanaEin; uBuA20 8

¥LOZ/OL/L0
sioq

oo
By £V B 3835

‘op Bumoug

107 VO

NOILYAZIE NAOEYD
B Buimeoig

il
‘o | 2aloid

143302
NiDig

AN NOANOT
usyose)

anuany J2I0omMm 0|
yoelong

we

AT MG NG AR

ajoN

e OFOE EEEL OF [0l wre
el ¥P 103 udpual
£ irauany3ng 91 PERIE UMOT IS ET

sSSAYAaY |

BIUBAY ATMIDM §

|

[Bupuold (NouM UsOYS) UDHDARS UaRIRD

Q3sOd0ad

BNuBAY A3|MI0M 01

2

H]

TN
E E

R
= .E

L1

4204Uo
S0 JOU Op DUD
o o Jeugs dogs sBupny

Juadoipo Asioipauwi)
§ 0 |0 DAD-LBLSFOG

S P

o Buyss euyy jo
S50 PUD SELND! B0
10 @50 yZiow o) sBugp;
o Bugojap puo Bunods

Page 175



A wsnaNR) LifAT03 3

L 000 | wI0Z/0L/ED
£Y @ 3005 20q

YOEL VO

‘op Bupmoig
6 T ¥Y NOWDIS ONILEING
afif Bulsmoug
LiNS
‘o joelong
1d3TNOD
| ELTT-H A

3N 'NOOND
uoyEaa]

noy

BNUBAY F3IMIOM 0L
siasioag

Elel=|ele]=]|~]®

ez | ag amg

O@OEw (O] Do
19 Lo phuoD LO SEOyEads DO ) iy

Lins AGoDiLe) uD Busddto suap

IIULOD L

L

Sl g OF i1 3G BiINGw GOy il

2 pau
Aniadue; 8G prow g

B g SRR

OISR MDD g0
HCE CEL: BED 1AL
Pt —eer S

N|SX[5an0N0)
e e ]

B s v |
08¢ WE 41040 [
ettt =

URBID8S BN
wueyD

TISUTLRLGD e IO 28|03 I
(ki . O DAPCCAL B ) FASUOAE Ay
Y 0 DA 0] Dy STy s
L0 BTN /00 90 LCYNRITD 10 |0 BLaMDIG

PO
SR TR USRI L 0 SUCND By

TSI (W0 D O L
Ui, G 'Y ]
e eADy Ay et G i i

v it s
pe

ISR 128l01 S |0 AUROI B S
uliap e wWoyeApsect Busop Baogo sy

:@oN

0G0 s6 0wl [a] 75+
DL A0 og
1T Wmnsang 91

0Q90Z CETL 0F (o] prs
N¥F W1 3d uopuoy
[LET T

XISXIS.NOWNO;

-

wig wo

‘pEudIBpUn 85 0

BT (s [0 ALD 13 (Y uapIoE
TS @) S0 A B 0 LOMOWSD
U BINDE O SR oo sy

sion (3

SeiE ASAR Ul UG D190 u Buym
L Dy PEINOL 80 YoM 353y

i, SEYEAR RIS B

EET-L NPT T V]

&) 10 00)) =y

s Buaoi

UBRIDD

B A POOENDE B Eam |

SONOADU BuohSq Bapous | o S534aay
SEUNE: S0 PRSNG) PUD PO}
95 ago priom sEuRn: Buytich 8y, N

EEUE IR 11

T

pasodos o
Pasod0sd Bu U
A TO DAUROUIED 3G DINaM D83

sion (@)

B sEg) IO S PELIIE S

o By s 930y Wi, DI 3
B0 OO SORS0 S0 TG AUDUI Ty

ATO pRstdc Bl
10 UOILIAKSICT BUD UCHOMIIED DU
| DOLSEOLIGN G P10 D
5 oy iy, “Sp0m Busasias sy

aon (D)

i

LLLLLLLL

YITRERETY

*

sBumcy

[0

B8 UOKRISE

ONILSIX3

Wy unlaeg Buay

ONILSIX3

w174 i

QISR




i1 anatagnn 4814393 3

anec
EV & 202§

¥LOE/0L/£0

ABY si0g

00€ VO

‘oN Bumoig

8 ¥ ¥¥ NOIDIS 035040484
S|ii) Buimoig

LT
‘on paaloug

L43DINOD
snyogg

3N 'NOONOT
uoyoIa]

anuaay 32miDm 0|
Hasfoug

wag W] wen )

—

__
|
q

>r_OU mw<0

T
R CRRL GRS -y

e
AENsINOLNG)

ey j2efoug

S g
i vk saer0 A
et R )

UBIBIIBS BRI
uayd

o
L0 O DU o gﬁu& _o_-ﬂ.!-!.n_

TR S SIS 4 S BN
i un.zvz_ﬁln...ﬂh.l!l.hu
...-Sn!..‘.!..“enﬁliii-o
3 Ly oy £OKICD 20 408 0 A ot
o R WU 40 ALBOOKE B} SR
S0 TOGE WSUOAUIRIE A SnEG0 Sy

BloN

0005 &6 lo] 59+ OFOE £2EL OF (ol wre
E_oo_&uomw MR W03 :p:u_
[ERUELET n! §9BAF UYOT I Er

XISXIS.NOWNO}

e

e

wg

mm..uxacc‘m

auday Bugld

BB O 300§
D3N 3 PoMENG § 5900
Aucys sBupos Buysmg

SONNIVYE

O VISNEZE ML ONIHIT
A00IH 1IV1 DAUVLIINEE
FHL AT 33415 IHL WOR4
Q3NFFADS AIBAUD TG
AAYIVI AHL 4O

F5VA ML ONY ONOAZE
VIaY IHL IOVELSMIVE
JHL NITEYD INCH
FHL A0 SMEIA TLON

aBpoy mak Buyspg

BUBLIOD ¥INYS Jan i

(G0

FEL Y.L
eydatm Buyseq

Buymas yoyow oy
PausiLl M 1M

r—--»

LR

a3s0d40¥d

e
1
]
B uspog ;
Bugos Bupod ;
uEw o} [pasibe WIOHE 0, E
S SEUpDL '
Ana B|OTOd Bdum By s Yo
ey sBugos Bugsig O B0 B
005 g Bumop S ATHMID M
‘s jojan B 430w Oy B0
UK IBULE 50y PuUD BRELNEE
£S5

Wy UONJ8g

d350d0dd

-— Buct Buy
uswaand |0 3208

PESN B4 P0G F SH0D
Suoys shupos Buyseg

SONMYY
QIVLENEY IHL ONIMIE
19UEH VI GUVISNEE
FHL AR 33ULE IHL WORS

d X G2MIIADE LHAMIDRE

FAVIVE dHL 40

F5¥E IHL ONY "ONOAIE
LELLE TR L TLe ]
IHL NITHVD INOE:
JHL 40 SMIIA JION

L] afipay man Buyng
{Lunyoniyso.y

7] @] dgny UnSusLY
AR MEU PEFIC0LY

Page 177



an wnan) Al g

; i) ooLl rLOZ/00/ L0 j
] EY & S|o25 09
we w
o R st peuadiapun 3 o)
my P DRZG s o ALDD o by uspioD
0 ¥ 22 NOWWD3S QZ:DMH_IN 5 1UQ UL 'JOM AUDd B |0 LOYKOLIDE
- i Su) 34nbe; JON 0P osadoid ay|
. P oN
“ON ey @
143IN0D
SO
AN NOONOT

usyoa0]

BAUSAY FDMIDM O

uuuuuuu R
aaaaaaaa

I ety SO0 PEo0n )
UCHINBI0T PO GONCADIEE By
LS PR B0 PR i eSnn Dus AT O DRSO S0 DRNm i
i iy BBy D Busatga asoy

‘B0 =on (DD
0005 &6 Ovd lo] #9+ 0RO £EE£ OF o) wee

01 104 2yl MY WiD3 uopuo)
IE BAWnyyng g1 193445 Jyar i v

xisxis.nopnoy |

| e e

aa uoiaes poug

ONILSIXI

T A vanaave &

F=l PTe 33 uooes Buay
o
! ONILSIXT
oL &
Q
< o = " SRR W00 |
e w1 14w A S8 B P04
ES _
_ 0
¥l ﬁ © = om pamog
A _:::__*:___ﬁ:q ™
Bty Ll
m Bouo]

Page 178




P SEINGR, UBA903 8

FEOZ/OLILD
pg

b oot
Ady £¥ @ 203§

L0€ VO

‘ep Bupmaun

Q0¥ 30 NOILD3S 03504084
@iy Bumesg

fl1
‘on joelog

1432802
SOLE

3 'NOONDT
uopeso

BRUSAY FIMI0M 01
z yaejoiy

[

3

oy | g og

T MDA BuienD g
O#CE Eets el 3
i

ABHSINDENTY
[EL ER N EL LT

............ e I T
081 45 14440 =

T 3

uEEIIBg By

U

L

RIS W A0 D DI
S0y Aty g oy

3 PO I ) GURRTED fy Ehaatlis

LS IR 0 O LIRS0 0 (04 Buasaug

P
A ST SR L8 U AP e

128H20g 3 |0 AUSCA Bl ATl
ullean DA WOYASDITE BN BAT00 Sul
=1 ST

005 46 0@ lo] #9e
o11ai &l
1Z AadiPyang §1

DS0Z EZEL 02 [0l pre
NYF WLD3 WOpuo]
R O 1§ By

x_mwx_mtjot:oq_

1
|

wwmzsaw‘

Ad0d 38v9 |

ke

AD04E PELLICYIS)

A0 330G 2/ | e

PE26) 3G O] § OO S|

URgwes 30n2nas Buuoge:

SYRIUOT DRI BL|
ELE T

Bug jonug of
iy anys Buioys:

Q0 uonI8g oy

a3soOd0Odd

by i Gy

[T
1) 85 dyny deDuBly
R ME DSS000L)

ey

IBQUIDYD
HL0E D@
Duyemy

ufinap

“Bug yonmg oy
Bunjonys Bunsny
L=l

LARR RS

YINTRTTREETT
B
yjeu o) [paanbas
| sBuios
A WSO SIByMm
yclas sBuos Buysoy

27 voyoeg

a3asoOdOodd

JBWBNDG |0 3208

PN B POMIDG § STCT

FONIYVE
CAIVIENAEE 3HL ONIHIR
3903k NV1 QAUVISNEY
FHL AW I3FRLS IHL WORS
CEANIFEOS ABALDEE
0¥V 3HL 40

A5VE IHL ONY "ONOAZR
VINY WL IAVEEATVE
AHL ‘NITUVYD INOHES

[y AHL 4O SMIIA JLON

Oﬂw. abipay mai Sugsog

(winoifiyse

1) @as| dyny uncy
Sy mau pasedad



1 Ay 303 8

o001l
£V @ Bjo0g

FLOT/OL/L0
8og

Amy

¥l VO

oM Bugmoun

33 NOLLD3S

¥ NOLYAZII 133815 ONILSIXT
e 0

#il
“ON jo8long

1433N0D
ELTTH

W NOaNDT
PLIGELE

BRUBAY §IMIOM O
—. syaafoig

S L AR 00 Uy MU el
) SR U D0 LOHINATAIS 10} o BUMDID

A
AL ST SN L 200 ST

IS Dy (2M0i ) D |UAOT

g A DO D DBSdeid
0 240y AS| |3EIDIS SIS g D) BUE
LR G e, AN MU L GO0 8 D

SION

000 b 0wl 2 e OF0L CZCL OC lOl Fore
a4 1aabuog MR WLOE ubpue]
L T ] 5 uor i 5 Cr

X19X1S.N0LN0}

{

wg

2.

wp

13 uoyIag

squioy> ONILSIX3

A1 Hoils B

O
=]

UOHOASI 1851

ONILSIX3

1 Hoi

T (L0 [

Page 180



=01 KRR st AdD2 @

¥LO0Z/01/L0

oLt
oq

iV B Jp2g

é_ :

oov Y3

‘oM Bumosg

331 NOULDAS

® NOUWAZ 133415 03504084
S} Buimoig

711
‘oM jaBloig

1433800

3N NOAROT
uogoaa]

BRUSAY ¥DIMIom 01

llllll el ]

- | BRCER LTI T
BEE AR 10D e

; SIS el

weiei29g S

D

g, 0 O WO RI0 0) 500 S

Do
LG SN TP L S0 RO I

2 42 31 PCLD PAIT 36 40U Ak 4o
g il dipony 6 40000 S} B

FBEAR AR WO MO 24590 Sy
‘mjon

o OPDE TELL 0T (0] wee
YR WL UOpsD
18RS BUOr IS £

XISKIS,NONO}

wsg

L

wo

ubap

“Bug Fanis o)

Bl oW o B angs Buueie
Waouay

P o ST

AquEyS
yctaaua) Bunsig

43 unjaag

Q3S0d40dd

A1 1 Mo &

Sunr Bund

Buysa yoyow o
|pasnta. aungen| sBupo

UDHOABY 188§

a350d0ad

W u ko &

L1l




SON TEBNEA

ad3sOd0¥d

Page 182




WiN
£y B 802§

108 A

op Bupmoig

uea10ag SN

s

809

DN TED!

5|4 LBPIBD

a3sodoad

o

-

e L

Page 183



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Item No.
9
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 10 March 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Operational Director Development Planning Hyde Park
Subject of Report 7 Archery Close, London, W2 2BE
Proposal Erection of glazed openable roof to enclose rear garden at lower
ground floor level.
Agent Turley
On behalf of c/o agent
Registered Number 14/11604/FULL TP /PP No TP/25374
Date of Application 24.11.2014 Date 26.01.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Bayswater

Development Plan Context ; il
- London Plan July 2011 Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

QOutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 185



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s

Stationery Office. .
(‘iw nf WMmithﬁ ® Crown copyright and/or database right 2013, Data Source:




7 ARCH gg%L?.%E7 W2




Item No.

9

SUMMARY

No. 7 Archery Place is a modern two storey plus basement mews property located within the
Bayswater Conservation Area. The property has an authorised use as a dwellinghouse.

Permission is sought for the erection of a glazed openable roof to enclose the rear garden at
lower ground floor level.

The key issues in this case are:

* The impact of the proposals on the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers.
» The impact of the proposed works on the character and appearance of the Bayswater
Conservation Area.

An application for a similar proposal involving the enclosure of the same area with a fully
glazed, slightly higher retractable roof with a glazed side panel resting on the boundary wall
with No.8, was approved in September 2013. A roof enclosure was constructed at the
property which was not built in accordance with the approved scheme. The construction was
higher than the approved scheme and had more non glazed elements, particularly on the
elevation adjacent to No. 8 Archery Close. An enforcement notice was served in August 2014
requiring that the works be removed or that they be altered in accordance with the planning
permission granted in September 2013. An appeal has been made against the enforcement
notice on the grounds that planning permission should be granted for the works that had been
carried out and that the City Council has not allowed adequate time for the notice to be
complied with. The proposals under consideration for this application propose a reduced
height roof/enclosure.

The proposals are considered to comply with the Council's policies in relation to design,
conservation and amenity as set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and the application is recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS
FIRST CONSULTATION

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 14; Total No. of Replies: 2.

One comment from neighbour that the upheaval created by ongoing works at the site and
neighbouring properties should be considered.

One objection letter from neighbours at 8 Archery Close on the following grounds.

Design

» Approved design was lightweight compared with what was built which was more solid with
cavity wall, part solid roof and heavy dark coloured metal frame and with a height of 3.45m
as opposed to the approved 2.6m. Loss of much of rear wall to create open plan area
rather than adding two patio doors and two fixed windows as shown on the approved
drawings.

Amenity

» Decrease in light - any height increase above 2.6m and not of glass construction should
not be acceptable.

Page 188



Item No.

9

¢ Extension occupies 100% of curtilage which increases the sense of enclosure and is
overwhelming to residents of 8 Archery Close and does not provide amenity space for
sitting out, rainwater drainage and repair and maintenance of surrounding properties.

» Solid wall and solid elements of roof mean that the proposal still creates a sense of
enclosure to No.8.

Other

» Were not consulted on previous application.

« Drawings inaccurate, especially position of balcony handrail lintel and height of person
standing on flat roof. Also show different heights in different drawings.

+ Height should be measured from patio of No.8 as 7 Archery Close patio has been raised
by 15cm.

+ Title of application as "glass enclosure" wrong because no glass side panel and part solid
roof.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

SECOND CONSULTATION (CORRECTION TO INACCURACIES IN DRAWINGS AND
CHANGES TO DRAINAGE ARRANGEMENTS)

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 15; Total No. of Replies: 1.

One objection letter from neighbours at 8 Archery Close on the following grounds (to be added
to previous objections).

Design
* Present application not a lightweight glass enclosure.
* Incompatible with surrounding residential environment - more commercial than residential.

Amenity

+ Still a decrease in light as shown by 45 degree angle. State that any height above 2.6m
will interfere with light to Archery Close and should not be acceptable as previously stated
by the Planning department.

» Sense of enclosure created by solid nature of extension and side wall.

» Current planning application occupies 100% of curtilage of No.7 resulting in increased
sense of enclosure to residents of No. 8.

» Also results in a lack of ability to drain rainwater within property boundary, repair and
maintenance space.

Other

» Were not consulted on previous application.

* Previous application did not involve removal of external wall just new windows, Did not
have planning permission to incorporate into building and increase floorspace.

+ Original planning permission was totally ignored and replaced by unauthorised extension.
City of Westminster was aware it had been constructed incorrectly as at a later date were
supplied with name of Approved Inspector’s firm for Buiiding Regulations.

» Dividing wall not a party wall but on side of No. 8.

Previous planning permission decision main consideration was its lightweight and
inconspicuous nature.

« Title of application as “glass enclosure” wrong because no glass side panel and part solid
roof.

* No provision within the boundary of No.7 for rainwater drainage. Current guttering is
attached to nothing and water cascades onto patio of 8 Archery Close. Coping stones

Page 189



Itermn No.

9

added to boundary wall with No. 8 should be removed to prevent splashing onto No. 8
which can affect foundations and increase dampness in No. 8.

* Applicant should be required to demolish unauthorised extension and Council should not
consider alternative applications until this is done.
Question why need to make a further application on same subject.

¢ Question how Building Regulations was signed off "off plan”.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

No. 7 Archery Place is a modern two storey plus basement mews property located within the
Bayswater Conservation Area. The property has an authorised use as a dwellinghouse.

4.2 Relevant History

Planning permission was granted in September 2013 (Ref: 13/05253/FULL) for the erection of
a single storey glass enclosure to the rear garden at lower ground floor level with opening roof
sections, installation of replacement windows, enlargement of window openings and
fenestration changes. A roof system/enclosure was constructed at the property which was not
built in accordance with the approved drawings. The construction was higher than the
approved scheme and was of more solid appearance. An enforcement notice was served on
these works in August 2014 requiring that they be removed or altered in accordance with the
September 2013 planning permission. An appeal has been lodged against the enforcement
notice on the grounds that planning permission should be granted for the works and that the
City Council have not allowed adequate time for the notice to be complied with. The appeal
has yet to be determined.

THE PROPOSAL

This application seeks approval for an amended scheme for an openable glazed roof
enclosing the rear garden. It is lower than the approved scheme both in its overall height and
its height at the boundary with No. 8 Archery Close. It differs from the approved scheme in
design as it has more of a solid surround with a glazed openable central roof area.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

No change of land use is proposed as part of the application. Policy H3 states that proposals
for extensions to existing housing will be acceptable in principle.

6.2 Townscape and Design

As with the approved 2013 application, the addition of the glazed infill extension in this
location is considered acceptabie in design terms because of its limited visibility in a largely
enclosed (ocation. There are already a number of examples of rear extensions in the street
where the gap between the Archery Close and Connaught Square properties is fully infilled
including between Nos. 1-8 Archery Close and 25-30 Connaught Square and most properties
have at least part of the rear yard infilled. The proposed infill at No.7 is less conspicuous than
many of these due to the largely glazed nature of the infill, the ability for it to be opened and
the fact it is lower than most examples. The former two elements also allow a continued
appreciation of the original gap between the mews building and its neighbour on Connaught
Square.

Page 190



[tem No.

9

Although not as lightweight a design as the approved scheme due to the solid element
surrounding the glazed openable roof, it is still a largely glazed structure between solid
boundary walls and any increase in solidity is considered to be compensated for by the
reduction in height in terms of its visual impact.

Objections from the neighbour at No.8 have been received on the grounds that the approved
design was lightweight compared with what was built which was more solid with cavity wall,
part solid roof and heavy dark coloured metal frame and with a height of 3.45m as opposed to
the approved 2.6m. As discussed above, the proposal under consideration is lower than the
unauthorised and the permitted scheme and although the design is altered to introduce more
solid elements, for the reasons outlined above, it is considered acceptable on design grounds.

The objector has also objected to the loss of much of the original rear wall to create an open
plan area rather than adding two patio doors and two fixed windows as shown on the
previously approved drawings. It is not considered that the removal of the lower ground floor
wall is contentious in design terms. Such works would not be visible and could be completed
under permitted development once the planning permission was implemented and the wall
became internal.

The objector has also stated that the proposal is incompatible with the surrounding residential
environment and is of more commergcial than residential appearance. However, the
predominant material is glass and metal framing which is commonly used in a residential
environment. The limited height and location at lower ground floor level largely between
existing boundary walls means that this is not considered a sustainable reason for refusal.

6.3 Residential Amenity

It is not considered that the proposal would result in any detrimental impact to the amenity of
surrounding properties. The roof would be contained on three sides within existing blank walls
and the rear wall of the host building. At the boundary with No. 8 Archery Close the proposal
would result in an increase of approximately 30cm. The structure wouid then slope up from
this height away from the boundary to accommodate the glazed roofing system and would
have a modest maximum height of 2.5m (2.6m if measured from No.8 patio level as requested
by the objector). This means that the proposal is 1 cm lower than the approved scheme at its
maximum height and 50cm lower at the boundary wall with No.8. It is considered that this
reduction in height compensates in amenity terms for the fact that the proposed scheme does
not have a glazed side panel which could in any case be internally biocked to prevent light -
penetration. The proposal would not have a material impact on the amenity of No.8 in terms of
loss of daylight/sunlight or sense of enclosure considering the modest increase in height
proposed at the boundary and the fact the yard area is already largely enclosed in any case.

The occupiers of No.8 have objected to the proposal on the grounds of loss of light and sense
of enclosure which as explained above are not considered sustainable. The objection states
that the fact that the proposal occupies 100% of the curtilage of the back yard area means
that the proposal increases the sense of enclosure to Ne. 8 and does not provide amenity
space for sitting out, rainwater drainage and repair and maintenance of surrounding
properties. It is considered that key to the sense of enclosure experienced by No.8 is the
increase in height adjacent to their boundary as opposed to the amount of the neighbouring
premises occupied by the roof. There are numerous examples along the street of where the
gap between the buildings on Archery Close and Connaught Square have been fully infilled
and many examples where they have been partly infilled. Because of their enclosed nature,
the yards have limited amenity value and in the case of this proposal, as with the 2013
permission, the openable glazed roof at least allows the area to be multifunctional and
become a semi outside space when required. The maintenance of the subject premises and
neighbouring properties could still be facilitated regardless of if the proposal was erected or

not Page 191



Itern No.

9

Although not a planning consideration, the applicant has demonstrated in their amended
drawings that provision has been made for rainwater drainage from the extension within the
application site.

The objector also states that any height above 2.6m and not of a glass construction will
always interfere with light to Archery Close and should not be acceptable as previously stated
by the Planning department. This appears to be referring to an extract of the officer's report for
the September 2013 planning permission which merely stated that that proposal resulted in
only a modest 2.6m height at the boundary wall and would not have a significant impact on
the daylight and sunlight or sense of enclosure to No.8. It did not suggest that any increase
beyond that would resuit in an unacceptable impact on the light to No.8. In any case the
height of the enclosure at the boundary wall of the proposed scheme is less than 2.6m
(approximately 2.1m when measured from the patio of No.8).

6.4  Transportation/Parking

Not applicable.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6 Diversities and Equalities

Not applicable.

6.7  Other City Plan/UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Not applicable.

6.8 London Plan

Not applicable.

6.9  Planning Obligations

Not applicable.

6.10 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a materiai consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their

degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

Page 192



Item No.

9

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.11  Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Not relevant.
6.12  Other Matters

The occupiers of No.8 have stated that they were not consulted on the 2013 application.
Council records indicate that letters were sent to six neighbouring properties, including No.8
on 25 July 2013 as part of the consultation for this appiication. Site and press notices were
also published,

The objectors pointed out in their response to the initial consultation that a number of
inaccuracies were present on the submitted drawings including the position of the balcony
handrail, French door lintel and height of person standing on the flat roof of No. 8. The
applicant has since revised the drawings to correct these inaccuracies.

It was aiso pointed out that the title/description of the proposal as a "glass enclosure" is
inaccurate because it does not have a glass side panel and has a part solid roof. The majority
of the enclosure is made up of glazed panels and it is not considered that the description is
inaccurate, however, for absolute clarity the description of the proposal has been changed to
"Erection of glazed openable roof to enclose rear garden at lower ground floor level”.

An objection has also been received on the grounds the original planning permission was
totally ignored and replaced by an unauthorised extension and that the City of Westminster
were aware it had been constructed incorrectly as at a later date they were supplied with the
name of an Approved Inspector's firm by Building Regulations. It is unclear exactly how this
objection relates to the proposal. The fact that the objector had been provided with details of
the Approved inspector for the extension does not mean that the City Councils District
Surveyor would have a responsibility to check it had been built in accordance with the relevant
planning permission. The Approved Inspector has a statutory obligation to review the
development against Building Regulations, not the planning permission, The City Council is
not obliged to reassess the Approved Inspector’s Building Regulations work let alone review it
against the planning permission.

The objector states that the boundary wall between No.7 and No.8 is rot a party wall but is
constructed on No.8 side. Although party wall issues are not planning considerations, notifying
all with an ownership interest in the land where the works are proposed is required. The ownear
of No. B was served with notice of the application as part of the application according to the
planning application form. It would appear in any case that the proposal involves the
construction of the side wall of the enclosure inside the existing wall.

The objection also states that no provision has been made within the boundary of No.7 for
rainwater drainage, that the current guttering is attached to nothing and water cascades onto
the patio of 8 Archery Close. Coping stones added to the boundary wall with No. 8 should be
removed to prevent splashing onto No. 8 which can affect foundations and increase
dampness in No. 8. As discussed above, the applicant’s amended drawings have addressed
the issue of rainwater drainage and show that this will be provided for within the site. It is not
considered that it would be reasonable for the application to be refused on this basis.

An objection has also been lodged on the grounds that the applicant should be required to
demolish the unauthorised extension and the Council should not consider aiternative
applications until this is done. This would neither be reasonable nor helpful in regularising the

unauthorised works. Page 193



[tem No.

9

The objectors also question why the applicant needs to make a further application on the
same subject. A new application was required for the works as the proposal under
consideration is materially different to the approved scheme.

7. CONCLUSION

It is recommended that conditional permission is granted for the proposal.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Letter from owner/occupier of 8 Archery Close dated 11.12.2014
E-mail from owner/occupier of 30 Connaught Square dated 17.12.2014
Letter from owner/occupier of 8 Archery Close dated 9.02.2015

bl

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT NATHAN BARRETT ON 020 7641 5943 OR
BY E-MAIL - nbarrett@westminster.gov.uk

J\d_wpdocsishort-te\sci2015-03-10\tems. docio
02/03/2015

Page 194



14/11604/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 7 Archery Close, London, W2 2BE
Proposai: Erection of glazed openable roof to enclose rear garden at lower ground ficor level.
Plan Nos: Revised drawings 1269SK001; 1269SK002: 1269PLO30RevA; 1269PL931RevA:

1269PL932RevA; 1269PL933RevA: 1269PL934RevA; 1269PL940RevA:
1269PL941RevA; 1269PLO42RevA: 1269PL943RevA; 1269P.944RevA:
1269PL950RevVA; 1269PL951RevA: 1269PL952RevA; 1269PL953RevA:
1269PL954RevA;

Case Officer:  Richard Langston Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 7923

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

The 'c'levélopméht\_hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
__gthe_r_docurnents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
~ City Council as locat Rlanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

. ‘Reason: _ -
- For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Yomifmqsf.'ca_r}ry;_gut' anybuzb;lmg work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between 08,00 and-18.00 Monday to Friday:
" between 08.00 and 13.00.0n Saturday; and
" not at.afl on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place outside these hours. (C11AA)

Reason:; o o
To protect the environment of neighbouring residents. This is as set out in 529 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Pdlicies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

Development Plan that we adOp_t__éd--in JaHUary-QOOZ_. (R11AC)

Informative(s):

in dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan;
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development_Efan,-';Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informat written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be tonsidered favourably. in addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 195



AN FENOH

MO e
B0d gInem

WOrY SCLviore

SO7TD A¥IHOWY
vl

s o b i

Y arp it e pot i g,
B RS n s iyt o

s @ e papi s oy o

RARIn P 40 e e g

NY71d 4004 NOISNT1XT dvay

SETET

8s0|)
Kisyory g oN

s

Page 196




g1

v T€6 w ol

St

e

Evidos/
Issmeang paindas g
A NOLLDRS

|

NoaNoT e,
NOLLYOY NINNYYY |

LON BNOH
F507D AMIHOWY
T

8 MO e
WO ClrR

A%

BTiv
g CIcraY O
CHABAWTE NCHEWATTE TMNCAHTEN

sy wt g bty

) Bns ng A e pm (e e
0 s men e 16 B, by

(p1eAnN0o anoqe Jooy pazelb pasopo ybnoiy) uonoas)

d-9 NOILD3S ’

MEPUIM Jaguuy
Buuado piemyno

jsued passasas
WOMNIUG pasey ey

MOpUBA JagLUIG
Buiuado piesyno

MOpUM 1340 |3juY Bunsie jo uogisod
PaNOP UMOYS ISEIE|S JO uaysod

T SR o e e = e b e

sBuipes

t—————1— KAuoojeq jayng

208153) joay
2s0|0 Aayuy g o

siaunop wypw Bunsixa
soejdal 0 SMOpUM
juawases Buny apis mau

aso|D
Aayoiy g oN

Page 197




e

DEv | €6 3o
S R A
3H

Hd

Ev®os/|

HNOILLYATTE BOIS

i

k

noana
NOLYI Y DTN

i

£ ON FSNOH

35072 A¥IHOHY
Tl

[ MO Srrena
was

BITIwl

N CHGNEHY
TAARAENG SO L wAd T DR

A

e s e BHYIROOD eI

salla\

(oned @so|n Aiayouy g ON wouy) _ i

NOILVAZ13 3AIS i S SR il e | anig

liem Asepunoq

|ans] juswaseq
v BON

|ana Jool punoub
25013 Aiayauy g o

asenbg yneuuon
Z& oN Buiaas
adjd Jajesmuies
Bupsmg

Auadoid Buunoqybisy
leay Aal0)s g
alenbg jybneuuon zg oN : nﬂ

Page 198




_u._ #1170 1as0z1
foy g
ELLLFL

i

EENET
Y005/

NOILVA3T3 3AIS . r € 4

15010 L8 T ey
oy -
(YIRS A

- olm - It s T - 1
Jlem ped i L] oned r

Bunsixgy ._|_. OV B ON

_Ml.s fyed __.

|ana) juswaseq
s1x3 _ .d N dodl

|aA3) Jooy punouB
9s0j Asyasy g o

asenbg wbneuuon
Z€ oN Buiuas
adid sajemuies
Bunsixg 1

Kuadoid Buunoqybien
leay Aalo)s g
alenbg jybneuuon ze oN uﬂ

oo s (oned eso|g Aiayoly g oN wouy) == e 7 ==

Page 199




(v wrm-wv

-8 NOWDTES

salle

(preAunoo anoqe Jooy paze|b pasojo ybnoiy uoioas) g\lu,n_unll._”ﬂlllﬂiimi

g-9 NOILO3S A ' ? . 4 ¢ ¢

_ /g Auea
| = | T __ Buysig
| B
_ i
|
MOpUW Jaquiy = —— | sbupes
Buiuado piemino —— = Ser s, i - i ———— - Auodjeq jaeny 20BLE) joos
e o | P — aso|y Aayaiy g oN
100y pazeto ajgevedo) . e
e i 1 ==sf2=2 23zFe= 1

Ji

|sued passasal = ,\.\.\ . < e - - e . : g E
ylomyaug pace; sey = o s o = e ]

== |

mopuW JagUIN
Buuado piemyno

MOpUIM JaA0 |ajulf Buysixe jo uomsed
PSIIOP UMOYS 1e1s jo uowsod

39s0|D
Aayory g oN

siaunop uyps Bugsoa
aoejdal 0} SMOpUIM
juawasea Buny epis mau

PV |

Page 200




i;xi'- 13 i l i
Ei;gji g ’zgi 2 {i:f

i mg h: Eféi !

g

14.91.12

ROCF PLAN]

...._,.,
FLANNING APPLC A TION
— TR0

R X TEN!
k
4.11.1

Y

LA -

ISSUED FoR |
PLANMING APPUCATON 3
1/500h,

-
ARCH

1

2595?@“4; I (i

EAR E: SIONS
AAn-Bolt Sarame) |

e

sliding
panel

sliding
panel

REAR EXTENSION ROOF PLAN

X

No 8 Archery

Close
]

Page 201

-/.

Metres

Mo B Archery Close
Roof Terrace




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Schedule of Applications
	1 57 RUPERT STREET, W1
	2 PADDINGTON CENTRAL, BISHOP'S BRIDGE ROAD, W2
	3 FLAT 9, 8 FRANCIS STREET, SW1
	4 GROUND FLOOR AND BASEMENT, 412 HARROW ROAD, W9
	5 24 BREWER STREET, W1
	6 34 LYALL MEWS, SW1
	7 8 PINDOCK MEWS, W9
	8 10 WARWICK AVENUE, W2
	9 7 ARCHERY CLOSE, W2

